Haringey Council NOTICE OF MEETING

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

MONDAY, 12TH JANUARY, 2009 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Bull (Chair), Adamou (Vice-Chair), Aitken, Alexander, Dodds,
Egan and Winskill

Co-Optees: Ms. F. Kally plus 2 Vacancies (parent governors), L. Haward plus 1
Vacancy (church representatives)

AGENDA

1. WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent
broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the
Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The
images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within
the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering
the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting
to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will

be dealt with at item below. New items of exempt business will be dealt with at
item 16 below).



4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the
authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration,
or when the interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public, with knowledge of the
relevant facts, would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to
prejudice the member's judgement of the public interest.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B,
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution.

LINKS

To receive a presentation on the development of Haringey LINk from a
representative of the Shaw Trust, in their role as host organisation for the LINk.

MENTAL HEALTH RECONFIGURATION (PAGES 1 - 20)

(Report of the Chair of Overview and Scrutiny) To agree to a shortened period of
public consultation, in the light of previous and ongoing engagement with patient
and user groups by the Mental Health Trust on the proposals, and, in response to
the suggestion by the NCAT review that the scope of the consultation be
broadened, to approve amendments to the scope, terms of reference and work
plan for the review set up to respond to the proposals by the Mental Health Trust
to close an acute ward at St Ann’s Hospital.

CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR ENFORCEMENT
AND SAFER COMMUNITIES (PAGES 21 - 26)

Briefing and answers to questions from Councillor Nilgun Canver, Cabinet
Member for Enforcement and Safer Communities.

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR STRATEGY 2009-2011 (PAGES 27 - 64)

(Report of the Assistant Chief Executive — Policy, Performance, Partnerships and
Communication) To obtain feedback from the Committee on the current ASB
Strategy (2009-2011), which is an update on the previous (2003) and details the
approach and areas of focus. Actions to achieve delivery will be detailed in the
2009/10 action plan.



10. HATE CRIME AND HARASSMENT - PROGRESS UPDATE (PAGES 65 - 92)

(Report of Community Safety Manager) To inform Overview and Scrutiny about
the progress made against agreed actions in the Hate Crime and Harassment
Strategy 07-08.

11. FLY-TIPPING UPDATE REPORT (PAGES 93 - 138)
To provide an update of the actions taken in response to the recommendations
from the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on the Scrutiny Review of Fly Tipping
of June 2007.

12. CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR ENTERPRISE AND
REGENERATION (PAGES 139 - 146)

Briefing and answers to questions from Councillor Kaushika Amin, Cabinet
Member for Enterprise and Regeneration.

13. GAMBLING ESTABLISHMENTS IN HARINGEY (PAGES 147 - 166)
(Report of the Chair of Overview and Scrutiny) To consider the feasibility of the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee commissioning a scrutiny review on the
licensing of Gambling Establishments in Haringey.

14. HOUSES IN MULTIPLE OCCUPATION (PAGES 167 - 174)
(Report of the Chair of Overview and Scrutiny) To consider the feasibility of the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee commissioning a scrutiny review on the
licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation.

15. MINUTES (PAGES 175 - 184)

To confirm and sign the minutes of the meetings held on 1 December and 10
December 2008.

16. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

Yuniea Semambo Helen Jones

Head of Member Services Principal Committee Co-Ordinator
River Park House Tel: 020-8489 2615

225 High Road Fax: 020-8489 2660

Wood Green Email: Helen.jones@haringey.gov.uk

London N22 8HQ



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey Council

Agenda item:
[No.]

" Overview and Scrutiny Committee On 12 January 2008

Report Title: Scrutiny Review of Proposals by Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental
Health Trust to Restructure Haringey Mental Health Acute Care Services — Updated and
Amended Scope and Terms of Reference

Report of: Chair of Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Contact Officer : Robert Mack, Principal Scrutiny Support Officer Tel: 0208 489 2921

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: N/A

1. Purpose of the report (That is, the decision required)
1.1. To approve amendments to the scope, terms of reference and work plan for the
review set up to respond to proposals by Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental
Health Trust to close an adult acute ward at St. Ann’s Hospital.

1.2.In the light of previous and ongoing engagement with patient and user groups by
the Mental Health Trust on the proposals, to agree to a shortened period of public
consultation of 8 weeks.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)
2.1. N/A

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and/or other Strategies:

3.1.The proposals in the report are linked to the Haringey Mental Health Strategy
2005-8.

4. Recommendations
4.1. That, in the light of previous and ongoing engagement with patient and user




Page 2

groups by the Mental Health Trust on the proposals, a shortened period of public
consultation of 8 weeks be agreed.

4.2.That the updated scope, terms of reference and workplan for the review, as
outlined in the report, be approved.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1. The recommendations take into account the suggestion made by the National
Clinical Advisory Team (NCAT) that the scope of the consultation be widened and
the wishes of user groups for the period of consultation to be varied.

6. Other options considered

6.1. The other option would be to keep the scope within its previous boundaries and
to insist on the full period of consultation of 12 weeks. For the reasons specified
within the report, this option is not recommended.

7. Summary

7.1 As previously reported to the Committee, Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental
Health Trust (BEH MHT) have made proposals to make changes to their adult
acute services within the Borough. These were designated to be a “substantial
variation” to local services by the Committee at its meeting on 2 June 2008.

7.2 The Committee has set up a small panel of Members to look at the proposals in
detail and approved the scope and terms of reference for the review of them at its
meeting on 6 October. This report updates the Committee on developments since
then and recommends changes to the scope and terms of reference for the review
and the timetable for formal consultation.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1.To follow

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1.The Overview and Scrutiny Committee (OSC) has already determined that the
proposals of Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust amount to
substantial variations. NHS bodies have a duty to consult the OSC about
substantial developments or variations of the health service in the area under
regulation 4 of the Local Authority (Overview and Scrutiny Committees Health and
Scrutiny Functions) Regulations 2002. The regulations further empower the OSC
to make comments on the proposal consulted on and to report to the Secretary of
State in writing if it is not satisfied that the consultation has been adequate or
where it considers that the proposals would not be in the interests of the health
services in the area. The Secretary of State may then make a final decision on

2




Page 3

the proposal and require the NHS to take or desist from certain actions.

9.2.The ‘long term indirect effects’ stated above have to be considered in light of the
after care duties placed on the Primary Care Trust and the local social services
authority under Section 117 of the Mental Health Act 1983 . These duties apply
to those persons who having been compulsorily detained under the Mental Health
Act 1983, are assessed as requiring after care services following their discharge
from hospital. Case law has established that it is unlawful for local authorities to
charge for such aftercare services.

9.3.Whilst Cabinet Office guidelines indicate that consultations should last at least
twelve weeks to comply with best practice, it is possible for OSCs and NHS
bodies to agree a different timescale for consultation. The most important issue is
that the consultation is effective. Government guidelines further state that
effective consultations will have clarity of scope and impact, be accessible and
impose the minimum burden on consultees. It is also important for there to be
clear analysis and feedback.

10. Head of Procurement Comments — [ Required for Procurement Committee]

10.1. N/A

11. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

11.1. Disproportionate numbers of people from black and minority ethnic
communities are admitted into acute mental health accommodation. In addition,
although people with mental illness are often stigmatised, the level of stigma can
be higher amongst some communities. Home treatment may play a role in
helping to reduce this.

12. Consultation

12.1. The Panel appointed to consider the proposals on behalf of the Committee
received evidence from stakeholders and user and care organisations at its
meeting on 17 December and their views are reflected in the recommendations.

13. Service Financial Comments

13.1. [click here to type]

14. Use of appendices/tables and photographs

14.1. The report undertaken by the National Clinical Advisory Team (NCAT) on the
proposals by the Mental Health Trust is attached.

3




Page 4

15. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

15.1.

Background papers are as follows:

None.

16. Report

16.1

16.2

16.3

16.4

16.5

Proposals have been made by Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health
Trust (MHT) to close an acute adult inpatient ward at St. Ann’s Hospital. This
is intended to allow re-investment of resources into (i). their Community Home
Treatment Team to enable more people to benefit from Home Treatment and
(ii). the remaining in-patient wards in order to improve establishments and
reduce reliance on temporary staffing.

The Trust are of the view that their Home Treatment Teams, as currently
established, are meeting their national targets and could treat more people at
home, prevent more admissions and support people to return home earlier if
there were more staff available to enable this. The proposed change was
identified as a requirement of the Haringey Joint Health and Social Care
Mental Health Strategy 2005-2008, which cited the Haringey model as being
over-reliant on institutionalised, hospital based care and requiring a shift of
resource from hospital to community. This has been confirmed by
benchmarking undertaken by the Trust. They also feel that the current
inpatient staffing establishments are insufficient to meet modern
requirements.

The Trust feels that the changes will improve the quality of care to service
users within the Borough. National audits identify that people prefer the
opportunity to receive their care at home rather than having to be admitted to
hospital. They feel that avoiding admission also improves opportunities for
recovery. Research has shown that some communities, particularly black and
minority ethnic communities, also prefer home treatment where this is
appropriate and available. The Trust is of the view that the changes will
contribute to the delivery of local targets, increase, choice for patients and
provide better value for money.

The change will mean that there will be a fewer number of male acute
admission beds. There are currently 92 adult acute beds and closing 16 male
beds would reduce this to 76. The resources freed up will be transferred to
enable more home treatment episodes and an improved level of staffing on
the remaining wards to improve the therapeutic environment. Increasing the
number of staff on the remaining wards will reduce the need for additional
temporary staffing to cover periods of sickness absence, training etc, resulting
in some efficiencies and improving continuity and quality on the wards.

There is a general requirement for NHS bodies to consult with patients and
the public, including a duty to consult with the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee (OSC) under Section 242 of the NHS Act 2006. In addition, there

4




16.6

16.7

16.8

16.9

Page 5

is also a specific duty to consult on what are termed as “substantial variations”
to local NHS services under regulation 4 of the Local Authority (Overview and
Scrutiny Committees Health and Scrutiny Functions) Regulations 2002.

Legislation and relevant guidance does not define exactly what is a
“substantial development” in service. Instead, NHS bodies and overview and
scrutiny committees are advised to aim for a local understanding of the
definition, taking into account;

e Changes in accessibility e.g. reductions or increases of services on a
particular site or changes in opening times for a clinic

e The impact of the proposal on the wider community e.g. economic,
transport, regeneration

e Patients affected e.g. changes affecting the whole population or specific
groups of patients accessing a specialist service

e Methods of service delivery e.g. moving a particular service into a
community setting rather then being hospital based.

The purpose of formal consultation with the Overview and Scrutiny Committee
is to consider:

(i) whether, as a statutory body, the OSC has been properly consulted within
the consultation process;

(il) whether, in developing the proposals for service changes, the health body
concerned has taken into account the public interest through appropriate
patient and public involvement and consultation; and

(iii) whether a proposal for change is in the interests of the local health service.

The Overview and Scrutiny first considered the MHT’s proposals at its
meeting on 2 June 2008 and determined that the proposals constituted a
“substantial variation” to services due to:

e The number of patients potentially affected

e The nature of the changes in the method of service delivery, which involves
moving a significant proportion of services from a hospital setting into the
community,

The Committee set up a small panel to look at the proposals in detail and
recommend an appropriate response to them on its behalf. The Panel first
met on 2 September to receive MHT’s draft proposals and obtain preliminary
feedback from user groups. Following this meeting, the proposals were
referred to NHS London for a pre-consultation review, which is required in all
cases where an overview and scrutiny committee designates a proposed
change to be a “substantial variation”. This process included an independent
review undertaken by the National Clinical Advisory Team (NCAT). However,
before the review was completed flooding took place in another male acute
mental health ward — Northumberland ward - leading to its emergency

5



16.10

16.11

16.12

16.13

16.14

16.15

16.16

Page 6

closure. Staff affected were moved to the home treatment team and the
other wards and, in effect, these changes put in place the plan which was to
be the subject of the consultation by the MHT.

The review of the clinical implications of the proposed changes by NCAT was
broadly favourable to them. However, it recommended that the scope of the
consultation be broadened to consider the overall future direction of travel
including:

The further reduction of acute admissions in Haringey

The development and investment in community services necessary to
support such change

The pace and timing of change

The NCAT report has been submitted to NHS London, who need to give final
sign off to the proposed consultation process. This is expected shortly.
Consultation documents are currently being revised by the MHT in line with
NCAT review recommendations to broaden the scope. The appropriate
documentation will be subject to agreement with the Scrutiny Panel.

The consultation will now be undertaken jointly by the MHT and the TPCT and
managed by MHT. It will address:

« The permanent closure of one acute ward at St Ann’s

« Further changes to acute services, such as the development of Home
Treatment Teams and other services, leading to a need for less in-patient
beds in the longer term

It is proposed that the consultation will run from mid/late January for 8 weeks.
The scrutiny process will run in parallel to this.

The Scrutiny Panel met on 17 December to receive an update on the current
situation. Whilst it feels that a broadening of the scope of the consultation
would be beneficial, it is mindful of the need to avoid overlap with the
consultations on the joint mental health strategy for Barnet, Enfield and
Haringey, which the PCTs from the three Boroughs will be consulting on in the
spring, and on the future of the St Ann’s Hospital site.

Cabinet Office guidelines recommend that full consultations should last a
minimum of twelve weeks and that they should ensure that groups that are
traditionally hard to engage are involved, in addition to the wider community
and OSCs. The guidelines set out the basic minimum principles for
conducting effective consultation and aim to set a benchmark for best
practice. However, the guidance states that it may be possible for OSCs and
NHS bodies to reach agreement about a different timescale for consultation, if
appropriate.

User groups have requested that this flexibility be exercised in the length of
the consultation. Their view is that the proposals have been in the public
domain for some time and will be familiar to most user and carer
organisations. Whilst they welcome a full consideration of the implications of

6



Page 7

the proposed changes, they wish a timely conclusion be reached to the
current uncertainty. The Panel is therefore agreeable to a period of 8 public
weeks consultation on the proviso that the MHT exercise a degree of flexibility
in the receipt of the final response by Overview and Scrutiny Committee. The
proposed workplan (Appendix A)has been amended to take into account the
shorter consultation period

7. Legal and Financial Implications

6.1 Whilst there are no direct financial implications for the Council, there are likely
to be long term indirect affects as the move to provide more care away from
hospitals and closer to the community has the clear potential to place
additional demands on social care services provided by the Council, for which
no additional provision has yet been made.



Page 8
Appendix A

Scrutiny Review of Proposals by Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health
Trust to Restructure Haringey Mental Health Acute Care Services

Updated Workplan

1. Terms of Reference:

“To recommend to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee an appropriate response
to the proposals by Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust to reconfigure

adult acute mental health services within Haringey and, in particular;

(i) whether, as a statutory body, the OSC has been properly consulted within the
consultation process;

(il) whether, in developing the proposals for service changes, the health body
concerned has taken into account the public interest through appropriate patient and
public involvement and consultation; and

(iii) whether the proposals for change are in the interests of the local health service.”

2. Scope:

To consider the following:

e The potential impact on the existing community mental health teams and other
support required for the increased numbers of patients that will be treated in the
community

e Whether the necessary community infrastructure is in place to support the
proposed changes and, in particular, whether factors relating to clinical risk and

performance and investment have been addressed sufficiently by the Trust.

e Arrangements by the Trust for ensuring that the training needs of all key
professionals currently working in inpatient care are addressed.

e The relationship between this development and plans to enhance and define
community rehabilitation services

e Whether the changes will ensure that the remaining number of beds is sufficient
to meet demand nor compromise the requirement for single sex accommodation
for patients

e The potential for unplanned demand against purchasing budgets

e The implications for carers/relatives.

e The availability of suitable housing provision for patients leaving hospital and the
adequacy of systems to reduce delayed discharges.



3.

Page 9
Clarity on plans for reinvestment in the community therapeutic, treatment and
assessment teams and, in particular, how funds will be transferred from their
inpatient funding to community based care.

The potential cost implications for other stakeholders, such as the Council, and
any other clinical and financial risk implications

Whether the overall direction of change is in the interests of service users and
carers beneficial and, if so, how and when further change might be progressed

Sources of Evidence:

In undertaking this exercise, the Panel will consider the following:

It

Research documentation and national guidance and targets

Local strategy documents and statistical information, such as current and
projected occupancy levels

Comparison with other areas such as neighbouring boroughs

Interviews with a range of stakeholders including the MHT, the Council’s Adults,
Culture and Community Services and Haringey TPCT

Views of patient, user and carer representatives

is proposed that the following organisations and individuals will be approached for

their views on the proposals:

Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust

Maria Kane, Chief Executive, BEH MHT

Lee Bojtor, Borough Director - Haringey

Andrew Wright — Director of Strategic Development
Penelope Kimber — Engagement Manager

Dr. Peter Sudbury — Clinical Director

Council Services

Lisa Redfern — Assistant Director, Adult, Culture and Community Services
Douglas Maitland-Jones —Mental Health Service Manager, Adult, Culture and
Community Services

Matthew Pelling — Housing Commissioning Manager, Adult, Culture and
Community Services

Siobhan Harper - Head of Mental Health Commissioning Haringey TPCT/LBH
Adult, Culture and Community Services

Phil Harris — Assistant Director Strategic and Community Housing, Urban
Environment

Manager — Alexandra Road Crisis Centre

The Cabinet

Clir Bob Harris — Cabinet Member for Health and Social Services

9



Page 10

Partners

Tracey Baldwin - Chief Executive, Haringey TPCT
Liz Rahim - Commissioner for Mental Health Services, Haringey TPCT
Lead mental health GPs within commissioning clusters

Voluntary Sector

MIND in Haringey

Rethink

HAVCO

Haringey Racial Equality Council

Ethnic minority/refugee and asylum seeker organisations
Tulip

Open Door

The Polar Bear Community

User/Carer Groups

Haringey LINk

Haringey Mental Health Carers Support Association
Day Hospital Campaign Group

Haringey User Network

The Patients Council at St Ann’s Hospital

Staff/Professional Organisations

UNISON

Royal College of Nursing

Royal College of Psychiatrists

Others

Mental Health Act Commissioners

4. Membership of Panel:

Councillors Ron Aitken (Chair), Gina Adamou, David Beacham and Toni Mallett
5. Provisional Evidence Sessions:

Meeting 1:

Purpose:
e To consider further the MHT’s proposals for the reconfiguration of acute services
and, the consultation proposals thereon

e To obtain the views of key stakeholders and other mental health partners on the
MHT’s proposals

Possible Witnesses:
Maria Kane, Andrew Wright, Lee Bojtor and Penelope Kimber - BEH MHT
Liz Rahim - Commissioner for Mental Health Services, Haringey TPCT

10



Page 11

Lisa Redfern — Assistant Director, Adult, Culture and Community Services

Douglas Maitland-Jones —Mental Health Service Manager, Adult, Culture and
Community Services

Matthew Pelling — Housing Commissioning Manager, Adult, Culture and Community
Services

Siobhan Harper - Head of Mental Health Commissioning Haringey TPCT/LBH Adult,
Culture and Community Services

Clir Bob Harris — Cabinet Member for Health and Social Services

Phil Harris — Assistant Director Strategic and Community Housing, Urban
Environment

MIND in Haringey

Meeting 2 — Date TBA:

Purpose: To obtain feedback on the proposals from relevant voluntary sector,
user/patient, staff and other organisations

Possible witnesses:

Rethink

Ethnic minority/refugee and asylum seeker organisations
Haringey LINks

Haringey Mental Health Carers Support Association
Day Hospital Campaign Group

Haringey User Network

UNISON

Royal College of Nursing

Royal College of Psychiatrists

Mental Health Act Commissioners

Meeting 3 — Date TBA:

Aim:
e To receive preliminary feedback from the MHT on the results of its consultation
exercise.

e To question further the Trust on its plans in the light of feedback from
stakeholders, service users and carers.

e To agree aresponse to the proposals by the MHT to recommend to the Overview
and Scrutiny Committee.

Background Information:
e Interim feedback on consultation results from BEH MHT
e Paper highlighting key issues and evidence from the review

Visits

Members of the Panel have indicated that they wish to meet members of the Home
Treatment Team, if possible, to hear from the about their work. In addition, the Chair
has already undertaken a visit to St. Ann’s Hospital, together with other Members of
the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. However, Members of the Panel are
planning to visit the hospital again and, in particular, meet with the Patients Council
at the hospital to obtain their views.

11



Page 12

12



Page 13
cwWp Cheshire and Wirral Partnership NHS'|

NHS Foundation Trust

National Clinical Advisory Team Report on the Reconfiguration of Adult
Mental Health Services in Haringey provided by Barnet, Enfield and
Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust

1. INTRODUCTION

| was asked through the National Clinical Advisory Team (NCAT) to provide
an external clinical expert opinion on a proposed service change in Haringey.
The proposal had been reviewed by the Overview and Scrutiny committee
and identified as needing formal Public Consultation. In line with the guidance
as set out in Leading Local Change this necessitated an external clinical
expert review of the clinical case for change.

In preparing this report | had briefing documents from Barnet, Enfield and
Haringey Mental Health Trust (BEH), communications with Trust staff,
discussion with NHS London (the relevant Strategic Health Authority SHA)
and Haringey TPCT (the local NHS commissioners), reviewed a number of
papers and databases and on the day of my visit, spoke to a range of people
and visited units on the site in Haringey.

As a result of a number of queries and points raised during my visit, | asked
for further information from the BEH and incorporated answers to this into my
opinion as set out in this document.

This report is prepared for NHS London in line with NCAT procedures. The
expectation is that NHS London will share this document with relevant
stakeholders to assist in the consultation and review process.

NCAT request that an SHA or PCT representative accompany the clinical
expert on the visit to help record issues on the day and support the process.
NHS London had understood that the PCT would do this but this did not
happen. | understand from the wider news that very significant events were
underway in Haringey at this time and these may have led to this situation.

| would like to thank all of those who contributed to this review (names listed
on visit schedule Appendix 1.) Everyone that | met came across as sincere,
motivated by a desire to improve mental health services to the people of
Haringey, being open and caring in their discussions. In this report | will
briefly set out the background as | understand it from the written and verbal
communications from BEH, then cover findings on the day, then set out my
opinion before reaching my conclusion.

2. BACKGROUND BRIEFINGS FROM BEH

This is based on discussions as well as the written submissions. The key
written submission evidence is set out in the paper which went to BEH Board
on 10™ November 2008 — Reconfiguration of Mental Health Services in
Haringey — this is included as Appendix 2 so | will not reiterate all aspects
contained within it. Essentially, the proposal is to close a 16 bedded male
acute admission ward (adults of age 18-65) and use freed up resources to



Page 14

enhance HTT and staffing on remaining acute wards. Issues for me to
consider were the clinical case for change and the 5 principles set out in
leading local change

Change will always be to the benefit of patients
Change will be clinically driven

All change will be locally led

You will be involved

You will see the difference first.

Al A

The Trust case can be summarised briefly, as too great a proportion of the
money being invested by Haringey commissioners was being spent on
inpatient services, meaning that too little was being spent on community
services. The Trust plan is therefore to not change the total expenditure on
mental health services (the total cake) but to increase the portion given to
community services by reducing the proportion spent on inpatient services
(making the community slice bigger and inpatient slice smaller).

The Trust case is that a number of benefits to the people of Haringey will arise
from this including:

1. More people with significant mental health problems being successfully
treated in the community by community services including the home
treatment team.

2. Shorter length of stay for those requiring inpatient mental health care
by ensuring that the home treatment team can support people ready
for discharge through transition back into the community when they are
ready to do so — reducing delays to discharge

3. Better response in the community by the home treatment team when
people with mental health problems and/or their carers feel they are
deteriorating to a point where hospital admission in crisis used to be
the only option — increased choice

4. The impact of the above being further reduction in the pressure on
beds such that the problems with high bed occupancy which were a
feature earlier this year are less likely to occur

5. Focussing revenue and capital resources on a smaller number of
inpatient wards will allow better skill mix on the wards thus reducing
need for agency staff and associated issues of discontinuity of
approach, and allow the Trust to deliver refurbishment of the physical
environment of remaining wards.

6. Stop overspend on inpatient wards (which are overspending compared
to budget) eliminating need to take money out of other clinical services
to cover the ward overspend.

The risks to not doing it are essentially the opposite of the 6 benefits above.
The Trust identified no benefits to not doing it. The Trust identified that the
following would be evidence that the risks of the action outweighed the
benefits:

1. If people from Haringey could not get admission, when clinically
required, to an appropriate Haringey acute adult bed
2. If bed occupancy on Haringey acute adult wards became excessive



Page 15

3. If people were being discharged inappropriately from an acute adult
ward due to bed occupancy pressures

4. If the resources identified to transfer to home treatment team and
remaining acute wards did not transfer

5. If service user and carer feedback indicated that people were being
poorly supported by home treatment team or receiving care and
treatment not at least as appropriate as existing inpatient care.

The Trust had done benchmarking which identified that there was
considerable evidence that the Trust was definitely spending a much higher
proportion of income on inpatient care in Haringey and thus a much lower
proportion of income on community treatment in Haringey than multiple
comparator services in London and around England. A reduction of bed
complement by 16 male acute adult admission beds would reduce this
disparity but still leave Haringey as an outlier. Most people with mental health
problems never need inpatient care and even those who require inpatient
acute care typically need it for a few weeks whilst typically community care is
required for months or years.

Thus, the Trust has made the case that the service delivery and spending
model in Haringey does not benefit the majority of people with mental health
problems requiring them to get a service from the Trust. The greater good is
not in itself a necessary or sufficient reason to change service delivery. If the
greater good was the only criteria then those with the greatest problem and
most severe need could lose out.

The next test is therefore whether the model addresses the needs of those
with such severe problems that they have previously required admission. The
plan recognises that not all people will benefit from a home treatment
approach and so will retain acute adult inpatient beds. The plan envisages
that the increased staffing to the home treatment team will enable that team to
appropriately meet the needs of more than 16 people at any given time i.e.
the increased capacity will ensure more appropriate treatment for more than
the 16 people who would currently have access to the inpatient ward. The
plan further envisages increased staffing to the remaining inpatient wards i.e.
improved care to those who will need admission as well as to those
successfully treated at home by home treatment team. The plan also involves
closing the ward which is in poorest physical state to provide modern mental
health care, meaning that all people admitted to adult acute wards get access
to better quality ward environments and by having fewer wards more money
can be spent on improving the remaining wards over time (by using the same
budget but spending it on fewer wards). Thus, the Trust case is that the
benefits outweigh the risks and are deliverable and necessary. In effect only
one option is proposed i.e. close a ward to free up resources to enhance
community and inpatient care.

Between the original request to NCAT and the visit, two significant events
occurred to the Trust. One was a fire in a forensic unit at another site
requiring a change of use of the Psychiatric Intensive Care Unit in Haringey to
provide a temporary unit for people displaced by the fire. The second was a
flooding on an acute mental health ward in Haringey leading to its emergency
closure. By the time of my visit (31 October 2008) BEH had therefore closed
a male acute admission ward, moved staff to the home treatment team and
the other wards and in effect put in place the plan which was to be the subject
of the consultation.



Page 16

3. FINDINGS ON THE VISIT —31° OCTOBER 2008

As noted above, the day was well organised, people were open and helpful
and a wide range of views were expressed. There was no one who felt that
improving community mental health services in Haringey was a wrong option.
The issues seemed to be:

1. Was this an attempt to cut costs rather than improve community
services?

2. Could the current community services cope with reduced access to
beds?

3. Would the change create greater bed pressures with people being
placed out of area?

4. Would people be discharged before clinically appropriate or to
inappropriate community care?

5. Wider issues of the future of mental health services in Haringey
including rehabilitation and longer term recovery services and carer
support.

6. Wider issues about the general health and well being approaches in
Haringey e.g. adequate availability of social housing, meaningful
activities, effective working with the local authority

7. Whether people with physical health care problems got appropriate
access to mental health care and vice versa in a timely and proactive
manner

8. The overall future of the St Ann’s site

ltems 5 to 8 were clearly wider than the remit of the review or proposed
consultation, but | list them, as they were clearly important to local
stakeholders and so can’t be ignored in planning and consultation at least as
background issues.

| therefore sought to clarify the above issues and the 5 principles in my
discussions and visited some wards on the day and then asked BEH for
supplementary information on certain points.

4. OPINION

1. BEH have made a powerful argument that Haringey spends a considerably
greater proportion of commissioner spend than most other areas in England
on inpatient services. The Trust in its report (attached as Appendix 2) states
that CSIP argues for 16-20 adult acute mental health beds per 100,000
population, whilst Haringey (pre ward closure) had 42 per 100,000. The BEH
paper goes on to say that figures as low as 11 acute adult beds per 100,000
population are in use in parts of England. To guard against the risk that BEH
might selectively present figures, | used the CSIP database for 2008 LIT
(Local Implementation Team) comparisons to compare inpatient bed numbers
per weighted 100,000 population i.e. nationally and objectively weighted to
take account of factors known to impact on the range and type of mental
health needs in local communities. On this measure Haringey came out at
42.93 beds per 100,000 population. The lowest rates in England were 12.37



Page 17

in Norfolk. Only one other LIT was below 16 per 100,000. The English
average is 27.13 and the London average 34.19. Haringey was virtually the
highest area in England. My finding on this is that in using national
benchmarked data, Haringey is investing well over 3 times the lowest level in
England and well over 20% more than the London average in inpatient
services. This is money that is therefore not available for community services.
Closing 16 beds therefore leaves Haringey well above current London
average which in turn is well above national average for those with greatest
percentage of community service investment.

Finding - my finding on this is that closing a ward and transferring resources
to the community is a step towards best national practice. My finding is that
BEH have appropriately used available national data.

2. Will the resource transfer to the community or is it just a way of bringing in
cost cutting?

| raised this issue with BEH and the commissioner from Haringey TPCT. | am
told that the commissioning strategic intention is to increase mental health
service provision in Haringey, that investment is already underway e.g. into
improving access to psychological services in the community in 2009-10 and
that the PCT would expect the Trust to reinvest any savings from the ward
closure into services in mental health for Haringey. BEH confirmed that the
monies paying salaries would be protected and reinvested in the home
treatment team and in improving staffing on the other wards. They also
confirmed that with fewer wards the refurbishment and maintenance
programmes would be maintained to improve overall physical quality of the
wards. As per the Trust paper some money which is currently supporting an
overspend on inpatient services can’t be released but if the ward didn’t close
this money would have to come out of other clinical services by year end to
balance the budget i.e. this corrects the overspend and protects other
services.

Finding — on the evidence given to me | am of the opinion that the ward
closure is to release monies to improve clinical services and not for cost
cutting purposes.

3. Can services cope with fewer beds?

There is no doubt that there are bed pressures In Haringey. This has been
noted and commented upon by the Mental Health Act Commission (Appendix
3). The Trust supplied me with a year’s data on this as part of the
supplementary information that | requested. This shows bed occupancy at
over 100% on a regular basis (based on patients allocated to a ward not
numbers sleeping on it) and regular numbers sleeping out on other wards. |
am told that Haringey patients do not get sent out of Borough for acute
admissions. The data shows a service that is operating at below best practice
(which would be 85% bed occupancy and no one sleeping out). The October
data shows that this had not got worse due to the ward closure and there
appears to be an overall trend towards improvement across the 12 months.
The increased staffing to the home treatment team should allow up to 30 extra
people to be treated i.e. once staff are established an extra 14 capacity over
that offered by the ward. | was also told by clinical and managerial staff that
the trial of the “Acute Care Model” (where consultant psychiatrists specialise



Page 18

in either inpatient or community work) had been so successful in half the
borough that it was going to extend to the whole borough in the next few
weeks. National evidence suggests that this, plus the increased staffing,
should further reduce inpatient bed usage by improving the care pathway
through the inpatient stay.

Finding - in my opinion the moves undertaken will not make the situation
worse and should, over coming months, significantly improve bed pressures.

4. Are people being discharged prematurely or to inappropriate
accommodation?

Again, | asked the Trust for supplemental information on this. With the
changes having been only recently introduced, it is not easy to determine
definitively, but the evidence supplied to me by the Trust does not give me
any reason for believing that there have been inappropriate discharges. | did
not seek to access individual people’s records for confidentiality reasons, so
my opinion is based on anonymised data.

Finding - on the basis of reasonably available information | do not believe
that the Trust is inappropriately discharging people to reduce bed pressures.
If the changes in 3 above work then any rationale for inappropriate discharge
would be further reduced.

5. Will closing the ward improve inpatient care?

Ward names had changed during the refurbishment and emergency closure.
The ward that | was shown, where the leak had happened, was poorly
designed for modern mental health care e.g. had a 6 bed dormitory with only
1 wash basin and circulation routes that cut through patient recreation and
lounge area. This ward might be suitable for emergency use or with some
refurbishment for short term use as a decanting ward but would not be
suitable for continued inpatient use without considerable redesign and
refurbishment. | was shown 2 other wards; one refurbished and one awaiting
refurbishment. These were better, especially the refurbished ward. Long term
the building lay out will make it very difficult to use these wards and meet best
national practice, but in the short to medium term, the refurbishment is a
considerable improvement.

Finding — in my opinion the Trust is investing money to make best use of the
existing building and the remaining wards.

5. CONCLUSION
In my opinion on the 5 principles:

1. Change will always be to the benefit of patients - this changes move
clinical services in Haringey towards best practice and are to the
benefit of patients

2. Change will be clinically driven - | was satisfied that the change was
clinically driven and clinically evidenced



Page 19

3. All change will be locally led - | was satisfied that the change was being
locally led to address the identified needs of Haringey and in line with
the commissioning strategy

4. You will be involved - | think that there has been involvement effort and
that the consultation process, if properly done, will enhance this. There
is a degree of distrust arising from previous changes undertaken by
BEH although all were clear that this preceded the current senior
management team and that they were willing to work with the new
senior management team to deliver meaningful local involvement

5. You will see the difference first — this did not happen due to the
emergency ward closure. | am satisfied that in the circumstances the
Trust deployed the resources as per the plan as quickly as they could
reasonably have done so.

In my opinion, proceeding to a full public consultation, which asks the public to
say whether or not the changes put in place should remain, is at risk of
appearing tokenistic as the clinical case for change is overwhelming and to
reverse the process would be unjustifiable from a clinical perspective. Given
some of the history, | think that this would be damaging as well as a poor use
of public resources. It was clear that there was genuine interest, concern and
hope about wider issues related to mental health service delivery in Haringey.
It is also going to be clear to any interested observer that there is an
opportunity to further reduce acute admission ward numbers in Haringey and
thus further improve investment in community services. There are
understandable anxieties about the pace, rather than direction of these
changes, and particularly, the need to demonstrate the benefits do outweigh
the risks including for carers. | recognise that it is not my place to determine
what the consultation should cover or how it should best be done and this is a
decision for the commissioners, the OSC and BEH. Acknowledging that, |
wonder if the consultation could be on whether the direction of change is right,
with this as the first step, and what might the public want to see in terms of
benefits before proceeding further. | think that this could be given in the form
of options to promote a real choice in the consultation.

Finally it is my opinion that the trust in collaboration with the commissioners
could undertake to produce a report at agreed time intervals demonstrating
that the benefits intended had been realised including data on bed occupancy,
numbers sleeping out, numbers of acute admissions having to be admitted to
a bed outside Haringey, length of stay (average and range), delayed
discharges (delayed transfers of care) and discharge destinations (in
particular how many people were able to return to address from which
admitted or if not then that address to which discharged is in some way better
than address from which admitted given the person’s circumstances),
numbers receiving treatment from the home treatment team.

Dr lan A. Davidson

Medical Director/Deputy Chief Executive

Cheshire & Wirral Partnership NHS Foundation Trust

Consultant in Adult Mental Health, MB. BCh. BAO. FRCPsych. MA Medical
Ethics and Law, Approved under section 12(2) MHA 1983.

Member of National Clinical Advisory Team

November 2008



Page 20

National Clinical Advisory Team Report on the Reconfiguration of Adult
Mental Health Services in Haringey provided by Barnet, Enfield and
Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust

APPENDICES

Appendix 1. Appendix 2. Appendix 3.

ol T =

N:\DOCS\SBrown\ N:\DOCS\SBrown\ N:\DOCS\SBrown\
Ian Davidson 2008 pz Ian Davidson 2008 pe Ian Davidson 2008 pe

Dr lan A. Davidson

Medical Director/Deputy Chief Executive

Cheshire & Wirral Partnership NHS Foundation Trust

Consultant in Adult Mental Health, MB. BCh. BAO. FRCPsych. MA Medical
Ethics and Law, Approved under section 12(2) MHA 1983.

Member of National Clinical Advisory Team

November 2008



Page 21 Agenda Item 8

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENFORCEMENT & SAFER
COMMUNITIES

KEY ISSUES — SAFER COMMUNITIES SERVICE

Key elements of the Service

Overall Business Plan objective: With partner agencies, to deliver all statutory
duties relating to Safer Communities and to provide co-ordinated policy,
project and developmental support in the areas of community safety, crime
prevention and reduction, anti-social behaviour, drug/alcohol misuse,
emergency planning and business continuity. There is also a duty to deliver
operational services in relation to anti-social behaviour and youth crime.

Strateqic objectives (Partnership Plan 2008-2011):

1. Providing prevention and support to young people at risk of offending

2. Addressing serious crime — violence, acquisitive crime and domestic
and gender-based violence

3. Preventing and reducing anti-social behaviour with a focus on families
and young people, housing and the public realm

4. Reducing the harm caused by drug and alcohol misuse through
prevention, effective treatment and re-integration

5. Reducing re-offending — adults and young people

6. Increasing confidence across the Criminal Justice System

7. Managing a programme of emergency planning and business
continuity, developing community resilience and preparation

Agreed partnership approach/principles:

= Early intervention and prevention

»= Robust monitoring and evaluation of programmes and projects

= Problem-solving, evidence and outcome-driven activity across the
partnership

» Strategic and cross-cutting planning and resource allocation

= Communication, reassurance and community engagement placed at
the heart of our business

Recent key developments and events

» Haringey has been selected as one of 60 Pioneer Areas nationally with
funding from the Home Office for a Neighbourhood Crime and Justice
Co-ordinator to increase community engagement and confidence in
criminal justice work locally

= Haringey YOS is one of only two boroughs selected for the Intensive
Intervention Project. In addition, youth, parenting and family support
for young people at risk of ASB and/or crime will be significantly
strengthened in Haringey by way of new grants coming to the council.
These include the Youth Capital Fund, Challenge and Support, and
Youth Crime Action Plan.



Page 22

As part of the Youth Crime Action Plan, YOS prevention workers will be
placed in police custody suites for the first time to assess, refer,
support and divert young people

Haringey is at the top (number two) in its YOT family group for reducing
custodial sentences for young people

A new power was introduced in the Criminal Justice and Immigration
Act 2008 for the courts to temporarily close premises associated with
persistent and significant disorder. Government hopes are high for
Haringey to put this power to good use, following the borough’s active
use of Crack House Closures (ca. 100 over the past couple of years)
Crime has fallen steadily over the past 3 years and is down 8% in the
year ending August 08 compared with the previous year

Violence, wounding, theft (exc. vehicles), robbery and theft of motor
vehicles (TOMV) have all decreased over the past year. However,
domestic burglary, theft from motor vehicles (TFMV) and more serious
violence are a challenge and are higher than in other London boroughs
Haringey achieved over a 5% increase in the number of people using
crack and/or opiates in effective treatment in the first four months of
this year

An updated Haringey Alcohol Related Harm Reduction Strategy 2008-
11: “Dying for a Drink?” has been passed by Cabinet following
considerable local consultation and consensus

A new Domestic Violence and Gender-based Violence Strategy was
been agreed and published recently

A recent 6™ Month Review by the National Treatment Agency (NTA)
was positive and productive with special mention of the improvement in
performance in the borough. This may have assisted in helping reduce
the budget reduction for 2009/10

A successful and widely attended Flu Pandemic Day was held in
Tottenham Green, which tested and reviewed the emergency planning
and business continuity plans of both the Council and PCT

Key issues and challenges for 2009/2010

Managing the likely adverse impact of the national recession on
acquisitive crime

Addressing the community safety needs of new communities
Maintaining levels of positive perception of crime and anti-social
behaviour in the community

Continuing the high service standards and public satisfaction levels
with the Anti Social-behaviour Action Team given an increase in the
seriousness and complexity of their cases and the need to find
resources to match

Reducing re-offending by adults and addressing their successful
resettlement in the community

Managing the reduction in the pooled treatment budget (indicatively
down by £285K to 87% of the 2007/08 budget) and corresponding
reduction in services. In 2010/11, the indicative budget is for a further
£475K reduction.



Page 23

= Continue to build on the good work to address and reduce knife crime
in the borough.

= Implementing the Youth Crime Action Plan.

= Responding to the national agenda around flooding and climate
change with regard to emergency planning

= Developing a framework and action plans to improve community
resilience and agreeing how to mitigate business continuity risks
arising from corporate strategies

= Effective implementation of MARAC in the borough.

KEY ISSUES - ENFORCEMENT SERVICE
Key elements of the Service

The Enforcement service covers the three operational areas of Environmental
Crime, Commercial Enforcement and Enforcement Response. The functions
covered are as follows:

O A patrolling street enforcement service dealing with environmental crimes
such as dumped waste, fly-posting, graffiti, littering, and abuse of highway.
The service also deals with eyesore locations and neglected sites
including front gardens.

O The collection of stray dogs and issues relating to irresponsible dog
ownership.

O The provision of a public mortuary and the operation of a coroners
jurisdiction on behalf of 7 north London local authorities.

0O Licensing and control relating to sales of alcohol, entertainment, late night
refreshment, pet shops, massage and special treatments, street trading
and gambling.

O An Enforcement Response service that is available 24/7 throughout the
year and providing a rapid response to unauthorised development, noise
and other nuisance. The service undertakes a programme of enforcement
with the police for the inspection and control of licensed premises and
events.

0O Planning enforcement to reverse or regularise unauthorised development,
protection of conservation areas, listed buildings, and tree protection.

0O Commercial premises inspection programmes focussing on improving
business compliance health and safety at work, food safety, smoking
control in enclosed public spaces and trading standards legislation.
Activity includes a range of support services including training advice as
well as targeted enforcement action.



O

Page 24

A programme of partnership enforcement operations targeting
environmental crimes and rogue trading in the borough. This includes
control of social clubs, problem garages, the test purchasing for age
restricted products, and organised crime such as counterfeiting.

Recent Key events:

O

In the last quarter the Enforcement Response team, working out of hours,
dealt with over 2,200 noise related complaints. Of these 88% of
complainants received a response within 30 minutes and 75% of those
complainants who required it were visited within 1 hour. In the same
period 181 written warnings and 59 abatement notices were issued.

The Enforcement service undertook a combined programme of action over
the autumn festival period and specifically over bonfire night and
Halloween. This included extra weekend and night patrols to tackle
nuisance parties, compliance inspections to around 150 premises for the
sale of fireworks, and test purchase operations for underage sales.

Operation Tailgate 27 took place over 3 days in late October. This was a
multi agency approach targeted at enforcement issues across the Borough
including those arsing in problem social clubs. The operation was very
successful throughout the three days and a number of significant
outcomes were achieved -

= |mmigration carried out just over 80 immigration status checks, with
fingerprint scans on 66 individuals of whom 23 were known. One
female was arrested and detained by Immigration pending
deportation.

= Enough intelligence was gained to visit four residential addresses
and three other business addresses as well as a probable bogus
college, which was being used to provide false documentation for
illegal immigrants.

» One individual was arrested and cautioned by Police regarding
Class A drugs and one was cautioned by Police regarding
Cannabis.

= Two trading premises had knives kept for self protection seized

» Four businesses will have their details referred by H. M. Customs
regarding self assessment and VAT issues. Eleven individuals will
be investigated by H. M. Customs regarding tax issues.

» Five smoking offence matters were dealt with by way of fixed
penalty notice and 3 prosecutions are now pending and 5 locations
will have unauthorised smoking structure removed.

= 37 duty of care inspections with regards to waste issues were
carried out and 28 resulted offence investigations being opened.

= Twenty six batches of counterfeit goods were seized including
condoms, alcohol batteries razor blades and tobacco.

=  Two unlicensed payout gaming machines were disabled and the
contents seized and three premises will now be prosecuted for
unlicensed gambling and gaming machines.

» One premises had unlicensed alcohol confiscated



Page 25

The Enforcement Service has been short listed for an award in the ‘Safer
Communities’ category in the LGC and HSJ Sustainable Communities
Awards 2009. The award recognises single projects that have had a direct
impact on creating safer, quieter and more pleasant places to live. The
Enforcement Service submitted an application based on our work in the
Green Lanes area to tackle ‘problem social clubs.

As of the end of November 77% of fixed penalty notices issued for waste
and littering offences paid or prosecuted. Levels of service are on profile
to be up by more than 20% on last year. Specific activity here includes a
significant number of planned late night operations targeting trade refuse
offences as part of a new fly tipping action plan.

At Rangemoor Industrial Estate we undertook a major operation with the
police to catch those fly tipping the concluded. The operation which
included both nigh time covert surveillance and use of CCTV resulted two
vehicles being seized, and 5 offenders arrested and interviewed. Eight
offences will now be prosecuted. Permanent CCTV has now been
installed and further target hardening measures are planned.

In December Haringey presented its work on alcohol counterfeit
investigations to a national conference organised by the Food Standards
Agency FSA). We were invited to present our work following a number of
successful and complex operations carried out together with police and
customs officers. These operations which have been praised by the FSA
resulted in large scale seizures and disruption to supply chains operating
within Haringey.

Planning enforcement achieved there target of reducing open cases to
below 480 over November. New cases and a number of conservation
projects have caused this number to rise again, but the service remains on
track for ensuring cases are visited quickly, early decisions on
enforcement are made and cases closed within six months. The service is
hitting all performance targets established following the review of service
in 2007. Following consultation our new guide to planning enforcement
will be published in January.

Trading Standards have passed their annual Quality Assurance audit,
which was carried out by an independent firm on November 18th. This
annual audit is a key feature of their registration as an organisation which
complies with the principles laid down in BS EN 9001:2000.

KEY ISSUES & CHALLENGES FOR 2009-2010:

0O Reshaping of Environmental Crime is planned for 2009. Plans here will

look to join up services across Frontline services and ensure that local
area action plans are available at a ward level.



Page 26

The introduction of affordable pest control for those on means tested
benefits has resulted in a projected 20-25% increase in treatment
requests. The service is investigating how it can respond to this increase.

We will shortly complete the construction of a new mortuary. Transfer of
the existing service to its new location will be a significant event.

The “credit crunch” may cause an increase in rogue trading and non
compliance. Businesses may reduce costs on training, maintenance and
staffing. As a result many could face problems maintaining levels of
compliance and some may be tempted to cut corners that could place
consumers at risk.

Planning enforcement continues to experience very high levels of demand.
This and a number of pilot projects to tackle conservation and
HMO/conversion issues is placing a strain on the service.

In 2009 a number of significant actions are planned to take forward a new
fly tipping action pan. As well as targeted enforcement, many of these
actions will require consultation and engagement so that the causes of
casual domestic fly tipping can be tackled.



Page 27 Agenda ltem 9

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

Overview & Scrutiny Committee ' 12 January 2009

Report Title. ASB Strategy 2009-2011

Report of. Sharon Kemp - Policy, Performance, Partnerships & Communication

Contact Officer : Otis Williams - Community Safety Team

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Key Decision (approval)

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 Following its work to help launch the ASBAT and raise the profile of ASB during
2003, feedback is now sought from the Overview and Scrutiny Committee of the current
ASB Strategy (2009-2011), which is an update on the previous (2003) and details our
approach and areas of focus. Actions to achieve delivery will be detailed in the 2009/10
action plan.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member ({taken from the draft ASB Strategy document)

2.1 We are pleased to introduce Haringey's second Anti-social Behaviour Strategy
which covers 2008 - 2011.

In revising this strategy, we have held discussions with all key partners and colleagues,
and have opened our findings up for public comment. We have established that our
original priorities are stilt current and much of this strategy is a continuation of the good
work already underway across the Borough.

We have re-defined our overall approach as a balance between prevention and
enforcement. We have recognised the need to improve the co-ordination of targeted




Page 28

support to young people and to develop our approach within the context of area-based
working, problem-solving and addressing the causes of anti-social behaviour at an early
stage.

Our vision - which supports that of our general Safer for All Strategy - is to have ‘a safer
Haringey where residents, visitors and workers can have an improved quality of life
without the fear of being subjected to anti-social behaviour’.

The ASB Partnership Board — referred to as the Partnership in this document - will work
together to ensure that the community in Haringey feels secure and protected from the
negative effects of anti-social behaviour. This strategy set outs a programme of delivery
which includes the following areas of work:

¢ Improving the exchange of information about reported anti-social behaviour

e Accessing partnership resources to increase service provision and improve
responses to complaints of anti-social behaviour

e Seeking the realignment of mainstream resources to improve multi-agency
service delivery and responses to antisocial behaviour

* Improving multi~agency working by developing common protocols, assessment
pathways and joint service delivery

» Building the skills, capacity and confidence of all key staff

As always, we will seek to work constructively with residents and to support and reward
those who are willing to be couragecus and take a stand.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

Relevant Council Plan Priorities:

Creating a Better Haringey - Cleaner, Safer, Greener:

The council has considerable statutory responsibilities for preventing and reducing
crime, the fear of crime, the harm caused by drugs and ailcohol, and anti-social
behaviour. Collectively, these remain top priorities for our residents.

Delivering Excellent, Cost Effective Customer Services:

Delivering excellent, customer focused value for money services, is essential both in
itself and to

promote trust in the council and the borough. The engagement of the community
promotes

community cohesion and integration.

NB: There is also a direct link to the Safer For All Strategy 2008/11 (ASB - re priority - a

Report Template: Formal Bodies 2




Page 29

focus on children and families, housing and public spaces) and Alcohol Strategy
2008/11.

4. Recommendations

4.1 To approve the current ASB strategy (2009-2011) which is an update on the
previous (2003) and details our approach and areas for focus. Actions to achieve
delivery will be detailed in the 2009/10 action plan.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1 The Strategy is in line with national guidance and best practice.

6. Other options considered

Not applicable.

7. Summary

7.1 The Partnership has to deal with a wide spectrum of anti-social behaviour (ASBE}),
including activities that call for different legal remedies and informal solutions.

Key changes since the previous 2003 Strategy:

» Roll out of Safer Neighbourhood Teams

* Roli out of the ASBAT Service borough wide

» Development of national agenda to primary focus on young people (Youth
Task Force) under DCSF

Joint enforcement activity

Three year partnership plan cycle and national strategies 2008-2011

Move towards area-based working and problem-solving

Prevention emphasis e.g. parenting support / Good Neighbour Agreements
Introduction of the Community Justice Courts

Greenest Borough strategy

Emphasis on perception targets in the national indicator set, e.g. NI21
Improved data capture

An updated Strategy is required to capture the developments above and best practice.
In addition to the current approach/resources in place to deliver. The report and
Strategy is to go to Cabinet on 26th January 2009.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 3




Page 30

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 Annex F of the ASB Strategy document sets out the detailed action plan for the
period of the strategy and performance will be monitored via the ASB Partnership Board
and the Safer Communities Executive Board against agreed National Indicators. The
majority of resources available to fund this activity derive from specific and area based
grant, which increases the risk in sustained ability to deliver the strategy. However, the
on-going emphasis on increased partnership working around information sharing,
resource sharing and further joining up protocols should go some way to addressing
this.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation of this report, and
makes the foliowing comments.

There is a statutory duty on the Council to have in place, and publish, its policy and
procedures for dealing with anti-social behaviour. There is also a continuing duty to
keep those documents under review, and to publish revisions.

The Head of Legal Services advises that the strategy attached to this report is
compatible with the requirements under relevant legislation, to include the Anti-social
Behaviour Act 2003. The strategy is also compatible with guidance issued by the Home
Office with reference to the Respect and Youth Task Force agendas.

10. Head of Procurement Comments ~ [Required for Procurement Committee]

Not Applicable.

11. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

11.1 The priorities and proposals contained in the draft ASB Strategy have been framed
to address the fundamental issues around crime and ASB the effects of the same in
Haringey, including the disproportionate incidence and effects of crime and ASB across
community and groups in Haringey. Anti-social behaviour will continue to be addressed
through a focus on children and families and partnership work to tackle some of the
underlying deprivation such as poor housing and improvement in public space. Where
there are significant disproportionate effects between communities /groups, initiatives
will be put in place to find out why and what actions could be taken to address them.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 4




Page 31

12. Consultation

12.1 We have consulted people at the Area Assemblies and on-line via the Council
website.

12.2 The Police have consulted through Ward Panels and KIN networks. We have also
consulted members. There has been very positive feedback to date with people
agreeing the approach we are taking.

13. Service Financial Comments

Not Applicable.

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

Not applicable - see ASB Strategy Document.

15.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

See ASB Strategy Appendices (attached).

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33

haringey strategic partnership

Haringey’s Anti-Social Behaviour

Strategy 2009-11



Page 34

Foreword

Contenis

1.

Definitions of ASB

2. Strategic Objectives

3. Background

4, Anti-Social Behaviour in Haringey

5, Resources

8. Consultation

7. Delivery / Monitoring / Evaluation
of the Sirategy

Appendices

A Anti-Social Behaviour — Agreed OHMS
Checklist Details

B Local Data

C Type of Anti Social Behaviour and Key
Observations

D Residents Priorities

E Challenges

F ASB Action Plan 2008/09

G Glossary of Terms

Page No

4-9

9-11

11

11-12

13-16

17-18

19

19-21

22
22-24
24-31

32



Page 35

Foreword

We are pleased to introduce Haringey’s second Anti-social Behaviour Strategy
which covers 2008 - 2011.

In revising this strategy, we have held discussions with all key partners and
colleagues, and have opened our findings up for public comment. We have
established that our original priorities are still current and much of this strategy is a
continuation of the good work already underway across the Borough.

We have re-defined our overall approach as a balance between prevention and
enforcement. We have recognised the need to improve the co-ordination of
targeted support to young people and to develop our approach within the context of
area-based working, problem-solving and addressing the causes of anti-social
behaviour at an early stage.

Our vision - which supports that of our general Safer for All Strategy - is to have ‘a
safer Haringey where residents, visitors and workers can have an improved quality
of life without the fear of being subjected to anti-social behaviour’.

The ASB Partnership Board - referred to as the Partnership in this document - will
work together to ensure that the community in Haringey feels secure and protected
from the negative effects of anti-social behaviour. This strategy set outs a
programme of delivery which includes the following areas of work:

* Improving the exchange of information about reported anti-social behaviour

* Accessing partnership resources {0 increase service provision and improve
responses to complaints of anti-social behaviour

o Seeking the realignment of mainstream resources to improve multi-agency
service delivery and responses 10 antisocial behaviour

* Improving multi-agency working by developing common protocols,
assessment pathways and joint service delivery

+ Building the skills, capacity and confidence of all key staff

As always, we will seek to work constructively with residents and to support and
reward those who are willing to be courageous and take a stand.

Councillor Nilgun_Canver David Grant
Cabinet Member Acting Borough Commander
Enforcement & Community Safety Haringey Metropolitan Police Service

Haringey Council

Tracey Baldwin John Brown
Chief Executive Borough Fire Commander
Haringey Teaching Primary Care Trust London Fire Service



Page 36

1. DEFINTIONS OF ASB
1.1 What is Anti-Social Behaviour?

The Partnership has to deal with a wide spectrum of anti-social behaviour (ASB),
including activities that call for different legal remedies and informal solutions. The
Partnership definition is:

“Anti-social behaviour covers the range of behaviours from low level nuisance
to serious harassment, which can damage the quality of life and interfere with
the ability of people to use and enjoy their home or community”

How each case is handled will vary on the specific circumstances of the victim and
the perpetrator. We have, therefore, adopted a broad definition of ASB. The different
types of ASB vary considerably in their seriousness and their potential impact upon
victims. (See Annex A for the types of behaviour now classified as ASB).

The Crime and Disorder Act defines ASB in terms of its impact, or likely impact, on
victims, as well as the actions of the perpetrators. A person is deemed to have
committed Anti-Social Behaviour if he or she:

has ...acted in an anti-social manner, that is to say, in a manner that caused, or
was likely to cause harassment, alarm or distress to one or more persons not in
the same household”.

2.  STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

2.1 The outcome of our evaluation, data, public consultation and partnership
discussions have led to principal objectives for the coming three years. These
are to: '

+ Co-ordinate prevention and early intervention, especially in support of young
people

¢ Co-ordinate responses to ASB and problem-solving using the area based
working model and joint intelligence

+ Deliver co-ordinated communication, publicity and reassurance activity in
support of perception targets (see final page for a full list)

» (Continue the strategic use of partnership enforcement tools

Progress will be reviewed regularly by the ASB Partnership Board, reporting to the
Safer Communities Executive Board.

3. BACKGROUND

3.1 National context (since the last ASB Strateqy of 2003)

Anti-social behaviour can blight the lives of residents and has been recognised as a
serious issue for some time. For example, ASBOs were introduced by the 1998
Crime & Disorder Act (and developed further through the Police Reform Act 2002).
In November 2003, the Anti-Social Behaviour Act came into effect and included new



Page 37

powers to close problem premises, and extended the use of fixed penalty notices
and dispersal orders.

The emphasis was on enforcement: Local Authorities and their local partners
including the police and courts were encouraged to use all the powers available to
them 1o discourage and punish perpetrators of anti-social behaviour. In particular,
there was a focus on ASB in the public realm and the problem of nuisance
neighbours. More recently, the focus (through the Respect Agenda) has shifted
towards young people {through the Youth Taskforce Action Plan) and our own
strateqy reflects this shift.

3.2 Local Context (actions completed since the last ASB Strategy of 2003)

The priorities outlined in the previous ASB Strategy were:

Safeguarding the environment, focusing on enforcement

Tackling anti-social behaviour across the range of tenures

Reducing the opportunity for anti-social behaviour, focusing on youth
Supporting communities and iocal neighbourhoods

. *

In response to these, Better Haringey was launched in 2003 with the aim of giving
Haringey a cleaner and safer environment through the management of the public
realm including parking, planning and cleaning services e.g. Graffiti Team and
Environmental Enforcement Team. CCTV became an important tool in capturing
evidence of ASB.

We recognised that ASB often demanded a muiti-agency approach. We, therefore,
developed common approaches and co-ordinated activity; ways of sharing
information; joint protocols; and assessment pathways., Our most important
innovation was the establishment of a specialist Anti-Social Behaviour Action Team
{ASBAT) which continues to deal with persistent and serious ASB. The ASBAT has'a
¢case closure satisfaction survey result of 60% (againist a target of 70%).

The MET Police have also introduced Safer Neighbourhoods Teams in all wards of
the borough with the Safer Transport Team operating around priority transport hubs.
In 2005, the Haringey Information Sharing Protocol was finalised and signed by key
services dealing with ASB, including some Registered Social Landlords. The
protocol allows data to be passed easily from one agency to another, facilitating
joint working and helping eliminate duplication.

During 2007, the Closure Order Protocol was also signed off by key partners thus
continuing effective work surrounding the closure of premises linked with the
production, use and/or supply of class A drugs and ASB. More recently, Section
118 and Schedule 20 of the Criminal Justice and Immigration Act 2008, introduced
new powers for the courts to temporarily close premises associated with significant
and persistent disorder or persistent serious nuisance. These new powers will
commence on the 1st December 2008. Based on the existing crack house closure
powers and the Scottish closure power, the order is designed to tackle serious and
persistent forms of anti-social behaviour. This includes excessive noise and rowdy
behaviour related to frequent drunken parties or high numbers of people entering
and leaving a property at all times of the day or night. It can alsc be used where
anti-social residents are intimidating and threatening their neighbours and criminal
families are running illegal business from their properties. it is an order of last resort
to be used only when all other options have been tried and failed to work.
Significantly, it is tenure neutral so it can be used to close homes that are privately



Page 38

owned,

Underpinning all work is strong corporate leadership through the ASB Partnership
Board and Cabinet Member involvement in setting the strategic and policy agenda
for ASB which increasingly crosses departmental boundaries and business units.
Implementing the new ASB communications strategy will help residents keep in
touch with services and will help service delivery to respond more effectively to their
concerns,

3.3. Enforcement of ASB

Haringey has developed a balanced and proportionate approach to dealing with
ASB. The key services for enforcement are Safer Neighbourhocod Policing Teams,
Environmental Enforcement and the Anti Social Behaviour Action team (ASBAT). The
ASBAT pilot was established in N17 to focus on serious and persistent cross-tenure
ASB. The service was rofled out across the borough in 2004. Very well established
and valued both internally and externally, the ASBAT primarily but not exclusively
deals with enforcement using all available ASB powers, remaining focused on
serious, complex and persistent ASB.

In 2007, the ASBAT extended its preventive role by employing a parenting worker
with two support workers funded from Supporting People. This parenting support is
focused on those families who have been identified as the most prolific ASB
offenders. In addition, the team has recently acquired its own mobile CCTV vehicle.
The DCSF (Youth Task Force) has praised the ASBAT in meeting all of the objectives
of the programme and delivering best practice. The ASBAT Parenting Service is
funded by the DCSF until 2011.

At the Social Landlords Crime & Nuisance Group (SLCNG) annual conference on the
7™ and 8" October 2007, the ASBAT and a Haringey resident received a total of
three awards for making a major contribution to tackling ASB. Membership of the
SLCNG is made up of a mixture of Local Authorities and Housing Associations who
are involved in dealing with ASB issues at a national level and there are over 350
members nationwide.

A key part of maintaining pressure on ASB remains undertaking joint operations —
drawing on Council services, the police and other agencies where appropriate.
Joint-working successes recently have been in dealing with abandoned vehicles,
dumped waste and controlling drinking in public through controlled drinking zones.
The aforementioned Crack House Closure protocol was also agreed between all
relevant enforcement agencies. Since 2004, there have been a number of on-going
joint enforcement Initiatives including Operation Stop; Early Bird; Humbug;
Christmas Cracker; Tailgate; Clean Sweep.

Enforcement intervention/ figures (December 2008)

injunctions 128
ASBO 19
ABC 134
Closures 149
Evictions 33
Closures of brothels 12
Parents in parenting classes 31



Page 39

Home office statistics show that the ASBAT are well above the London
and National average for taking action legal action to protect residents.

3.4 Young people, children and families

Haringey’s Youth Offending Service which includes the Youth Offending Team (YOT)
and the Youth Inclusion and Support Panel (YISP), has well developed and stable
specialist support services for young people who have been in contact with the
criminal justice system: In addition to generic youth service provision through the
three youth centres and detached youth work, our youth service includes the Youth
Inclusion Project, summer play schemes, after hours sports and football, counselling
and the Positive Futures programme,

Guidance from the Department for Children, Schools and Families emphasises the
need to target youth support towards those most at risk. We will therefore be
ensuring that all our services for young people address identified needs, no matter
where the young people are first identified.

There is a considerable amount of work to be done in this area, especially as
schoals now control a large part of their own budget. The Youth Summit provides a
forum to start developing a more co-ordinated approach. We already have a
nationally recognised and well-developed programme for primary schools around
restorative approaches and an anti-bullying policy. This comprises a template for
schools which they may adopt and amend, or to have their own policy. The
underlying requirement is for every school to have a policy in place

3.5 Haringey’s Sustainable Community Strateqgy

We have a new strategy for the whole of Haringey. The aim is to make lasting
improvements to all by tackling the issues that present barriers to success for many
local people. The main focus is on improving the life chances for young people by
addressing deprivation and social exclusion. Substantial resources will be directed
at worklessness, which is a major contributor to ASB. The following priorities will
guide how all services are delivered:

People at the heart of change

Economic vitality and prosperity shared by all
Healthier people with a better quality of life
An environmentally sustainable future

Safer for all

Peopie and customer focused services

Hate Crime & Harassment

Acts of, or threats of violence

The work in this strategy and in the new three-year Community Safety will support
the Safer for All strand.

3.6 Community Justice Courts



Page 40

The Community Justice Court is a partnership initiative between the Police, the
Crown Prosecution Setvice and the Council along with a number of services
including Probation and the Witness Service. In Haringey, this also involves Sexual
Health on Call (SHOC}, the Drug Intervention Programme and Helpdesk Charity
which is a one-stop shop referral agency. The four wards covered as pilots were
chosen based on demographic and crime statistics and community engagement:
These were Tottenham Hale, Tottenham Green, Seven Sisters and Northumberland
Park. The Court deals with issues of an anti-social nature, affecting quality of life for
the local community, as well as breaches of ASBOs and certain crime types that
occur within the four wards. The Court will also deal with prostitution and kerb
crawling across the whole borough. As a general guide, the Court will deal with
cases which would usually have a maximum of a six-month sentence.

Community justice is about improving local quality of life with all the criminal justice
agencies joining with the community to combat the anti social behaviour and quality
of life crime that makes lives miserable. It is an integral element of the Government's
'Respect’ agenda, which has been described by the previous Prime Minister as
parents, local communities and local people joining law makers and law enforcers to
make a difference - Statement to Parliament 17/05/05.

Community Justice is not prescriptive in how it should be implemented at a local
level, but has a clear set of principles;

» Courts and Judiciary connecting to the community through regular
engagement, finding out their views on crimes that are of most concern, the
impacts of those crimes and the way offending is tackled

¢ Justice seen to be done. Compliance with the court's orders or other
penalties should be seen and recognised by the community

» Cases handled robustly and speedily, harnessing the combined potential
of a range of agencies working together

» Strong independent judiciary, leading the problem solving approach, and
maintaining oversight over offenders' progress post-sentence

3.7 Links to other local Strateqgies

The following Haringey strategies have links to the Anti-Social Behaviour Strategy:

Haringey Strategic Partnership Sustainable Community Strategy
Safer for All Community Safety Strategy 2008-2011

Youth Justice Plan

Children and Young Peoples Plan: stepping on towards excellence
Children and Young People: Anti Bullying policy

Housing Strategy 2003/08

Drug and Alcohol Action Plan



Page 41

Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy

Haringey Councils ASB Policies and Procedures
Local Area Agreement 2007/10

Empioyment and Skills Strategy

Regeneration Strategy

Youth Justice Plan

Sports and Physical Activities Strategy

4. ASB IN HARINGEY

4.1 Disorder {National Indicator 21)

The MPS collects disorder data by recording the number of 999 calls which fall
under one or more of a range of pre-determined categories. These are:

- Rowdy / inconsiderate behaviour
- Licensing

- Rowdy / nuisance neighbours
- Domestic incident

- Civil dispute

- Hate incident

- Trespass

- Industrial dispute

- Street drinking

- Abandoned phone calls

- Noise

- Prostitution related activity

- Begging / vagrancy

- Fireworks

For this section we have excluded ‘abandoned phone calls’ to help provide greater
clarity to the mapped incidents and to help focus our problem solving on the
remaining disorder issues. In the initial dataset, ‘abandoned phone calls’ accounted
for 5% of the total number of disorder incidents recorded.

4.2 Disorder data from 1st Ociocber 2007 — 31st September 2008

There were 14,879 disorder calls made to the MPS throughout the period.

The top 3 initial classification types were ‘rowdy / inconsiderate behaviour’ {(48%),
‘domestic incident’ (21%) and ‘civic dispute’ (12%}. The top 3 wards were Noel Park
{9%), Tottenham Hale (8%) and Tottenham Green (7%), although from the dataset
there were 353 incidents which couldn’t be maiched to a ward. This accounts for
only 2% of all incidents recorded. The greatest number of calls to the police were
made during May (10%), June (9%) and July (9%) 2008. Peak days were Saturday
{17%), Sunday (15%) and Friday {15%]}, and looking at the same weekend window
peak hours ran between 21:00-00:59 (24%) and 17:00-20:58 (22%),



Page 42

sirfar Beringey

Disoreer UAD calis [exct, abbocloned phone caiis]
Chass 1 bype only by 25050 m grid

Oct7 - Sept8 [ Bar clubs sad pubo

i R e
e

Simertnban: D teteeeal £9)
i rate ST.BE TT4357 gt of 14,879 et gowaxied]

K
THIS SrUcct WmOnieT TapE boomed foe }\4{
Drdrarae Survey with o o the Longs ;

et

Map showing hotspot grid squares from the disorder dataset. 5 areas have been
identified as having between 271 and 337 incidents within them. These are Turmnpike
Lane (22%), Wood Green (21%), Lansdowne Road (20%), Bruce Grove (19%) and
Seven Sisters (18%).

Throughout every identified hotspot area ‘rowdy / inconsiderate behaviour’
accounted for more than 50% of all incident types. This is to be expected because
of many sub-categories within this group.

Wood Green was the only hotspot area to hold ‘street drinking’ in second place after
‘rowdy / inconsiderate behaviour’ {(‘domestic incident’” was prevalent in the
remaining areas). Looking at these incidents in more detail they all pertain
geographically to the area in front of Hollywood Green, at weekends and within the
time range 21:00-00:59. More specifically Broadway, Buller Road, Gladstone Road,
and Redvers Road. The bus stand oulside Hollywood Green features frequently, as
do bus routes 29 and 67. The MPS Safer Transport team have confirmed that
neither of these routes, nor any other across the borough, currently suffers from
issues with alcohol. it is highly probable that calls to the police have been linked
with these bus routes via association; both routes occupy the stand outside
Hollywood Green.

SNT officers are keen to encourage local retailers to agree to stop selling high-
strength alcohol to street drinkers. Barking and Dagenham police tried a similar
strategy in the past and enjoyed a short-lived success before retailers returned to
old habits. Research shows that an intervention such as this would target the
daytime street drinkers who are, statistically, less frequently the reason behind calls
to the police.

10



Page 43

See Annex A-C for the current data categories and picture as captured by housing.

5. RESOURCES

The Safer Communities theme board allocates a significant amount of funding to
preventing and dealing with Anti-social behaviour. Among other things, this work
contributes to one of Haringey’s 35 improvement targets: NI 21 Perceptions of how
well the police and local authority deal with crime and ASB in their area. Proposals
for 2009/10 have yet to be finalised but include the following:

+ Responding to serious and persistent ASB via the ASBAT Service
(£324,500%)

« A contribution towards policy co-ordination for ASB and Hate Crime (£ 20,000)

» Capital improvement fund (£121,000)

» The Home Office will be funding a post up to 2010 to raise confidence and co-
ordinate all programmes with a public interface that impact on perceptions of
crime and justice locally (£ 50,000)

* This is a proposed increase on 08/09 to address the higher case load. Homes for
Haringey currently funds the work of the ASBAT to the amount of approximately
£300,000 annually. _

A problem-solving pot (£100,000} will be reserved for multi-agency use on an area-
based model which is likely to deal largely with ASB. In the interests of value for
money, Safer Communities is looking to use budgets from Neighbourhood
Management to match fund investment in agreed solutions.

Like other areas of the country, all wards in Haringey have a dedicated Safer
Neighbourhood Team policing team. The annual budget for 08/09 this service was
just over £6 million,

The Youth Summit recently agreed to fund a Youth At Risk Co-ordinator for 09/10 for
£50,000 and this will directly support one of the main recommendations in the ASB
Strategy that there be co-ordinated youth support.

Enforcement services and, in particular, the Tactical Enforcement Team contributes o
the ASB agenda significantly in delivering high quality and targeted services dealing
with waste, trading standards, litter/dumping/graffiti and the Eyesores programme.

During 08/09, several new funding streams have come on line from central
Government departments in support of families, parenting support and youths at risk
including those committing or at risk of committing ASB and lower level crime,
Haringey's Youth Offending Service will be the beneficiary of a considerable portion
of these funds {e.g. under the Youth Taskforce Action Plan),

6. CONSULTATION

6.1 How we are doing?

b



Page 44

We asked residents and our partners what they thought had made the most
difference to preventing and reducing anti-social behaviour over the past few years
and they responded as follows:

6.2

The increase in partnership working

Police Safer Neighbourhood Teams in all wards, consulting and working
closely with residents

The cleanliness of the borough

The careful use of ASB legislation and the work of the ASBAT to resolve
serious cases

Joint enforcement operations

Priorities/Actions

We also asked partners to identify the key challenges/priorities. These aligned with
intelligence gathered from the partnership strategic assessment and public
consultation feedback have been included in our annual Action Plan 2008/09 (see
Annex F) and detailed below:

. @

Strengthening parenting support by supporting families whose members are
at significant risk of committing ASB

Finding solutions to problems at the local level in a more structured and
efficient manner

Safeguarding the environment through enforcement

Improving communications and public perceptions of ASB and young
pecple

Dealing with the issues facing new communities in the borough

Problems relating to alcohol misuse and excess

Improved working with the voluntary sector

Improving outcomes for victims and perpetrators with mental health
problems

Promoting self and third party reporting for hate crime and harassment
Reducing the opportunity for ASB, focusing on young people

Tackling ASB across housing tenures and working with RSLs where
appropriate concerning their properties

Continued improvement in our methods of data capture

Mapping and joining up young peoples services for targeted youth support,
looking at assessments, referral pathways, gaps and overlaps

We have already identified residents’ priorities in two local areas: Bruce grove and
West Green through consultation (see Annex D). The priorities above fit with the
priorities residents have told us are important for them. We also know from local
survey data that effectively dealing with violence and anti-social behaviour is young
peoples’ number one concern. Positive feedback from the public following
consultation on this strategy affirms the priorities detailed above (see also Annex E -
Challenges - for further detail regarding the approach o be taken).

12



Page 45

7. DELIVERY / MONITORING / EVALUATION OF THE STRATEGY

7.1 The range of services available to deal with ASB in Haringey is given in the table
{pages 17 & 18). In it, the priority each service addresses is listed along with the
national indicator that we are being measured against. Many services address
more than one priority, especially those concerned with children and families.

The following national performance indicators relate to the whole service delivery
table:

NI 1: Percentage of people who believe people from different backgrounds get
on well together in their local area

NI 2: Percentage of people who feel that they belong to their neighbourhood
NI 3: Civic participation in the local area

NI 4: Percentage of people who feel they can influence decisions in their
locality

NI 5: Overall/general satisfaction with local area
NI 17: Perceptions of anti-social behaviour

NI 21: Dealing with local concerns about anti-sccial behaviour and crime by the
local council and police

NI 22: Perceptions of parents taking responsibility for the behaviour of their
chiidren in the area

NI 25: Satisfaction of different groups with the way the police and local council
dealt with anti-social behaviour

NI 27: Understanding of local concerns about anti-social behaviour and crime
by the local council and police

N195: Improved Street and environmental cleanliness (levels of graffiti, litter,
detritus and fiy posting)

N196: Improved street and environmental cleanliness fly tipping

13



Page 46

vi

L 8iMessi]
S
wm ! uopeonps 1sad | L1 uoEoNPe [oyoole pue Bnig
Ly
saljlAloe 1no uoneanp3
b SOIHALOE [EUCLEONPS fELLLIol| b [BUOHEONPS  [BULIO| 69 jlod  Absiesis  BulAng-nuy
usipiyo €
8 2 Uapfiy2 pepnjoxe UM MIOM | /B i pOpNOXe  UUM  MIOM | LL suosse] diysusziuy
i MIOM UINOA payoela(
0s & s1o8fosd poddns Bunuaieq | /G L saAnoe ABUOISIDA(] mw uonesnps all4
asn
0 L solAlloe ABuoisIani] | /S L sysloid spodg | 1y {CUoCoe [eo0] 01 sesuocdsad
b dojeadp pue  yoiepasay
0 sawiuesboud L L1 JoA0 SSOU}
ag L | sjooyos ur siustusaiby Jnoneusy 1 LL 10] soweyds uswAo|dws
LE suolsmout YInoA ‘
L6 pue Buues  ‘uoneocnpy
v aojaes uonelpsiy | /8 L s100foid Adtieni] Bunuby 1eea1s Buinoidu uonuasid
QU
ag T A L ino  Buubissp/uonusasid
aoiisn| aaneiolIsay selwayos Aejd Jauung BUOHENIS
L bunojusin SOLLBUDS USPIEM
98 e sjusweslbe |0U0D [RIUSIRY L SIOM »m sjdoad bunoA Joj uosiroid
[eucneeuab-ssoln | /g B0 puB SN WINOA
99 L SIORIMIOD Eosm;mp mmnmﬁmoox\ commﬁmE Bm:aEEoo A m&zmam\mmomam 530>

SAOGR PSa1S]| 850U} WWOJ) JUSIslip ale wE 9@;3 papiAoid

seniAnoe AsaipQ

[uo olE SI0IEDIPUL {BUOIEN (8N

AV



Page 47

St

siene\ pIuD Atead ui sjebiel pue 661 |dAG OSIE 998

TV S9U0Z BUMULIP P8}|01u0D)

Buioyod

v suogounful TV pooynoqybisu Japeg
(SOWH)

T gsoonou Ajjeusd paxi4 | 2t o | uonednano ajdiymu z Buiseyoind 189
j0 sesnoy Bunenbay

SOIOOA uswaIojUg

TV SiBpio uojeleday TV SI9pIo fesiedsiq A poLOpUEQE  JO  eAOwSY

0 Sjusulosibe [BAOLLIB)

o8 4 s18pio buusied 91 € noqybeu rolaloly) c Bunsod Ay pue  nigein

T SIOPIO JNOINBYSY [BID0S-IIUY 0 £ SORUELSY Z [BAOLISI JOY

) ) ' 91 lepeigy  Alojonpoliu )




Page 48

7.3 Evaluation

As with the previous strategy, a detailed action plan has been developed and will be
progressed and monitored (and reviewed every six months) through the Anti-Social
Behaviour Partnership Board. The Action Plan for 08/09 is detailed in Annex H.
Priorities for 2009-2011 will be agreed by the board early in the New Year according
o the priorities in this strategy and results from the Place Survey.

The Place Survey will also be used as a measure for performance against the
perception indicators detailed above and in the table (pages 17 - 18). The Survey is
focused on the local area and looks at satisfaction with and the quality of local
public services, in addition to the following:

Satisfaction with the area and with accommeodation

Social cohesion and belonging to a neighbourhood

Voluntary activities and participation

Feeling safe, being treated with respect and perceptions of local policing

e & » B

16



Page 49

Annex A: Anti-Social Behaviour — Agreed OHMS checklist details

Table 1: Agreed main ASB ‘Types’ and related ‘Sub-types’

Noisy neighbours [Domestic]
Noisy cars/motorbikes [Vehicles]

Loud music

Alarms (persistent ringing/malfunction)

Noise from pubs/clubs [Licensing & Commercial/Leisure]
Noise from business and industry [Construction/Demolition
& Equipment in Street]

{Animal - Miscellaneous]

(Bold text denotes Noise Team definitions, see table 4
below)

B Verbal abuse /
harassment /
intimidation /
threatening
behaviour

Groups or individuals making threats
Verbal abuse

Bullying

Foliowing people

Pestering people

Voyeurism

Sending nasty or offensive letters
Obscene / nuisance phone calls
Menacing gestures

Rowdy Behaviour (see H & J below)
Shouting & swearing

Hooliganism / loutish behaviour
Nuisance behaviour

Abuse based on sexuality
Throwing missiles

Misuse of air guns

C Vandalism and

Graffiti

damage to | Damage to bus shelters
property Damage to phone kiosks
Damage to street furniture
Damage to buildings
Damage to trees, plants, hedges
Nuisance behaviour
Letting down tyres
D Pets and | Uncontrolled animals
animal Breeding & management of pets
nuisance Dangerous dogs
Animal related smells
Dog fouling
E Nuisance from | Abandoned vehicles
vehicles Inconvenient / illegal parking

Car repairs on street /in gardens

Setting vehicles alight

Joyriding

Racing cars

Off-road motorcycling

Cycling / skateboarding in pedestrian areas /footpaths

17




Page 50

F Litter/rubbish/fl | Dropping litter
y-tipping Dumping rubbish
Fly-tipping
Fly-posting
G Garden Untidy / unkempt garden
nuisance Garden fence/hedge dispuies
H Misuse of | Urinating in public
communal Setting fires (not directed at specific persons or property)
areas or public | Inappropriate use of fireworks
space /| Climbing on buildings
loitering impeding access to communal areas

Games in restricted/inappropriate areas
Begging

Gangs of youths ‘hanging out’

Smoking in public / communal areas

Prostitution /
Sexual acts /
kerb crawling

Soliciting

Cards in phone boxes
Discarded condoms

Kerb crawling

Sexual acts

Inappropriate sexual conduct
Indecent exposure

Table A: Agreed cross-
ASB ‘Typel’ categories

cutting YES/NO questions applicable across all proposed

1 ls mental health a
factor?
2 Is the issue/complaint
Youth related?
3
4 Are drugs involved? Taking drugs
18] Sniffing volatile substances
Discarded needles /drug paraphernalia
Crack houses
Presence of dealers or users
5 Race
Gender
¥:> Disability
Age
Faith/Religious
Homophobic

18




Annex B: Locai Data

Page 51

Haringey Safer Communities Executive Board now receives data every six months
to help plan and understand trends in ASB. We can compare some sets of data over
a relatively long period (although the way data is collected has changed for some
categories, so we may not be measuring the same phenomenon). It is clear that, for
some categories of ASB, Haringey has made significant improvements especially for
arson, abandoned vehicles and complaints about refuse, all of which have
decreased, and the amount of fly posting and graffiti removed which has increased

(see table below).

There are 11 categories reported for ASB at present, but this will change with the
new agreed reporting system. Examining the degree to which these different types
of ASB are persistent (reported levels relatively constant over time), consistent
(degree of geographical change) and age related (although this has not been
generally recorded) is useful.

Annex C: Types of Anti-Social Behaviour and key observations

ASBAT calls Persistent | primarily east mainly 25- | primarily victim or
44yrs suspect home, with
reducing numbers
from street and
housing estates
Arson Decreasing | north east ND
Environmental | persistent | ND ND
crime
Graffiti and fly | Increasing | Not Grafittimost | The services has
posting geographical under 18 changed its focus,
o X
removal Fly posting: E;ogqo [yBr?;;&Cﬁr\?eactzve
mainly older °
Social clubs Not clear if | main roads in | Over 18
persistent | east
Nuisance not clear if | mainly  Seven | Over 18
garages persistent | Sisters and
Northumberland
Park
Noise reducing primarily  east | ND Remains
complaints and south predominantly
domestic.
Refuse Reducing | Hard to tell but | Over 18
complaints remains mainly
east
Abandoned Decreasing | Northumberland | ND related to open
vehicles Park space in both east

and west

19




Page 52

Disorder

Persistent

main roads and
transport
interchanges

Primarily
east

DARIUS categories
appear 1o be related
(o] aduits with
exceptions of rowdy
behaviour, and
fireworks,

20




Page 53

ASB incidence data July 2003-June 2007

E G
ASBAT calls

404 334 377 325
Arson 234 153 1563 125 114 128 111 74
Malicious calls | 241 176 211 131 105 58 52 48
Hate crime 295 383 317
Disturb public 2094 | 2991 | 3140 : 3151 3760 | 3879
Disturb
licensed 147 150 121 169 146 §54
Disturb private 852 859 920 980 617 324
Domestic
disturbance 726 862 1189 | 1111 1271 1280
Civil
disturbance 382 506 606 495 629 590
Racial
disturbance 37 28 47 36 64 40
Community
disturbance 247 371 372 358 204 64
Drunk 216 355 421 357 362 338
Abandoned 1165 | 2011 | 2004 | 1834 | 1799
phone
Noise 146 147
Begging 43 103
other 88 226 10
London
Ambulance
Services  calls 128 148 147 134 167 155
to pubs
Code red bus 1285 904 | 1674
calls
Environmental 3479 2769 nd
calls total
Abandoned
vehicles 1985 | 1453 1505 | 1402
Graffiti
removed(sg 6807 | 9342 | 7727 | 15514
metres)
Fly posting
removed (sq 59 a7 274 236
metres)
Noise
complaints 4100 | 2821 2250 | 2250
Fly tipping 9731 | 8693
Refuse
complaints 744 658 408 484

21




Page 54

Annex F: Residents priorities (perceived needs)

The priorities set in Bruce Grove in November 2007 were:
Youth crime/disorder

Fly tipping

Personal safety/violence

The priorities set in West Green in December 2007 were:
Youth crime/youth disorder

Personal safety/violence

Vehicle crime

The overall priorities, condensed from the consultation in each ward, are:
Youth related violence

Youth related ASB

Youth related alcohol and drugs

Annex G: CHALLENGES

We believe that keeping a balanced and proportionate enforcement response
especially in relation to younger people is a key challenge.

Patterns of ASB

Levels of ASB in most categories have remained relatively stable with the exception
of arson, abandoned vehicles and complaints about refuse which have all decreased
significantly. Most types of ASB move location, although most hotspots remain in
the east of the borough. We can assume that the ASB we have historically collected
data about is a result of adult behaviour, except for graffiti (although even here there
is anecdotal evidence that a significant proportion is created by those aged over 18
years),

A potentially worrying trend is the increase in alcohol related ASB, i.e. ASB is likely
to be affected by alcohol use. We will be researching the links and developing a
more nuanced local approach to alcohol use and all crime especially ASB remains a
key issue from the last strategy. (See annex G for figures on ASB over time).

Maintaining and improving area based problem solving

There are some ASB problems that can be dealt with at a Borough or even London
level, but most will be solved at a sub-borough neighbourhood assembly level. The
range of services and interventions provided in the borough will keep a lid on ASB at
its current levels, and where it is decreasing will continue to push these levels down.
Further, the whole range of services provided needs to continue the work they
currently undertake especially in the east of the borough, but there needs to be a
way of problem solving when there is a ‘crisis’. Providing enforcement and

22



Page 55

maintenance services which have enough flexibility to ensure a rapid response is an
important quality for reassuring residents. While we want to see a re-emphasis on
helping young people and their carers, we do not want to lose the focus of work
already underway. There is work to be done here on ensuring residenis do not take
improvements in tenure related ASB and environmental enforcement for granted.

These points imply keeping those ‘universal’ services that are in place now, as long
as there is sufficient willingness and capacity to allow for area based work. We need
to use local research and data to generate more detailed and evidence based
approaches especially at an area level.

Understanding residents concemns

Resident opinion and research, both in the UK and internationally points {o ASB
being primarily a youth related issue. However, given the categories used in the data
collection and the services available to deal with ASB in Haringey it is not surprising
that young people are not seen as the maior focus for intervention, as the focus has
been on ASB caused by aduits. There appears to be a disjunction between what
residents perceive to be priorities around ASB and the way services respond and
data is collected.

Providing appropriate services for young people

‘Hanging around’ does not necessarily imply ASB or crime. There may continue to
be a gap between resident’s perceptions and the reality of young peopile lives. This
needs addressing against a backdrop of national and media coverage which
continues to demonise all young people.

There is evidence that there are at least 2 types of young people who commit ASB:
‘life course persistent’ offenders and ‘adolescent limited’ offenders. There is some
evidence that early family focused interventions will protect children ‘at risk’ of ‘life
course persistent’” ASB as they grow up using targeted interventions. Family
focused interventions and services for those young people at some risk might need
strengthening. Haringey has a strong record in dealing with those most at rigsk
through YOS, and with adult perpetrators in the public realm through enforcement
and ASBAT.

It is harder to identify those young people who engage in ‘adolescent limited” ASB
and research suggest that universal services which support young people in their
fransition to adulthood are important. Out of school hours youth services play a key
role here, in the context of targeted youth support. Rolling out the anti-bullying
strategy and improving school based mediation and reparation schemes are crucial.
Linking universal support services including schools and coileges with specialist
services might also need attention

There is a real problem with definitions here, as it is not at all clear what residents
mean by ‘young people’ when they identify ‘voung people hanging around’ as an
issue. Do they mean males? Do they mean anyone aged less than them; anyone
aged less than 30 (i.e. anyone who wears trainers, jeans and hoodies); those aged
more than 107 Without more detailed work on whom residents are identifying, the
solutions will remain elusive. Further, statutory services provided by the Local
Authority have age related entry criteria, and those that are focused on ‘young
people’ usually stop at 18 years old. There are many services for those aged
between 5 and 18 but there is a gap for the 18+ age group being engaged in
structured activities.

23



Page 56

Involving residents

Effectively involving residents including our new European immigrant communities is
a key challenge. Research suggests that ASB is at its most problematic when there
is a high turnover of residents and incomes are low. While there is high satisfaction
with our specialist case work, including that provided by the ASBAT and YOS,
Homes for Haringey and Better Haringey services, the final priority in the last
strategy needs reinvigorating especially when the first priority in our Sustainable
Community Strategy is ‘people at the heart of change’.

Key Individual Networks were developed during 2005 when the first eight Police
Safer Neighbourhoods Teams became established. Since then the membership has
risen with many more people, partners and organisations to ensure that the KIN list
is as representative as possible of both ward geographically and in terms of ethnicity
and gender. They include partners and businesses as well as local
people, Members receive regular updates regarding police activity and the Police
also try to encourage them to provide information regarding what is happening on
the ward.

24



Page 57

544

Bupjuup
1e8i)s 0] S$8suodsas pue Spusll JOHUOW
s
~@DI0JUT Apaypeny wes | uonoy
v VSd -SLLIN joyooy pue Brug oyl yum Aosojo bupuom
sZvSd -1viN | 1vva oq] | ‘ueld uopoy ABelpAS  [oyooly  JOUOK | ESY R [OUOD[E USBMIS UOHEILIOD S} SSAIPPY 2
108foud 34117
‘B'e sewsyos Apuoisianp usaoid 01 gsy
Ul JUSLIBAJOAUI O NS yBiy 18 osoyl oy
CL VSd— £ IN (dSIA) BUe Loddng pue UOISNoU| UINOA
ayl Jo 9o) Buuoissiuwod syl usyibusng
0sa
- 4800~ ¥VELIN sewiwelboid poddns Bunusied oy
7L ¥Sd - 04E IN $90IN0SSJ [BUOHIPPE 9IN28S PUB S1BUINIO-07)
¥1VSd - LLLIN 1vasy
/80INIBG Anunpoddo pue pesu 0} Buiplosoe s80.nose.
gzvsd -sZIN | sejdosd payolBW puB SpIg BUBING-$$010 BIBUIDIO-00) (erdoad
czvsd -vzin | DUNOA % BunoA 10} seniAnoe aAlisod PUB UOIJUSAISIU
coved - | CPIUO f1senbas uodn Aues Buipunouns yiom ybnouy "o1)
/180 - | ejgeyEAR) UBlY UONOY ©2I0PISBI YINOA 888 - Aljeno} ue|d UONOY 9210PISE | YINOA 19AlS( L
SIN UEj] UORoY
ajdoad bunod jo poddns u Ajeroadss ‘uonuaaioiul Aues pue uolusiaid sjeulplo-00) 1| AjuoLd
(pue | 2)
101e21pU|
[euoneN | peeT | eweyswy IndinQ/ANALOY aA1199[qO/eNSS]

suoiroe yje ybnoiyl paisalep eg o} -

(€2 vSd) 8o1j0d pue 1ounoos [B20] sUl AQ SWLD PUB INOIABYSY [RID0S-[IUE INOge SLISOUO0D [800] Uim Buljead (12 J01eoipy| feuonen gN

6/800¢ Ue|d UOHIY dSYV H Xduuy




Page 58

8e

OSQOH- L2 IN

92110d
/18D

800¢
18qo1o0

Buipniour ‘sisuped ueasai (B JO UOISNOU|

sse00sd Bunos wsjgosd uo
peulesl @g 0} sdnotb Buppom paseq esie g

(swejqoud buiob-uo

aajosal o} paanbal s Aouabe suo ueyy alow

aloym "6-9) sanss| gSy OA|0Sal 0] piey apjoel
01 yoeosdde Buinjos ws|qoud sy} poqul 9

aouabijjeul U0l pue [ppow Buppiom paseq ease ay}l Buisn buiajos-wsjgoid pue ggy 0} sesuodsal ajeuiplo-09 g Ajuoud

sISAjeUR pue ainjaed

£ VSd ~ ¥ IN

180 Auepenb | Blep Ul Dey yjesy [eluew Jo esn JOJUON
212
1vdasy pasn pue
J1HW 8002 98(] aoeld Ui aJe sj00010id JUBASIR} 1BUYL Binsug
sosuodsal sjgissod
18D gooz | Pue  weisAs  juswssesse yyesy [ejusw
JLHIN 890300 | #© Buipueisiepun ajowoid 0} pPRY UOISSeS asy
wesisiad JO swidiA pue siojeqadiad Buntoaye
8002 j00010id Bulieys SONSSI YHESY jEJUSW 0] UCIEBISI Ul 8suodsal
1HN J8qoIng | uoiewo ubis o1 1snil ylesH [BlUsiN pue abueyoxs uonrRULION Bull-1u0i) aAcsdwly -G
6007 Uoiep Aoljod mau aonposu|
HiH/AU 8002
ueqin lequisos( 9510JOX8 UCHIEHNSUOD 8)8jdWlor) (swiooino uoneNSUOD
8002 0} Jo9lgns) einseaw uonuaseud B se
180 18go1o0 Aaijod ui aBueys saibe Ajjeuiio | SeIDUBUD) AIOIONPOIUL JO WBISAS B ysiigeis] b
PJEMIO) ABM BU] UO
gooz | @Peut 8q o} uoisiosp e 10} pieod diysisuped
MOND | 4edweson | 8SY 8ul O suolpdo pue sbuipuly uodey
150 (eoinueg ybnoioq ay}
2002 uolBIpaIN MiBMUYINOS Bsnoy-ul "B s) eo1oeld | Ul SBSBD gQY [9AS] MO| Ui SODIAISS UOHBIPSW

18q0o100

1S8q UoJessal pue 8sn  uauno  adoog

jo asn seresib Joy aseo ssauisng e ysiaeisy ¢




Page 59

e

SLULIOD)
/180

0ljod
JSURLIOD
/180

Jequieideg
= S8iiAjoE
)}eem aoeed

800¢
Jequuaidag
- abusyeyn
soA ABS JO
uonoLoId

Bulpueisiapun pue 1sniy
ping 01 AlAloe [euoneieusb-ialu 810Wold

uswisbebus Ayunuwituos psuugid
e u ggy pue sjdosd BunoA Buiwsesuoo
‘Be ‘suopdaoiad Heun abusieyn

{aourinsse-oi apirold/gsy

%» 9wuo Jo leej eyl Buionpal isisse

0)) sessasons ggy Asusbe-inuw Buipunouns

Auongnd 1o 1eas| ay; Buisessoul “yiom pajebie)
ybnoiyl ggv jo suondasied abusijeyn g

(1sy yn4 & 10§ obed [euy oas)

sjabiel uoildeosad jo poddns ul AYAOE aourInsseal pue Apoignd ‘UOIEIIUNIILICD PO1BUIPIC-00 JoAljR( ¢ Aluoud

. 2002 28Q g3o%g Aq psaibe eq o1 uejd BuCISSILLLIOD
pieoq ay; 0} pauodai
y 800¢ ACN | JUBLIISOAUL PUB UOCIIOR 10] SUOIBPUSLILLIODSY
posAjeue aq 0} Biep Aoning
sBuipuy A8y yum  Juswssesse olbejeins
1SD | 800z 1deg | enuue w pamides 8g 0] spesu  ereq
seligisuodsal pue $8|0J Jes|o Yyim
(SemuNWLIoD mau punose "6°9) Juswialofu] a8y
pue juewsbeuepy poouyinoqubeN ‘1vgsy Buipjoey pue Sunuaasid 10} uonBI0jB 821N050
Lvasy Ajpuoy | 'sINS  usamieq eousbifjelul  81euIpIo-0D puUe 9$EQ 90UBPIAS BY] USamlaq syul| aaoidw) 7
1vEasy Ajyruoiy

SN0 8o)sNP AHUNLILLIGH




Page 60

8¢

SUJBOUOD  SanIUNWILLIOD [BD0] 0} puodsoy
BUUID-OMAUS
pieod | pue gQy UO UOHOER JUSWSDIOS  SND04
o1epdn
0] pes} 1S sgny podsuen punode sjuswsacidul ABorens ybnoiog jsaussin
"AUZ UBQH | [RIUSLLIUOIIAUS Ayenb ybiy JBAlS(] | 8Yl L SUOHOE gSV/oWLD J0 Jeay ay) Juswaidui| o
{so0z ,
Jequisosd] $858800Ns asgnd pue ‘sjnsal Xoeqpas)
woy Aenng | PUB UOHBYNSUOD prem ybnoiyy paosion gsy
seyoes) | Punore seiuoud [eooj o} Andiwoid puodsay
800¢
Jequusydes (eoie 11OY] Ul BWILID PUB SV YIM [BSD 801j0d pue
Bugasw pieog | AQ aoe|d steou0 Buibiewws o} sesucdsal 1dwoid | Alioyiny |Bo0T @yl saadlaq angnd ayi |[@m MOH)
pseog &H{ diys.q | U} - Aemng | pue  (sAenns  uopoelsies  oul  sAenuns | jebie) juswaaolduwll |2 N Jo woddns ul SUI8oU0D
memmwmw Mw wm asy aoeld | ueasl jo Buuopuow Apsuenb ysiqeisy | Buibiowe pue sAeauns o} puodsal pug JOHUOW 6
sieuped
Aoy yum
D/ 9002 pieoq e Jojyuow pue ueid plemioy
sSwioD | Jequusides | suonesiunwiwios  Apepenb  peawseyi seuby
(sinoqybieu poob
pue gjdoad BunoA Auejnoiped} saijunwiLIcD
Jojes  Buipfing  SpJEBMOl  UOIINQUIUOD
0L/60 U weoyubls B oxew oum e|dosd  ejeigsien
Aisnep 104 | pue asiuboosl 0] sWBUDS SpIEMY uB Ueld

8002




Page 61

4

ALTD 60 YoiBp | pue Buluies ‘JUSLLUISIAUL 'SIBSSE SIEUIDIO-0D)
/1Sy Buiobu sejewen jo asn paiebie] pue 9|gixal
SV J0f SUOHBPUSWILLIODS] ybnoloq
180 8002 100 | A8y apnjoul 01 Abereas ALDD 9yl ul ALDD JO 9sn Sy} WO} sYnsal asiliXeN "p1
dnoin
Buusslg
B
oreH 8y sjooyos Ui Buisies ssousieme pue
dnois | Aq Auepenb | gy iodes Aped payy — spnjour syoedse sy
Buuesig paIo}UoWl
92¥Sd - St IN aUILID aq pIEog ybnoioq ayz ul
omﬁﬁm ,mm Mm 8jeH | 01 SUOHOY | O] Lodal — 900Z UB|d UOHDY 8D 8leH 88s alULID 91y 9ok} 0] UOIIOR 8)e} O} @nupuo) "gi
S@JlAlD
. wcm 0102-8002
o4 | ¥snBny woly ssauboud
- an | ueld Jeek g | Jopuow 0] pieog ‘ueld uonoy buidiung eag ysiqqru paddn A} pue padwunp aonpay 2L
‘seiusdoud eppinbel pue 1oupsel 01 Buisusol
[euolppPE eonpodlul [im eseyl Ajeoyiosds
BuisnoH ‘Buisnoy o adA} SiYl UM pPoJEISOSSE gSY
AU eonpas 0} Suonoe plemio) Bulig M eseyf
NWILIOD) ‘SPROY JSpPET pPUE pBROY UCIOIPPAN 10)
pue 0o pejeginuuo) Bujeq sueid UooBE OM] BB BIBY] 10109s pajual
ibo1ens ajeaud sy Ut (SOWH) uonednooQ adyiniy
-~ an oq] ‘Absyens OWH 99S Ui S8SNOH YHM PalBIOOSSE 9oUBSINU apjoe] "L}

$[00] JUSLIBIojUD

diysisuped jo asn oibajeils oyl enuijuo) ¥ AlLold

doamg ueaD pue
suspiem ‘swwelboid siosedy -Be ybnoayp




Page 62

0g

¥l ¥Sd sennioe aagisod ui uopedioiped s.aidoad Bunc OLL IN

Bjdoad Buno 3 UaIpiigy

Gz ¥Sd weqoud e se bujeap Brup 1o asn Brup jo suoiidaniod zZ¥ IN

GZ YSd wejqold e se anotaelaq APMol 1o Yunip o suondesiad Ly IN

G2 vSd o1es Buipuayo (v sselD) peersl-brug ge IN

92 VSd WsIwanxs JUsjoA 0} asualiisal Buipiing ¢ IN

0S80 OH siuapioul Ucsly gg IN

0S0 OH 9o1j0d pue IDUNOS {£00f BY1 AQ SWILD PUEB INOIABYS] |BID0S-RUE JNOQE SWIBOUOD [B00] Jo Buipueisiapun /2 IN
0S50 O JNoiABYDq [BIDOS-IUR YliM JBap [ISUNCD [B20} pUe aoKjod atl Aem ayl yiim sdnoub jusiayip 10 uonorisnes 62 IN
0S(0 OH 4NOoIABYDQ [BID0S-[IUEB YIiM HESP |1oUNnod [e00] pue aojjod syl Aem sy} Ylim Uopoeisies v¢ IN

080 OH Anubip pue j0adsal yum Jayjoue suo 1eaJ; eale oyl u ajdoad 1ey) suondaoiad £2 IN

0S80 O Baie 8y} Ul USIP|IYD HIBY] jO Jnoneyaq ayl o} Aupgisuodsal Bupje; siussed Jo suondeniad Zg IN

€2 ¥Sd 2210d pue 1ounos [eoo} a8yl AQ SLLULID PUB INOIABYSY [RIDOS-TJUR JROGE SUISOU0D (BO0] Yum Buliead 12 IN

£2 YSd NOIARYAY [B100S-1UR 1O suoidadiad /1 IN
Gl VSd Base (200} ey} uj uonedionied aIAD 1€ IN

LZVSd Bsie [B00} Ji9y] Ul Jaylebol yiem uo b spunoibyoeq juaselip woll eidoad assieq ouym ojdoad jo abelusoiad 1L IN

(GSV 84) SIOIESIpU] [EUOHEN

“AIBSSO[D)
dnoib
Buusels
ALDD
dnoib
Buusels synsal Jo Buneyiew




Page 63

LE

0SS eyag Buiddi A sseuljuBaD [BIUSILUONIALG PUR 1904S paacsdl} 96l IN
05 eye(] (Bunsod A} pue snjiep ‘Joni 1yeIb JO S[PAR]) SSOUUES]D [BIUSLULIOHAUD PUR 100115 PeaoLdull GEL IN
1 vsd aidosd BunoA Ag oSnsiw 93UBRISOGNS SLL IN

0Sd 4500 10042 WY SUOISN|oxXa Jusuewad Jo ajey ¥L L IN
7L VSd 21 — 0} Pabe WalsAg @ISy YINoA 8y} 0] SJUBIIUS SWIH 181 LLL IN



Page 64

Annex I: Glossary of Terms
ASBAT: Refers to the corporate ASB Action Team based in Housing

Anti Social Behaviour Partnership Board: Based on the local authority area, the
ASB Partnership Steering Board is a multi agency forum. Led by the Council it has
the responsibility for overseeing and promoting inter-agency co-operation and for
monitoring and implementation of the Anti Social Behaviour Strategy and Action
Pians

CCTV: The term CCTV refers to closed circuit television cameras and covers all the
public cameras managed by Environmental Services that are placed in the streets,
town centres and bus lanes of the borough. it also refers to work undertaken by the
Police using CCTV on crime surveillance activities.

YOT (or YOS): Youth Offending Service — a multi agency team located in Social
Services which co-ordinates all the work relating to youth offending.

YISP: Youth Inclusion Support Panel is managed by the Police and located within
the Youth Offending Service and is responsible for co-ordinating the youth
diversionary and preventative activities for individual young people at risk of anti
social behaviour or offending activities.

ASBO: Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

ABC: Acceptable Behaviour Contract

ALMO: Arms Length Management Organisation

Assessment: The process for identifying the needs of a person referred to the
ASBAT who determines the appropriate service

HMOs: Houses of Muitiple Occupancy

RSL: Residential Social Landlords (mainly housing associations)

Neighbourhood Services: Is located in Environmental Services and has the
responsibility for co-ordinating services operated at a local level as well as

supporting local area assemblies and forums

Better Haringey: Is a term used to describe the borough-wide campaign to improve
the environment

32



Page 65 Agenda ltem 10

Haringey Council

Agenda item: TBA

Overview and Scrutiny Committee On 12" January 2209

Report Title: Hate Crime and Harassment — Progress update

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable): N/A

Report of: Claire Kowalska, Community Safety Manager

Authorised by: Sharon Kemp (Assistant Chief Executive PP&C)

i : ’ 4 Joe. 200
Signature T be“@‘t‘ Date 17 Joe X
ep SHARZON WENP .
Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Information only
1. Purpose

1.1 To inform Overview and Scrutiny about the progress made against agreed actions in
the Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy 07-08

2. Recommendations

2.1 For Members to note the content of this report and the work underway in the
borough

Report Authorised by: Jean Croot, Head of Safer Communities Service

Contact Officer: Claire Kowalska, Community Safety Manager




3.

Page 66

Background

3.1Haringey published a Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy during 07/08 following

extensive professional and public consultation and research undertaken by Middlesex
University in the borough.

3.2 The key recommendations concerned reporting and the research found the following:

> A lack of knowledge among the general public about where and how to report
hate crime

> Alow level of belief that an acceptable response would result from reporting
hate crime or harassment to the council or police

> Lack of publicity to combat tolerance and raise awareness

3.3As a result, a multi-agency working group was formed to take the recommended

4.
41

5.

actions forward and oversee progress against an annual action plan.

Strategic priorities
The strategy highlighted 5 principal priorities under the following headings:

: Improving community cohesion

: Under-taking long-term prevention

. Improving intelligence and data

: Encouraging reporting

: Responding to hate crime and harassment

Progress against priorities

5.1 The specific actions and comments are attached in the current action plan. However,

5.2

5.3

key developments are reported below:

Improving community cohesion

The Head of Policy has been active on the working group and has ensured good
information flow between the group and the Haringey Community Cohesion Forum. A
community cohesion pledge was agreed by all stakeholders at the last Forum meeting.
The Policy Team is currently developing a community engagement framework for the
Strategic Partnership and this will help underpin cohesion work.

Long-term prevention

Making in-roads into secondary schools was highlighted as a key action. A hate crime
awareness play has been running in 8 such schools in the borough and has been very
enthusiastically received by pupils and teachers. The impact of this play will be
evaluated with follow-up recommendations.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / MemberDnly Exec




Page 67

5.4 The Safer Schools Partnership and Police Community Engagement Teams are
continuing their work to identify and raise awareness of hate-related bullying among
young people.

5.5 A new Haringey Domestic and Gender-based violence strategy has been published
this year with a balance of prevention, enforcement and support.

Improving intelligence and data

5.6 Significant improvements have been made in this area. The Council's database has
been updated to capture the many complexities of anti-social behaviour, harassment
and hate-related incidents. This now forms a more substantive part of the annual
strategic assessment than in previous years

5.7 The Police have introduced a new flagging system which records exactly what the
drivers were for a particular hate crime. This adds meaning to the data capture and will
enable partners to monitor trends and changes and respond accordingly.

Encouraging reporting

5.8 A self and third party reporting system has been agreed to encourage reporting via
volunteers and professionals who often receive information directly from victims. This
is due to be officially launched on 22" January 2009. It will be accompanied by the re-
launch of a high-level publicity campaign and details of exactly how to report hate
crime. Data from October — June 07/08 suggests shows a 29% increase in reporting
over the same period in the previous year.

5.9 A drop-in surgery for specific community groups eg LGBT is being piloted with support
from the police Community Engagement Team and is due to be reviewed before the
end of the financial year.

Responding to hate crime and harassment

5.10 Haringey has a positive arrest policy and regularly runs Operation Athena days where
known suspects are pursued for arrest.

5.11 We have worked with CONEL to structure a training course for front-line staff, co-
ordinating elements of diffusion tactics and self defence training. An update was not
available at the time of writing but will be sought.

5.12 A directory of local organisations that offer support to victims and witnesses of hate
crime has been published and is available online

5.13 A new Borough Manager has joined Haringey to work with Victim Support and she is

in the process of agreeing information sharing with key teams such as housing and
ASBAT

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member®nly Exec




Page 68

5.14 It has been established that disability-related incidents are significantly under-reported
and this will be reviewed as part of a new action plan

Appendices:

Hate crime and harassment strategy 07/08
Hate crime action plan 08/09

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member©Only Exec




Page 69
" safer haringey

£ £ WE ARE WORKING TOGETHER TO
PREVENT AND REDUCE HATE CRIME AND
HARASSMENT J

Haringey's Hate Grime and Harassment

strategy

www.haringey.gov.uk RESPECT Give respect Get respect HARINGEY COUNCIL




Page 70

FOREWORD

We are pleased to present the first Haringey Hate Crime and Harassment
Strategy, which has been developed under the leadership of our Anti-Social
Behaviour Partnership Board.

In developing this strategy, we have been reassured by the evident high level
of community cohesion felt by residents in the borough. This was reinforced
in a survey following the July 2005 bombings in which local people confirmed
their belief that tolerance and cohesion between different communities is
particularly strong in Haringey compared with neighbouring boroughs.

We believe that tackling hate crime and harassment is essential to improving
the quality of life of our residents. There is already a great deal of good work
happening in Haringey, which we can build upon. We have a committed and
active Police Community Safety Unit and Beacon Status for the Council’s
Community Engagement work. The partnership has also been running two
pilot projects over the past year. One of these is a screening project in
Accident & Emergency departments, which assesses and records where hate
crime has been a factor in patients, who present with wounds. The other pilot
is the provision of an immediate call to victims of race hate crime in the
borough with a swift follow-up visit by local Safer Neighbourhood Teams.

We have consulted communities and partners extensively and agreed that
there are further improvements to be made in preventing and reducing hate
crime and harassment. We have also recognised the important role which the
voluntary sector can play in delivering this strategy. For the coming year, our
work will focus on encouraging reporting, improving responses, prioritising
cohesion, developing prevention work especially among children and young
people, and improving the capture and analysis of data and intelligence on
hate crime.

We have set ourselves ambitious new targets which we will monitor and
evaluate over the next year. A Steering Group has been established to take
the work forward and progress will be reported to the Anti-Social Behaviour
Board at regular intervals.

We would like to take this opportunity to thank those of you who helped us to
formulate this strategy and to remind you that we need your co-operation and
willingness to report on an ongoing basis. You will find all the necessary
contact details and support available in the documents we have prepared.

For more information about anything contained in this strategy, or for any
further queries relating to these crimes, please contact the Community Safety
Team on: 020 8489 6957

/\/Q&é S

Councillor Nilgun Canver Simon O’Brien
Executive Member for Crime and Community Safety Borough Commander



Page 71

Haringey Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy 2007-2008

Safer Haringey Partnership

Statutory Authorities:

e Haringey Council

e Metropolitan Police Service

e Metropolitan Police Authority

e London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority
e Haringey Teaching Primary Care Trust

e National Probation Service

e British Transport Police

Co-operating Bodies:

e Victim Support Haringey

e Youth Offending Service

e Haringey Peace Alliance

e Haringey Magistrates Court

The Partnership also works with other agencies and community groups
that are involved in working with victims and those affected by crime.
Senior managers from all the different agencies manage the work of the
Partnership. Together they form the Safer Communities Executive Board

(SCEB) which is chaired by the Chief Executive of the Council.

Hate and prejudice take many
forms, from spitting and name
calling to vandalism and

harassment.

Alwnv Any degree of hate crime or
harassment is unacceptable.
Are you targeted for no other
reason than your race, religion,
disability, sexual preference,
age or gender?

AS | LEAVE DON'T SUFFER IN

SILENCE.

HOMEYY LET'S STOP HATE.

Haringey Council will take action against perpetrators of hate crime and harassment.We can also offer you support and advice and help you to feel safer.

Call the anti-social behaviour line Mon-Fri between 9am - 6pm 0845 671 1177. In an emergency call 999.

S
w{é}}‘ www.haringey.gov.uk  EHARINGEY COUNCILE ‘scxfer haringey
M

An example of one of the four posters used
in the 2006 Hate Crime and Harassment
awareness campaign



Page 72

Haringey Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy 2007-2008

CONTENTS

1. Background 3

2. What is Hate Crime and Harassment? 5

3. Scope 6

4. Strategic Priorities 7
4.1 Improving Community Cohesion 8
4.2 Long Term Prevention Work 9
4.3 Improving Intelligence and Data 10
4.4 Encouraging Reporting and Recording 12
4.5 Responding to Hate Crime and Harassment 14

5. Implementation 16

6. Resource Implications 16



Page 73

Haringey Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy 2007-2008

“...Strong, cohesive communities are important for children, young
people and adults. They are the essential foundation within which
individual potential is realised, quality of life maximised and our
social and economic wellbeing secured.”

Respect Action Plan

1. Background

Hate crime and harassment* is of concern to many members of our local
community. Not only does hate crime and harassment impact on individual
victims and their families, often heightening the victims’ distress by
undermining their sense of identity and community; ' it can also undermine
communities by raising fear amongst people with similar identities. Hate crime
and harassment can also lead to, or exacerbate, increased racial and other
inter-community tension?. If this happens, the wider community suffers with
potential increases in civil disturbance, mistrust and fragmentation of
communities. Historically, Haringey is a diverse borough and the majority of
residents value this diversity. Although this strategy recognises the
seriousness of hate crime and harassment, whenever it occurs, the starting
point in Haringey is to promote tolerance and respect.

This strategy is not a new piece of work. It builds on the work already
underway in terms of community cohesion, equalities and diversity, ensuring
the wellbeing of Haringey residents and improving their quality of life.
Services already exist in Haringey that address hate crime and harassment.
The Anti-Social Behaviour Action Team (ASBAT) manages all cases of hate
harassment, either referred from other agencies such as Homes for Haringey
(Haringey’s ALMO?) or self referred by victims themselves. ASBAT is able to
work with the victims to gather evidence and it has the potential to protect
victims with civil injunctions and other remedies. The Police Community
Safety Unit is designed to respond specifically to incidents of hate crime or
harassment. A victims’ pack is available for all victims, offering advice and
information about where to seek help. Victim Support Haringey can offer
emotional support as well as practical advice. This strategy will support and
build up good practice and will encourage partners, including the Teaching
Primary Care Trust, Haringey Children and Young People’s Service, Police,
ASBAT, Homes for Haringey and the voluntary and community sector to work
closely together to protect and reassure victims and take action against
perpetrators.

During the period 2003-2004, hate crime and harassment reported to the
Police in Haringey dropped by 46%. This was a significant drop and seemed
unrelated to any initiatives®. In the period 2003-2004, homophobic and race
hate incidents reported to the Police in Haringey dropped by 19.6%, whereas

*Hate Crime and Harassment refers to any hate crime or hate related harassment. Hate related
harassment is further defined on page 8 under the Haringey Definition.

! Matassa and Newburn, Public Policy Research Unit Goldsmith’s College, 2001

> ibid, 2001

3 Arms Length Management Organisation

* A. Goodman et al, ‘Hate Crime in Haringey’ Middlesex University, 2005



Page 74

Haringey Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy 2007-2008

incidents in all but one of the neighbouring boroughs actually increased”.
These decreases prompted the Safer Haringey Partnership to commission the
Centre for Criminology at Middlesex University to investigate the extent and
nature of hate crime and harassment in the borough and the possible causes
of under-reporting. The research pointed out the need to co-ordinate more
effectively work in Haringey that combats hate crime and harassment and to
focus partners on common goals. This strategy responds to that need.

The Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy assists the Council and its partners
to meet core obligations. An important example is the development locally of
the Respect Action Plan, the Government’s national plan to tackle anti-social
behaviour. The Action Plan stresses the importance of building respect in
communities. The Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy dovetails with that
aim and will strengthen the local implementation of the Respect Agenda. New
mandatory indicators have been introduced to monitor Local Area
Agreements® and these also cover issues on the anti-social behaviour
agenda, particularly building respect. This includes researching changes over
a period of time in the proportion of people who feel that others in their area
treat them with respect and consideration, or with disrespect and lack of
consideration. This strategy will be an important vehicle for achieving these
priorities.

How was the strategy developed?

In February 2005, a community consultation event was jointly hosted at
Alexandra Palace by Haringey Police and Haringey Council. The purpose of
the event was to generate ideas and build consensus about what needs to be
done to tackle hate crime and harassment and to support victims. The event
was attended by over 100 people from the community, including many
voluntary and community sector representatives and statutory organisations.
The feedback from discussion groups and workshops has been reflected in
this strategy.

In addition, this strategy draws upon additional consultation with voluntary,
statutory and community partners, Police (Safer Neighbourhoods Teams,
Community Engagement and Community Safety), Victim Support, Health,
Social Services, Homes for Haringey, Anti-Social Behaviour Action Team,
Youth Offending Service, Haringey Council Voluntary Sector Team, Equalities
and Diversity Haringey Council, Community Safety Team (Haringey Council),
Community Police Consultative Group, Haringey Children and Young
People’s Service, Neighbourhood Management and Environment.

A good practice literature review of other boroughs’ practices was also
undertaken and a service gap analysis completed. Actions, targets and
priorities were developed from the consultations.

5 .

ibid
% Local Area Agreements, introduced since 2004, are new contracts between central and local
government which determine how monies will be spent locally.



Page 75

Haringey Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy 2007-2008

The Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy will be jointly implemented by
Haringey Council and Haringey Police and by our partners within the Safer
Haringey Partnership, including voluntary and community sectors and other
statutory services such as Health and Haringey Children and Young People’s
Service.

2.0 What is Hate Crime and Harassment?

The Middlesex University research strongly recommended that the Safer
Haringey Partnership develop a shared definition of hate crime and
harassment. Clear direction on the definition of hate crime and harassment
comes from legislation such as the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, the Crime
and Security Act 2001 and the Criminal Justice Act 2003. Together, the acts
require that the motivation of racial hatred, hatred of religion or hostility
towards sexual orientation or disability be considered when courts sentence
an offender. Supporting this, the Macpherson Inquiry, which followed the
racist murder of Stephen Lawrence in 1993, developed the definition of a
racially motivated crime as ‘any incident which is perceived to be racist by the
victim or any other person’. The Association of Chief Police Officers adopts
the same formula for crime or behaviour motivated by religious, homophobic,
disability, age or ‘any person targeted because of their status, group
characteristics or affiliation’. In line with the guiding documents and legislation,
the definition of hate crime that Haringey is adopting is as follows:

Definition

“Hate crime or harassment is any behaviour (verbal or physical) that is
perceived by the victim or any other person to be motivated by hatred
because of a particular characteristic of that person”.

The hatred can be motivated against:
- Race
- Sexuality
- Disability
- Age
- Religion
- Travellers
- Gender’

This strategy covers both crime, alleged crime, incidents reported to the
Police as well as harassment. Haringey Council defines harassment in line
with the Protection from Harassment Act 1997, as a ‘deliberate action
designed to cause alarm or distress’. As with hate crime, if the action is
perceived by the victims to be motivated by hatred or prejudice, it is
considered to be hate-driven harassment. There is no set definition of what
constitutes harassment, but examples can include:

7 Although this strategy does not address domestic violence, as violence between people who had been
or are in an intimate relationship. This issue is treated in the Haringey Domestic Violence Strategy.




Page 76

Haringey Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy 2007-2008

» Physical assaults = Offensive graffiti = Arson
= Spitting » Rubbish dumped on = Wearing racist badges
» Threats doorsteps =  Malicious complaints
= Verbal abuse » Property damage = Mimicking
= Name calling
3.0 Scope

The priority for this strategy is to address hate crime and harassment
experienced by the residents and people who work in the London Borough of
Haringey. This includes hate motivated crime and harassment against
employees of the Teaching Primary Care Trust and Haringey Council by any
member of the public. Discrimination and harassment perpetrated by
employees of Haringey Council and the other partner agencies against their
colleagues during the course of their work duties is outside the scope of this
strategy. Internal disciplinary procedures will be followed in response to work
based incidents of harassment or discrimination.

The approach taken by the Safer Communities Partnership is that domestic
violence requires a separate strategy to address its specific issues. This has
been done through the Safety Communities Partnership Domestic Violence
Strategy 2004-2007.

Other forms of crime and harassment which are not motivated by hatred or
prejudice are not covered by this strategy.



Page 77

Haringey Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy 2007-2008

4.0 Strategic Priorities

This strategy will be addressing all types of hate crime and harassment,
ranging from an isolated incident of verbal abuse through to serious violent
assault or prolonged harassment. The strategy recognises that certain
communities are more vulnerable to victimisation and may be less likely to
seek help, and for these people it seeks to target action. The strategy also
recognises that the key to achieving a sustainable reduction in hate crime and
harassment and to preventing escalation in the future is to act early when
tensions arise.

Whilst the Safer Communities Partnership is committed to the specific actions
and priorities detailed within this strategy, we recognise the pivotal role that
the Community Cohesion Agenda will play in its success. Community
Cohesion is concerned with breaking down barriers between different ethnic
and religious groups and working to ensure that each group has, and is seen
to have, equal access to the services and opportunities in Haringey.

The strategic priorities outlined in this document are set out in five areas.
However, they do overlap and, in some cases, are dependent on each other.
For example, ‘Improving Community Cohesion’ emerges from a historical
perspective and good practice on breaking down barriers between
communities through housing, planning and employment policies is already
available. Community Cohesion is inextricably linked to another priority in this
strategy, ‘Long Term Prevention Work’. This priority is about educating young
people and communities to build tolerance and challenge prejudicial attitudes.
A cohesive community will be more amenable to this aim and vice versa.
Similarly, a cohesive community will be more likely to share information with
authorities about hate crime and harassment and will understand that it is not
acceptable within society. All of these outcomes amount to a community in
which hate crime and harassment will be identified early and discouraged,
leading in the longer term to a community which will be free from prejudicial
attitudes.

For the purposes of setting out a coherent direction for the partnership, the
Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy defines five strategic priority objectives.
These are:

1. Improving Community Cohesion

2. Long Term Prevention Work

3. Improving Intelligence

4. Encouraging Reporting of Hate Crime and Harassment
5. Responding to Hate Crime and Harassment



Page 78

Haringey Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy 2007-2008

4.1 Improving Community Cohesion

Community Cohesion was defined by Ted Cantle in response to racially
aggravated riots in Oldham, Burnley and Bradford in 2001. The report of the
investigation into the riots highlights the central concepts of Community
Cohesion, which include, common values, tolerance, respect for differences,
willingness to assist others, and harmonious economic and social
development. ®

A community such as this will be less likely to experience hate crime and
harassment as well as having lower crime rates in general. ® In light of the
increased terrorism threat of recent months, building a cohesive community
will be an important plank in defusing potential increases in tension and
suspicion and will help provide an antidote to extremism and hatred.

Haringey has made some positive steps towards more cohesive communities.
The Council has been awarded beacon status for its community cohesion
work in bringing diverse communities together on issues such as the Green
Lanes Strategy Group, the Bruce Grove Strategic Group, Joining up
Northumberland Park Initiative and Northumberland Park and Tottenham Hale
to set up a Community Development Forum.

The Respect Action Plan also stresses how community cohesion and anti-
social behaviour are interlinked. The Action Plan points out that without a
shared framework of respect and rules, ‘people can be susceptible to the
argument that differences in culture and lifestyle are undermining community
cohesion’.

New actions

In partnership with Haringey Council’s Voluntary Sector Team, the wider
Voluntary and Community Sector, the Community Safety Team and other
relevant partners, we will encourage work to bring down barriers between
communities and encourage partnership between different ethnic and
religious groups. This will be done, for example, by including Community
Cohesion as a priority in the Voluntary Sector Team grant funding
guidance.

The Safer Haringey Partnership will co-operate and support any work to
implement a forthcoming Community Cohesion policy. The network of key
partners, which will be set up to ensure the delivery of this strategy, will
routinely liaise with other relevant departments to keep abreast of
community cohesion work and complement its development where
possible.

¥ Ted Cantle et al, ‘Community Cohesion: the report of the independent review team,” Home Office,
2001
? Elaine Wedlock, Home Office Research Study 19/06



Page 79

Haringey Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy 2007-2008

Supporting Community Cohesion will also involve the crucial work of
agencies that deal with communities every day. These include the Police,
Homes for Haringey front line housing staff, health workers such as health
visitors, GPs and midwives, ASBAT and the community and voluntary
sector. These ‘front line’ agencies will work together to develop a joint
community outreach plan which will identify ways of maximising their
existing connections with communities and of potentially developing new
ones.

4.2 Long Term Prevention Work

Good practice teaches us that tackling prejudicial attitudes has to begin at an
early age. The Middlesex University research demonstrated that large
numbers of young people have been victims of hate crime and harassment.
National research also highlights the need for raising more awareness
amongst young people that hate crime and harassment is illegal and that
support for victims is available'®. The Middlesex University research
demonstrated a particular need to challenge homophobic attitudes amongst
schoolchildren in the Borough.

There is currently some good work in Haringey schools to address these
issues. The Safer Schools Partnership, Victim Support and staff within
Haringey Children and Young People’s Service have delivered projects on
preventing bullying, and specifically homophobic and racial bullying. Victim
Support has also piloted a ‘victim surgery’ in one Haringey secondary school.
Most Haringey schools regularly submit monitoring data on ‘discriminatory
incidents’ that occur in schools, allowing partners to monitor the frequency
and intensity of such incidents. All schools have an anti-bullying policy and
many adopt an anti-discriminatory policy. This strategy acknowledges the
good work that has been done and seeks to encourage further action where
necessary.

Good communications and raising awareness in the wider community will also
play an important role in preventing hate crime and harassment in the longer
term. Haringey has already run a borough wide publicity campaign which
emphasised that hate crime and harassment is taken seriously and which
encouraged victims and witnesses to report incidents to appropriate agencies.
This was a good start and the Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy seeks to
build on the successes of the borough wide publicity campaign. Addressing
the wider community’s perception of hate crime and harassment, raising
awareness of its seriousness and where and how to seek help if faced with it,
will strengthen community disapproval of hate crime and harassment to be a
powerful preventative weapon in the longer term'".

' Victims Support, ‘Crime and Prejudice’, 2006
"' Social Control Theory recognises the important role that wider social influences such as
commitments, values and norms encourage people not to act anti-socially or to break the law.



Page 80

Haringey Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy 2007-2008

New actions

The Community Safety Team, Police and other partners will work with
Haringey Children and Young People’s Service, the Local Safeguarding
Children’s Board, schools and the Safer Schools Partnership to ensure that
hate crime and harassment is addressed in anti-bullying and anti-
discriminatory policies within schools. By improving information about all
available services, partners will seek to ensure that young victims are referred
appropriately to support services and that they have an opportunity to report
incidents. This will be done by raising awareness and by building on the
experience of the pilot Victim Support surgery.

In order to promote the message amongst the wider community that hate
crime and harassment is not tolerated, the Community Safety Team will lead
the development of a communications’ plan to accompany this strategy. The
plan will tailor messages to specific communities and will ensure that
information is written in all community languages. A central aim of this plan is
to reduce the social acceptance of hate crime and harassment. The
communications’ plan will be closely supported by the Corporate
Communications Team.

By undermining social acceptance of hate crime and harassment, we
anticipate that more people will be willing to report incidents and more
information will become available about the nature and frequency of the
problem, thus providing essential data and intelligence, which is the theme of
another Strategic Priority.

4.3 Improving Intelligence and Data

Interventions, practice and partnership need to be supported by good
information and intelligence.

In line with national standards, the Safer Haringey Partnership provides six-
monthly strategic assessments on crime which now include statistics on hate
crime and harassment. This combines information from the Police, ASBAT
and Victim Support. Regular performance monitoring reports now include a
section on hate crime. The reports allow partners to obtain a better picture of
the level and nature of hate crime and to begin pinpointing where there are
problem areas and vulnerable groups. The Safer Haringey Partnership
Information Sharing Protocol underpins the sharing of intelligence and data
and sets out the circumstances and processes for partners.

In addition to ensuring that existing information is co-ordinated, this strategy
recognises the importance of proactively obtaining intelligence from the
community. Such intelligence can be picked up by many different front-line
agencies, including Police, ASBAT, Neighbourhood Managers, Homes for
Haringey, front line health staff as well as community and voluntary sector
agencies. Currently, front line agencies have good relationships with the

10



Page 81

Haringey Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy 2007-2008

communities that they serve and are in a good position to hear about
community tensions and hate crime and harassment incidents as they occur.
However, consultation with key partners within the Safer Haringey Partnership
revealed a gap in how this information is exploited. The Middlesex University
research also underlined the difficulties in obtaining an accurate picture of
hate crime and harassment based on Police statistics alone. For example,
hate incidents which are later found not to be crimes are only recorded on
Police CAD systems and no further record is made, meaning that vital
information about the level of hate motivated incidents may be lost.

There are many more agencies receiving reports of hate crime, and
information from them could help to complete the picture of the nature and
frequency of the problem in the Borough. It is important that data collected by
any agency which receives reports of hate crime or harassment is collated,
analysed and disseminated to improve our understanding of the problem and
to shape our response.

New actions

We will ensure that intelligence and information is flowing well between all
relevant local teams and partners and is available on a borough-wide basis.

This strategy encourages the work already started with the Safer
Neighbourhood Teams, Neighbourhood Management Teams and other local
partners to engage with local communities and to hear their concerns. This
‘community intelligence’ on hate crime and harassment will be picked up
through regular ward panel meetings. In addition, neighbourhood level ‘signal
crime surveys’, which provide an analysis of key indicator crimes, deemed by
local people, Police and other front line staff to be significant, will provide
additional important information on hate crime and harassment. This local
information will be co-ordinated by a central Data and Intelligence Analyst,
based at the Borough Intelligence Unit. The Community Safety Team Data
Analyst will also ensure that local intelligence is gathered by pulling together
different data sources, analysed and disseminated on a regular basis to
partners with a role to play in tackling hate crime and harassment. Work is
underway to strengthen the role of information from the Teaching Primary
Care Trust (TPCT), and, where possible, resources will be found to establish
the capacity to process and disseminate key information between health and
other agencies within the Safer Haringey Partnership. General Practitioners
(GPs) in Haringey will be encouraged to share important information on hate
motivated incidents through the Quality Outcomes Framework which sets out
the responsibilities of GPs to provide data to the Teaching Primary Care Trust.

We will also encourage representatives of Lesbian Gay Bisexual and
Transgender (LGBT), Black and Minority Ethnic, Faith, disability and elderly
communities to engage with neighbourhood structures, to ensure that views of
vulnerable groups are heard, for example through Key Individual Networks
and by participating in ward panel meetings.

11



Page 82

Haringey Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy 2007-2008

This strategy highlights the importance of ‘outreach’ work in the community.
Front line agencies must be responsive and accessible to the communities
that they serve. ASBAT, Homes for Haringey, Health care staff, voluntary and
community sector agencies as well as the Police will plan a multi-agency
outreach approach, already mentioned, which will ensure that all
opportunities for listening to the community are exploited. By building trust
between communities and the agencies which serve them, it is hoped that
more information about hate crime and harassment will come to light, and
more victims will be encouraged to report hate crime and harassment, as
explored below.

4.4 Encouraging Reporting of Hate Crime and Harassment

The Middlesex University research showed that hate crime and harassment is
under-reported in Haringey. It is well documented in national research that
hate crime and harassment is subject to under-reporting. *?

The Middlesex University research revealed that factors behind under-
reporting included:
- A Lack of a common definition of hate crime, understood across
all agencies
- Confusion amongst the community about where and how to
report a hate crime
- Police stations are sometimes considered inappropriate places
to report hate crime

Recent national research by Victim Support UK revealed that victims
experience hate crime and harassment many times before they report it and
that they are reluctant to report it because they do not believe they will get an
adequate response. Many victims did not know where or how to report the
crime and harassment they faced.™

Since the introduction of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, Haringey has
routinely collected statistics on racial and homophobic crime. This information
comes mainly from the Police, but other partners such as Victim Support
Haringey and ASBAT are now sharing their data on hate crime and
harassment. Victims are able to report hate crime and harassment to the
Police, which has a specialist Community Safety Unit, and to ASBAT which is
also specially trained to deal with hate crime and harassment. Other front line
agencies, such as Homes for Haringey, are able to receive reports and refer
victims to the correct agency. However, more needs to be done to increase
the proportion of incidents that are reported either to the Police or to other
agencies that can offer support, even if a Police response is not desired by
the victim™.

12 Matassa and Newburn, 2000.; Peter Herbert, MPA, 2004
13 Victim Support UK, ‘Crime and Prejudice,” 2006
' Middlesex University, 2005

12



Page 83

Haringey Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy 2007-2008

The use of alternative reporting sites, where victims can report incidents to
agencies other than the Police and either have their case passed to the Police
or remain anonymous, has been trialled in many parts of the country.
Alternative reporting systems have taken on a number of different forms and
the evidence of their success is not robust. However, where success has not
been apparent, this may be due to failure in implementation, rather than
failure of the idea. The Middlesex University research did reveal that many
members of minority communities felt uncertain about reporting to the Police.
This highlights the need to improve trust in the Police. However, all relevant
agencies have the potential to encourage reporting and even to take reports
themselves'®.

A key objective of this strategy is to increase by 10% by 2008 overall reporting
of hate crime and harassment to the Police or to ASBAT, either by direct
reporting or through an alternative agency. The baseline will be the numbers
of incidents currently reported to the Police or to ASBAT . This will be
achieved through a combination of targeted communications to raise
awareness about how and where to report, and of work to increase
confidence amongst the community in the services that are available to
victims.

New actions

A Communications’ Plan developed by the Community Safety Team,
mentioned above, will raise awareness amongst the community of what
constitutes a hate crime or harassment, how to report it and what will happen
as a result. Care will be taken not to raise expectations where they cannot be
met within the community. Communications will be done in the main
community languages.

This strategy also recognises the need for the staff, who interact with the
public, to raise their own awareness and expertise about where to refer
victims and how to report hate crime. Staff need to be aware of this strategy
and its priorities. A multi-agency training programme for health workers,
Police, council and community and voluntary sector agencies will be initiated
to fulfil this aim. The important role that health care workers such as GPs,
nurses, health visitors, midwives have to play to ensure that victims are
signposted to services and to ensure that data on incidents is recorded is
recognised. As with housing officers, Police, Council front line staff, voluntary
and community sector staff, health care staff will be encouraged to participate
in multi-agency training to learn how and when to share information, where to
refer a victim and how to respond to a report of hate crime or harassment.

In addition, the Council’'s Community Safety Team will lead an exercise in
partnership with the Police, Community Police Consultative Group (CPCG)
and other voluntary sector organisations, to identify the most effective
mechanisms for the community to report hate crime and harassment, with a
view to establishing a pilot for alternative reporting mechanism(s). The aim of

'3 Victim Support UK, ‘Crime and Prejudice,’ 2006

13



Page 84

Haringey Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy 2007-2008

this will be to ensure that relevant, participating front line staff are trained in
how to take reports and to make suitable referrals for victims to receive
support. This exercise will include primary health care settings where
possible, as these have a role to play in identifying victims and encouraging
them to report. Within this theme, we will also support the pilot of a hate crime
and harassment screening project in settings such as GP surgeries. The
purpose of the screening pilot will be to find out more about the nature and
frequency of hate crime and harassment and to learn about the victims’ needs
and their experiences of the agencies to which they had reported. This will
identify improvements to be made in service delivery and will ensure that all
relevant agencies are responding adequately and efficiently to hate crime and
harassment.

4.5 Responding to Hate Crime and Harassment

The Respect Action Plan sets out the need for a speedy, visible and
restorative justice system which is connected to the communities it serves.
The Police and ASBAT already work to achieve this goal and they place a
high priority on taking action against perpetrators of hate crime and
harassment. Police will pursue an arrest on conviction where possible, and
the courts are able to consider racial, religious, sexual orientation and
disability hostility as aggravating factors when deciding on the sentence for
any offence. ASBAT is able to pursue civil action against perpetrators of hate
crime and harassment and currently has a policy of dealing with such cases
through its dedicated case management team.

In addition, ASBAT is able to work with victims to improve their safety and to
reassure them, for example, through lock fitting schemes. The Community
Safety Unit (Police) ensures that a member of the Police Community
Engagement Team visits victims who have reported hate crime or harassment
to them.

Victims are supported through a range of agencies, some of which do not
come to the attention of partner organisations. Victim Support Haringey plays
an important role in providing knowledge, emotional support and access to
legal advice and counselling for victims. Other front line agencies such as
ASBAT, which also receive reports from victims, are developing their referral
processes with Victim Support. Victims reporting to the Police or ASBAT, as
well as to voluntary and community sector agencies, receive a victim support
pack which includes information about where to obtain help. The LGBT
community is able to obtain emotional support and practical advice through
agencies such as Wisethoughts.

Supporting People has some limited accommodation available for vulnerable
people which may include victims of racial or homophobic crime. They also
offer floating and residential support to other vulnerable people, who may be
victims of hate crime and harassment such as people with a disability or
people with mental health problems. The Supporting People Strategy
recognises the role it has to play in reducing crime by supporting such
vulnerable individuals and groups.

14



Page 85

Haringey Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy 2007-2008

There are a number of agencies working in Haringey that provide legal and
other advice for victims of hate crime and harassment. These agencies will
have an important part to play in delivering this strategy.

There is potential for agencies working on the ground to work closer together,
particularly ASBAT and the Police Community Safety Unit and to co-ordinate
more with Victim Support. This was a recommendation of the Middlesex
University research as well as an outcome of consultation with key partners.
Providing a joined-up response, in which all relevant agencies are informed of
the issues and developments in cases of hate crime and harassment, and in
whicqsvictims are treated sensitively by agencies they trust, is an important
goal.

New actions

The Police Community Safety Unit and ASBAT will develop methods for
working more closely together. The Heads of each section will meet to
discuss the work of their teams and identify any possible cases that they could
work on jointly. Similarly, the Police, ASBAT and Victim Support Haringey will
tighten processes for making referrals between them.

Information flow on individual cases will be facilitated between the Police,
ASBAT and other key agencies with an interest such as Homes for Haringey,
through a Data Co-ordinator located at the Police Borough Intelligence Unit.
This will assist agencies to be more aware of developments to offer
appropriate and timely responses.

A directory of organisations that can provide advice and support to victims of
hate crime and harassment will be developed and distributed, with steps taken
to ensure that it is kept up to date. The organisations to be included will cover
community and voluntary sector agencies as well as statutory services such
as the Police and ASBAT.

The multi agency training programme already referred to will augment this
work and ensure that front-line staff are well equipped to deal with hate crime
and harassment, and will know where and how to refer and how to respond
appropriately in the first instance.

' Victim Support UK, 2006, also NACRO 2001, ACPO, 2005

15



Page 86

Haringey Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy 2007-2008

5.0 Implementation

The Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy will be delivered through an action
plan based on the priorities contained in this strategy. Different agencies will
be responsible for delivering their parts within the agreed timetable and for
contributing to all work areas, where necessary.

A Lead Policy Officer in the Community Safety Team will co-ordinate the work
with a network of key partners to ensure that delivery is on track. The
monitoring of progress will be done by the Anti-social Behaviour Partnership
Board.

6.0 Resource Implications

This strategy represents limited resource implications as most of the actions
will be subsumed into existing work plans and staff resources. However, there
are some potential development costs associated with training staff across
agencies and with developing alternative reporting mechanisms. The latter
may require only limited costs connected with ‘priming’ existing services.

The strategy and associated initiatives will be monitored and continuously
evaluated for good practice and weaknesses. Its ‘roll out’ will be incremental
and based on ‘what works’. This approach should assist the work to become
mainstreamed, mitigating the risk of failing to find necessary resources.

This is very much a partnership strategy, developed in close consultation.
There is, therefore, a low risk of non-delivery due to lack of commitment from
partners. Each service has a role to play in its delivery. There is a co-
ordinating responsibility for the Community Safety Team and a monitoring role
for the members of the Anti-social Behaviour Partnership Board.

Measurable actions have been proposed in a first action plan. These will
need to be closely monitored and, where successful, cost implications
considered in order to sustain the development of this strategy and the areas
of good practice.

16



17512 01/07 Published by Haringey Council's Communications Unit

Page 87

For a copy of Haringey's Hate Crime and Harassment Strategy 2007/8 in your
own language, please tick the box, complete the form and return to the

freepost address below

[] Albanian

Pér njé kopje né gjuhén tuaj té& Strategjisé
sé Krimit t& Urrejties dhe Ngacmimit t&
Haringejit 2007/8, ju lutem shénjoni v/
kuting, plotésoni formularin dhe kthejeni até
tek adresa e méposhtme me postim falas.

[] Bengali
oG @20 F1ed a9 TIReE® Hieta 2007/8

(germeTero araTd @ I GIAIGEETd ke fdo
PG T ATAATD Td05d ORI (19 BT, Wl
T a2 I Wl Ty, a2 @ABT 4 TP A9 19069
FCATE OFaR G Ao |

[] Kurdish

Heke hun kopiyeke Stratejiya Haringey a
2007/8an a Sdc 0 Cewisandina Nefreté bi
zimané xwe dixwazin, ji kerema xwe qutiké
isaret bikin, formé tije bikin @ ji navnisana
posta bépere ya jérin re biginin.

[[] Somali

Hadaad rabto in luugadaada lagugu tarjumo
goraalka la dhaho Haringey’s Hate Crime
and Harassment Strategy 2007/8, fadlan
sax mari sanduukha, soo buuxi foomka
kuna soo dir ciwaanka hoose ee boosta
diristu bilaash tahay.

[] Turkish

Haringey’in 2007/8 Nefret Suglari ve Taciz
Stratejisi’ni kendi dilinizde edinmek igin,
lutfen kutuyu isaretleyin ve formu doldurup
Ucretsiz olarak asagidaki ‘freepost’adresine
génderin.

[] French

Pour obtenir un exemplaire dans votre
langue de la Stratégie 2007/8 de la
municipalité de Haringey sur la Criminalité
d’Incitation a la Haine et sur le Harcélement,
veuillez cocher la case, remplir le coupon et
le renvoyer a I'adresse ci-dessous (inutile de
timbrer I'enveloppe).

Please tell us if you would like a copy of this Strategy in another language that is not listed above or in any of

the following formats, and send the form to the freepost address below.

Cin large print [J on corOM [ on audio tape L in Braille

Cin another language Which language?

Name:

Address:

Phone number: Email:

Please send this form to:

Freepost RLXS-XZGT-UGRJ Haringey Council,
Translation and Interpretation Services, 8th Floor,
River Park House, 225 High Road, London N22 8HQ.

@‘ Haringey Council uses recycled paper as part of its
commitment to improving the environment.



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



196 01 sno

Page 89

pajaliq aq
o} sb.io pue
ssa2%0.d ul 8002
jund jeuly Jaquieda( ssao0.d jo Buuoyuow Apsueny
— pasijeul} paAjosal pue pajiodal sased Jo Jaquinu
s|elid)ew €2 Buiuiadouo0d }oeqpas) pue Burioyuow ; ssadoad
Awoliand | vsd 12 IN 1SD | 800z 1290100 pasiolignd aq 0} sseo0.d paaiby | (Aued paiyy -our) Buiuodas e jo uonediqnd °g
diys.d
sj00Yyos
Jajes
/dAD 800¢
/1S9 Jaquiade( yoeoidde paleuipiood ainsug
80 ,,,€ AON
jo }oam sdeb Aue Bunybiybiy uaipiyo jooyds jsbuowe gsy
- pauugd 12 dAD sjooyos ul Buisies sssusseme Buipunolns | B juawsseldey ‘Dwiid djeY punole ssaudieme
Aejld 9@1H | vSd L IN /1SD | 800z 48290100 | Auanoe  diysieuped jusund e a2doog | Buisied 1oy ueld e 9aibe o0} diysisuped g
siojesnpadiad ysuiebe uoijoe Juawadiojud
Buipn|oul jJuswsseley pue Bwld  3dey
ot "aWIIO dley JO 108dSe Yoes 10) SOOINISS | JO SaSSaulm pue swildia 0} poddns apinoad
a)o|dwo) | vSd 12 IN 1S9 800z AIne | Aoy yum abed gam Alajes Alunwwod arepdn | eyl suonesiuebio jeooj jo A1oyoalip e dojanag °|
ITe)
—9)ep 0} | JoOleIIpU|
ssalboud |euoneN peo aweqowi] inding/AuAnoy annoalqo/anssi

6/800¢ ue|d uolldy awlp dleH




Page 90

Aupgesip
jo
Buipiooai j08dse
al NIg Yyum Syl 01 payul ssadosd Buiuodas ybnouyy AjBuipiodoe puodsai
Buisiel) ord 8002 | pPep109aJ SBSED JO JAquINu Moel} - 82104 pue | pue ybnosoq ay} ul sawd djey pajeas abe
S0 | VSd 12 IN 189D Jaqwiaoa( | seousbe uoddns ajeudosdde yum Bunpopn | pue Ayjigesip Buiuiaouod sanssi Jo [9Ad] 8dodg g
passaiboad
Bureq Gl
S| SIY} | VSd € IN 9oe|d Ul 8JeYS uollew.OojUl 10} SS820.1d
1] }oayo 12 BsH Jeg|o B yum (wesa] suondQ pue uonuarsid) salouabe Jauped
o} SHO | VSd L IN SA | 8002 /2qoloQ | BuisnoH yum om0} poddng  WIOIA | yum Aj@sojd aiow asiel| 0} poddng wHOIA L
(Asusamg 6/8002
ueas) 92 VSd Buunp aoed
ueld oS GE IN SdIN | w sjo8loid ue|ld diysisulie ajeledss 88S wisiwaJ}x3 JUa|oIA Bunuanaid "9
sBuipul} 01 asuodsal ul }iom
800¢ 4890100 | palebie] pue ssaoo.d Buiiodas jo BuLionuop
80 190 1vdsy
-Hdad | OSdOoH /HIH 8002 | (8002 aunp — 2002 AInr) poylew ainided ejep ainyded
Jo Led vZ IN /1SD Jaquiaydeg Buisnoy mau Japun sbuipuly Jo SisAleuy |  elep awiid ajey jo poylaw pue Ayjenb anoadwy g
€e vVSsd
I IN
wea | 8002 (dwuo a1y palejas 1 997 Jo Buiuodal
bug JaquianoN Japun pue sdnoib snooy Buipunouins ‘Buisies ssaualeme
© uneys SdIN | Bulnp mainey Jodas yoleasal pauoissilwod Buimoloy) | pue awd ajey jo Buiodas ‘Ayojes jeuosiad
woJj /1SD sdnoJb Aunwwod | gu) J8A02 01 10]ld | Se Yyans sanssi JaA09 0} Aiabuns ui-doip Jo 10)id b
alepdn

6/800¢ ue|d uolldy awlp dleH




(eWw) 918 a4) s10jedipu| [EUOHEN
TA1esso|H

Page 91

osda
eljoQq alelidoidde se sia21j0
961 IN 991|0d 6002 YoJep\ | Joj Buluresy pue sased Buiplodal ul (senjigesip
0Ssda al ‘69) sbe|} Jo asn ajeudoidde ainsug
eljeqg HiH
G6LIN /1SO
alsury 0OSd OH sjo0adsns awud ayey bBunabiel jo shep olyoads
YOI wody €€ IN 1AUT Buinjoaul ‘eusyly 68 ‘suonesadO SdIN
ajepdn €2VSd | /9dl0d
196 0} s11o IZIN | /LV9SVY Buiobup Sowilo ajey Jo sadA] [je JO0 uoiNoasold ANAlOR JUBWISDI0US panuuo) "0l
TINOD 'S9IjiuNWwod
wouy asnjg pue asejdyiom 69 ‘pasdUNOIUd SI Y AIdYM
alepdn £2vYSd /89110d gsSVy pue awo ayey o} buipuodsas ui sdnoub
186 01 sno | 12 IN | /1INOD | 8002 4890100 10id —108l01d 8snjq | ANUnwwod o} uoddns pue Buuies) epinoid °6
awiLId ajey
palejal
Aupgesip
Jo Bunjoeul
Bulidnod
100
ul papuaje
aq 0} juo)n
sjuapioul
pajul|

6/800¢ ue|d uolldy awlp dleH




Page 92

0Sq esaqg buiddiy A} ssauljuesjd jejuswWUOIIAUS pue }aalls panosdw] 961 IN
0Sq eunoq (bunsod Ay pue snuiap ‘491l ‘1uyeab Jo S|9A3]) SSauUljuea|d [BJUSWUOIIAUD puek }aalls panosdw) G6L IN

92 VSd WsiwaJi)xa Jud|olA 0} ddudl|isal Bulp|ing g IN

0OSd OH 99110d pue [19unod |e20] 3y} Aq awiid pue JNOIABYS( [BID0S-IJUE JNOge SUidduod |edo] jo Buipuelsiapun 22 IN
0OSd OH 4nolIABYS(q [eID0S-IJUB YHM }|Bap [I9Uunod [ea0o] pue adijod ay} Aem ay} yum sdnoub Juaiapip Jo uonoejsiies Gz IN
OSd OH 4noiAeyaq [e1o0s-IUE YHM }[eap [IDUnod [ed0] pue ad1jod ay}) Aem ay) yum uonoejsiies ¢ IN

0SA OH Anubip pue }oadsal ylim Jayjoue auo jeau} ease ayj ul 9jdoad jey) suondasiad £2 IN

0OSA OH eaJe ay} ul uapjiyd 413y} Jo anoiaeyaq ayj 1o} Ayjiqisuodsal Bunje) sjuased jo suondaaiad 2z IN

€2 VSd @91j0d pue [19unod [e20] 8y} Aq awID pue JNoIABYa3( |BID0S-1jUe JNoge SUI32uo0d [e20] yum Buljeaq 12 IN

€2 YSd 1noineyaq |e1oos-1jue jo suondasiad /1 IN
G| VSd eaJe [eoo] ay) ui uoijedidned dIAID € IN

12VSd eaJe [eo0] 419y} ul 13y}abo} jjam uo }ab spunoubyoeq jualtayip wody sjdoad anaijaoq oym sjdoad jo abejuaaiad : | IN

6/800¢ ue|d uolldy awlp dleH



Page 93 Agenda ltem 11

Haringey Counci

| Overview and Scrutiny Committee On 12 January 2009

Report Title: Fly Tipping Update Report for Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Report of: Beverley Taylor, Assistant Director Frontline Services

Wards(s) affected: All

1. Purpose

1.1 This report provides an update of the actions taken in response to the
recommendations from the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on the Scrutiny
Review of Fly Tipping of June 2007.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That members note the update of the action plan created in response to the
recommendations in the Scrutiny Review of Fly Tipping.

Report Authorised by: Niall Bolger Director of Urban Environment

-7

Contact Officer: Stephen McDonnell, Head of Waste Management

Telephone: 020 8489 2485




Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 95

0] 8A0QE SaWay}

ay1 |ie Buneiod.iooul

as10J9X8 asuajul

ue A1Jed 0] pue
ealejojid e Ajnuspio] e

‘alsem

padwnp pabbeq

pue Ayng |enuapisal
jouononpaiayl e

‘glsem

uolnonJisuoo paddn
Ajjjouononpalay] e

‘Buisnoy pajual

aleAld wody sdwnp

woJj Bunnsal sisem
jouononpaiayl e

"ybnoloq ay} uiyum

10 Ojul JByld S8JoIYdA

Aq pauodsuel}

Buiaq si yoiym Buiddn
Ajjjouononpalay] e

'speoJ ulew uo Aojjod

||e Jego s,|1ouno)

oy} Jo ued se

pa109]|00 pue paddn

Jeah yoea
JaquwianoN pue
Ae\ ul sjeasaiul

awun

"@oueW.IOad
P66 IdAgG

JO JUBWISSOSSE
[enuue

pue Jeah jjey yum
aul| ul Aeyy pue
JaquianoN yoea
siseq Ajyiuow

Juswabeue|y 81SEAA
pue juawadloju] Il

'8/,002 Ul
pus [|Im 1Byl Suspiem 19a.1s
10} Y0G | 3 puUB JuBWaIoUg

192418 Jo} Buipuny
44N %0523 Aq pauoddns
aJe awWlID [eIUSWUOIIAUT

Joy s1ebpnq iy

's1sod ¢ o sso] ay1 ybnoay)
WD [BJUBWUOIIAUT Ul
Su0IONPaJ JO MO | 13 dpnjoul
L 1/010g 10} sBuines paaiby

‘paAlgoiad aJte saoe(d

olgnd s AebulieH ajes pue
ues|o moy uo 1oedw pue
8100S 66 LAY |[B49A0 INO 0}
uonnqgruod BuoJls e apinoid
lI!m ANADOE JO [9A8)] SIY L
"9WILIO [BJUSWIUOIIAUD UO
Alunod ay) pue uopuo ul
SOOIAISS JUBLIBJIOJUD BAIJOR

‘SaljiAljoe
JuswoaoIojud

pue aAleluanald
paainosal Ajiedoud
0] JUBWHWIWOD W}
Buoj e Bujew pue
‘InolAeYaq |eloosiue
siy1 Bunuanaud

10 aA08lqo

All SI yolym ar1sem Alyuow [BJUSWIUOIIAUT | -XIS B UO pamalral | i1sow ayl Buowe si AsbulieH ay) Buioddns

apeJi jo uononpaiayl e -XIS 1B sIaquiaiy 1o} Jebeuepy pue pasijew.o} 1Byl SMOYS ‘9SEQRIEp | UOIIOB 9AI}09]|0D UO

1auIqe) 90IAI8S 8q 0] 92IAI8S ainideoA|4 syy43q | spuadap sseoons sii

:sowiay} xi1s Buimojjoy ay} 0} pajuasaid awabeuep uo papJiodal se //9002 | pue auo Buinuiuod

SJaA02 yolym (payoeje) ueld aouewJopad yum Apuiof a1se 10} @oueWwIOMad awlD e s| Buiddn

uonoe di Aj} yelp e paonpo.d P66 L IdAY Jeah pue Juswavloju] [eluawuoiaug s AabulieH A1} 1surebe by ayy

9ABY JUBWSDIOJUT] PUB | pUB UB|d UONDY | YOBd JaqWIBAON uawabeue Aq paJeys eyl sebpamouroe
S90IMBS Juswabeuey aisep) | dilA|4 Jo mainay pue Aep 91SBN\A 10 peaH | ue|d uonoy dinAl4 a|diounid ur paaiby | jounon aylleyl i

uoloe
pale|dwod uonadwod 1901110
alepdn J0 ainsea| loj e1eQ s|qIsuodsay uoloy o0IMIaG B|qisuodsay Il

ue|d uonoy

asuodsay |

UOIBPUBWIWO0o8Y

ue|d uonoe puUB SuOBPUBWLLO0d8) 0] Sesuodsal |0 8|g. |

'y xipuaddy ‘uodau Aunnios dijAj) 0] asuodsey




Page 96

asnal e Buipjoy Buipnjoul
80 100 Y99\ uonuanaid
91SEM Ul uonedioiued e
:Buipnjoul ‘ueld ayy
yum auij ui syoafoud jo ebuels e
BuliaAlep sl Wea| s82inosay
[eIUBWIUOIIAUT BY |

£00¢ 13qWBAON
ur A1ajesg
Alunwwon pue
UollBAIaSUOD

pue alsem aonpal
sjuapisal Buidjay
e pawie aq ||Im
ueld siyl ‘020z

01 900z ‘AebulieH
Joj Absjeils
buiofosy 8y} jo
ued se padojansp

pue asnay oM} 0}
uaye] 8q ued swall Anq e
pue 82lAles
BurpAosi ayy Jo Led
SB U0I1}09]|00 81Sem udalib e
‘spjoyasnoy Buikyenb
Joj sdn Jeg|o Aqunwiwod e
{su0I1109]|00

‘(Ajer1ejdwiod
sabieyo

Bulysijoge o3 usnib
8Q UoI1BJIapISU0D
uay] ‘enisuadxs 00}
sonoid awayos e
yons Buuisisiuiwpe
JO 1802 8y}

‘payoene si ued ay | ¥ JUBWUOIIAUT Buiaq si 010 spoob alym e 1) Aepje ayl pue

‘AoreH 119 Aq panoidde sem J10J Slaquig|y ue|d UONBSIWIUIN ‘ybnouyl swall sljouaq ‘sawooul
pue ‘sybnoloq juanyisuod 1auIqe) a1sepM | AMINQ Jo [esodsip/uoi1os)|09 MO] UO 8BS0y}
USASS 8yl JO Jjeyaq uo 0} pajuasaid B pus sIy} 0] pue 991} 10} UOISINCID BWOS | 1O} UOIIDS||0D BISEM
Alioyiny 81sep) UoOpuo YLON 8q 0] ueld asnal aleyioe) | seyew ApeaJje |1IounoD syl AInqg Joy abieyo
ay) Aq paonpoud usaq sey uonesIWIuIN swabeue) pue abeinooua ay) Buinowsal
ue|d uonuanald 81Sep 8yl 21SeM /002 1890100 91SEM 10 PBBH | 1SN |1IoUnoD 8yl ‘poalbe 10N | Jo Buionpay (q
"'600¢ Ul 10B/JU0D

uodsuel) pue

Juswabeurw 81SEM

"10BJIU0D pajeibajul mau

Juswabeuew ay1 1o} uoneoyyoads

6002 Jaquiadag a]Sem Mau ay} jo ued

syjuow g| 1xau ul 10BJIU0D 9y} ul paiyioads se speoJ Alepuooas

"1 102 |1dy ul @ouswwod | 8y} ul padojansp Juaweabeuew aq ||Im speo. pue Arewud

01 anp s! 10BJJUOD M3BU aq |Im yoiym | aisem pajelbajul |re1as Arepuooss U0 SUOI199]|00

ay] -uoneoyoads 10e41U09 10BJIU0D MBU MaU JO pue Arewud luswabeueyy a1sep 1l a1sem apeJ]
91SEM M3U 8y} Ul papn|oul 10 uoneooads | JuswWadUBWWOD uawsabeuely | | 10} SUOI1D9||0D pawi} JO uoIdNPOJIUI
8 ||IM SUOI109]|00 pawI | ul papnjou| W 91SE M\ 10 peaH 91SEM pawl] ‘paalby 'l ojeudoidde ayy (e

‘Buiddn

A1} Jo sjans| ay} ul
uoloNpal 8yl JaAlep
0] Alunwwo9d ay}
yum sabebus j1ounon
BUl MOy a9 [|Im Yse]
SIy1 Jo weauodwod
Aoy v 'synsai asayl
2onpo.d 0} papaau
$92In0SaJ 9y}

pue eaJe sy} ulyim
Buiddiy Ajy ur uononpal
8y} ainseaw




Page 97

"sployasnoy 000°0L

0} uoneyNsuod Buisues|d
198.41s ® Jo Led se pasilaApe
ueaq dABY S92IAIBS

8say} JO |log "SaoIAIaS
uon93||02 spooh anym aa.}
pue dn Jes[d AJunwwod aal}

"UMOUY|
aJe Aanins
J9ydell 8002
Jawwns ayj Jo
s])nsaJ ay} [un
pooisiapun aq
0] uibaq jouued

‘g|doag
AabulieH
ul pue ays

Juswabeue|y 81SEAA gl

"BIpoW
asay} ybnouy) pajowoid

8q 0] 8NUIIUOD [|IM JBquINu
SIY1 JO SSaualemy "00/.
G888 020 :s! Jaquinu 8y |
‘g|doad AabuLeH ul pue
BlIS-gaMm S,|1IounoD By} Uo
‘S9|9IYdA 821AI8S UO ‘sisisod

‘salinbua
Burohoal
Jamsue e

‘sexoq
Buijokoal
pue suiq

Juawaoe|dal

‘U01}09)|00

ysiqgnt Ayinq

1senbal e
‘ysiqqnu

paddi Al pue

‘SU01109]|00

passiw Jodal

0] sispel]

8y} JO 8Jeme aJe SJuapIsal | UoIlepuUSWILLIOIS) -geMm S,|Iouno) ‘suanpe Jadedsmau ‘sjo|jea| | pue sjuspisal
Jl aulwIBlep 01 sAanins SIY} | 8y} uo ‘s8|oIysA ‘Aanins Joyoel) ul Ajopim pasilieonpe usaq Moje e
aoe|d mau ay] mainal |Im | 1surebe ssaiboid 92IAI9S UO UMO S,]IoUNo9 sey siy| ‘senssi Buisueg|o -0l
90IMIBS Juswabeuely 81SBM ‘ai0joi0y] | ‘sieisod ‘suenpe ay] ul uonsanb 108.41s pue BuljoAoal Jagwnu auoydajal
ay| ‘shanins Buideys aoe|d “Jawiwins siyl Jadedsmau ybnouyl Ajlenuue | ‘e1sem [je 1o} 8sn ul Jaquinu apim ybnoioq
VYO mau ayl uo Buleq mou aq |im Aenuns ‘s1o|e9| passasse | o|buis auo Apealje siaiay] | 9|buls e si aiayl leyl
SN0} 8yl YIM SABAINS Jax0el] | Joxdel] 8|qe|IleA. ybnoiyy awabeuep 8q 0] SSaualieme 108} 8yl Buisiuanpe
BYl MaJpYLIM |10UN0D 8y 1sdy oy snonuiuon 91SE M\ 10 peaH 10 |9AS7] ‘paalby | Jayun4 (9
uawabeuey a1sep 1l
‘suolido jesodsip ueyj Jayel
asnaJ »oas 0} sjuspisal
‘60 uer Joy pauueld abeinoous pue aysem
SJusA® 8snal JsylLn e 2oNnpalJ 0} ainseauw |0JU0D
"9]SBeM 1oy} aonpal B se Joe Aew S82IAI8S
swapisal djgy 0} seiddeu uoI129]|00 Widll AY|nq @31} Jo
[eal pue Bunsodwod Buiuones ay] "/00g puejbug
awloy Jo uoiowold e 1o} ABarens a1sep\ mau
"sjuans |euonowoud 9y} Jo sawayl A8y 8y} Jo
Jaylo pue ‘sjuapisal BUO S| UoleSIWIUIW SIS
0G yum sabusjieyod
9]SEM 019Z {s,uuy 1S ‘suondo ‘lesodsip 934}

ul (Aeq e 10 8AID) JusAd

osnal a]ed0|

10} sasuan Buiphoay




Page 98

‘6002 Arenuep
-pIW Ul 8oUBWWOI |IMm ue|d

oy} Jo 10adse siy| "speo. ybiy
urew ayl padwnp ajsem apel}

anguisip
sawwesboid
aoueldwod
pue uoljoadsul
ainsua

‘sSjawolsnodo
0} uonNqLIsIp

"0]9 SUOISIAS|9]
‘spoob auym ‘spaq
Se 4ons ‘spoob mau

4O Junowe ay} aonpai o} ued 0} JusWwavJoju] 10} wayl axe} AInqg jo eseyound
uonoe Buiddi A}} ayi jo Led 1o} Joj08u1Qq 0} paJeda.id 40 uiod By
SEB papn|oul 8q [|IM YSel SIYy ] JUB]SISSY | 8Je oym siapel} 1e swa}l pajuemun
ue|d uonoy [e00] 8S0U} j0 Buisodsip
‘Aououw Jo} anjeA suiwelep | dilh|4 Jo mainal yum Apuiof 0} painquisip 1O sueaw
0] 92IAIBS U} JO M3IABI | /002 JoqWBA0N aq |[IM 9say} JuawiavJojug pue uo sJawoisno
e 1no Aed 01 Aressadsu e ysel (s19])B9| @0Np0Id pue paud Juswabeue|y 81SEMA gl 0] uonNQgLIsIp 1o}
sem ]I se pauueld se jo uonejdwos 01) Juswabeuepy uoaq aney S19]JB9| Ylum siopel]
paia|dwoo Jou Sem ¥Se} SIy] | JO UoieuwIu0D /002 1890100 91Se\\ JO pBaH SETNEIEN] ‘poalby | [eoo| Buipinold (8
‘suolnossoud
|NJSS829NS N0 ||B
asolgnd |Im am
eyl saels Aoijod
JUBWiavIojud JuawiavJojug pue
yeipinQ | uswabeuepy slsepy Nl
"JUBWIUOJIAUS By} "SjuapIsal
10} pue slapuayjo 0] 9|ge|l_AR SB2IAIBS
10} BuiddnAjy Jusweabeuew ajsem
JO seduanbasuod jo abue. ay) asiognd
ay1 Jo 0] padoas aq ||Im
SluapISal wiojul Aayy ABajedis Bulohoal
pue BuiddiAj ay] o1 aiejal |m sueid
W04} Sluapisal 8sayl 1S|IYM "dr0ge
abeinoosip 0} (q) g ur pauonuaw
‘payoene | /00 JequaroN ‘BuiddiAjy @onpal ue|d UoleSIWIUIN ‘Buiddi A} @onpai
S1 6/800g 4o} ue|d a8y ur Alejes 0] |IOUNOD Yl | SISBAA 8Ul YIIM UOWWOD 0] Udye} uoloe
Aunwwo) pue Aq uaye} suoioe ul ale yoIiym sasway} 89U} pue SadIAIBS
's92Jnosal jo Buiuued UOIlBAISSUOD awuD | 1noge uonewJoul aney ||IM SIY] ‘0202 uswabeuew a1sem
pre pue Jeak ay) 1noybnoiyl ¥ JUsWUOIIAUT [eluswuodIAug JO uonnquisIp 0] 9002 ‘AebulieH 1o} S,[1oUNo0Y 8yl Jo
SUOIIBDIUNWWOD 8AI108})0 10} slaquis|y 10} Jobeuep annoe-oid | Abajesis buiofosy oy Jo Anongnd Buinosdw
ainsus 0] Ajlenuue paonpoud 18uIge) 901M8S | epnjoul 0} padoos | ued se padojansp Buiaq Aq s@oinles
S| (S924N0SaY [BJUSWUOIIAUT 0} pajussaid /002 1890100 aq |[IM UB|d | SI Ue|d UOiBIIUNWWOD JO Ssaualeme
MOU) Juswabeue|y 81SepA aqolueld | paledwod ueld uswaebeuepy | suoBOIUNWWOD Sluapisal
10} UB|d SUOIIBOIUNWIWOD 8y | UOREdIUNWWOY | SUOIEdIUNWWOYD 91Se M\ JO peaH ayl ‘poalby I Buisesalou] (p




Page 99

"9|0IySA AQ paAoW B|oIyaA
uo uonoe oloads sepnjoul

siy| ‘poalbe usaq sey Huiddn
A1} 8pjoe] 01 ue|d uoioe mau y

YOEd SM3INSY
ue|d uonoy
dnfl4 ayi jo

ued se papinoid

aq 0] sajepdn

Buiob-up

awn
[BlUBWIUOIIAUT
1o} Jabeuep
90IAI8S

"INO paLLIed 8q 0]
1J] 8y} 0] UWIN|09
oy} Ul paqLosap
Se SollIAIOY

SUOIIBO0]| JO PBO| 8SBD Al10E
ue sey awwelbolid alosehg
ol|lgnd AabulieH Jeneg eyl

paalby I

Buipnjoul seale
[elisnpul ul Buiddn
A1} Buibeinoosip

0] uonuale
[e1oads Buiai) (6

9|01y 9jdoad

KebulieH pue ases|al ssaid
B 10} pasn aq ||Im sabeuwl
ALDD sspnjoul 8duUspIAg
"9]e]sa [elsnpul ue je Buiddn
A1} o|eos abue| uo AjAioe
|NJSSOI0NS JUBDA. BWOS
uayeuapun sey a9IAI8S a8y |

-g|doad AabulieH ul 92InI8S
8y} JO YIoM 8y} 109|081 0}
paysiignd usaq aAey S8joILY

‘Buidwinp
[9AB] MO| 109]}84 SBSED 1SON
‘ssa.d |eo0] 0} pauodal ale
suoN9as0.d |NySS829INS ||y

(P) 8 (q) ¢ @88

(P) 8 (9) 2 @83

(P) 8 (9) 2 @83

(p) 2 pue (a)g
ul 0} patiajal
suoljoe yum
uolleldosse ul
1IN0 pauJed aq
[IIM uonoe Sy |

Juswabeue|y 81SEAA
pue Juswaoloju] Il

‘sybnoioq Burinoqybiou
pue siebeuew a21AI0S

Aoy ‘uswuianob ‘siaquisw
po108|9 ‘sjuspisal 0}

1IN0 Juas alem sgAQ 9soul
10 002 ueyl aiopy ‘dnoin
3w [EJUSWUOIIAUT

9} JO YoM By}

as101|gnd 0} JuaAs youne| e
Ie dAQ e pases|al em 900¢
ul pue AJIAIIOE JUBWS2I0UD
0 abeIan0D BWOoS

unJ sey ajdoad AebuleH
‘o|ij04d Jaybiy e uanlb

S| AlIAIIOB JUBWS2I0}us Jay1o
3yl 1By} 8INSUS OS|E ||IM 9M
1ng ases|as ssaid e uj }nsal
suo1noasoud |nyssadons

IV suonelado yoless pue
dois pue ‘sadijou Aioinjels
Jo asn ‘saonou Ajeuad
paxi} ‘suoiined sapnjoul
os|e Ing suoinoasoud
sopnjoul AlAioe

siy| -Aebuuey ur Auanoe
1uawavJoyus Jo ajijoud

By} 8SIeJ 0] SNUIIUOI [|IM S\

paa.by |

‘Aljesausb
U0I109]|00 81SEeM

Ul SOAIIBIIUI MaU
UO SMaU SE ||om
se siaddn A} 1suiebe
suonnoaso.d
[njss82oNs

1O uolewWLIOU
Jeinbas yum
.o|doad Asbuuey,
Buipinoid (4

paonpo.d
sjo|jes)




Page 100

‘'seale aAlloadsal

DBy uiyum Buiddy A3 Jo sjang)
8y} 9onpaJ 0] SUONOE pPapN|oul
sey siyl (66} IdAEG) S6ENT -
aourw.lopad anoidwi 03 J8pio
Ul SSaUIjUBS|D S,[1IoUN0D 8y}
anosdwi 0} uejd uonoe ay} Jo
Jed se saoinies Auadoud pue
syied yioq yum paysiiqelse

anoge
| Ul 0} pa.iajal
SMaINeY Ue|d
uonoy dinA|4 jo
ued se BuiddiAy
o} pasn pugj
punoJe AjAnoe

awn
[eIUBWIUOIIAUT
10} Jebeue
90INIBS

yum Apuiol

swabeue)

aoueusjuewWw
alenbape
aInsus 0} pue|
PaUMO-|IoUN0D
1o} a|qisuodsal
LERIIVETS
JueA9jal By} Yyum
sosiel| 82IAI8S
uswabeuepy
91SeM 9YL

‘Buiddn

A} s1oeaje

ley} pue| JobJe}
0] a1eldoidde
aJaym siamod
asn ||IM 9

"olls ay) Buninoas
Jo/pue dn Jeg|d
Burninbal Buiddn
AJ} 10} pasn pug|
aleAud JO SiBuUMO
ayl 1surebe
1uawiavJojug

Aq uaye]

Juswadlojug pue
Juswabeuepy alsepy Il

ybu

8y} 0} UWN|OD UONDY By}
ul pauljIno aJe uayel Buiaq
Apeale suoljoe Buisixg

"g|diound ul peaibe aq
AJuo ued uonepusWWOoIdl
Syl s|gejiene

s| Buipuny [endeo jnun

'Siyi alel|ide) O} payiuspl
uasq aAey swns |elided ou
pue pue| yons weaJisuiew
0} ue|d Aue yym pajeloosse
S]S00 [eudeo |eijueisgns
aq o1 Ajoy1] aJe aidy |

"x9|dwod

aq Ajjenusajod ueo BuiddinAjy
10} pasn pugj Jo seale
[[lewsS punoJe sanssi ay|

"010 syled

19y00d ‘sjuswio|e
se A|qissod

— asn weaJjsulew
ojul Yoeq siaddn Al
10eJIE AjJUB.InD ey}
pue| 81Sem Jo seale
[euibrew |jews
Bulig 03 Buipuny
}oas pue Ajiuapl
0] sjuswyedep
alendoidde

Jaylo pue
luswueds(q syied

usaq sey uosiel] 8so|) JO M3INSY Buiob-up 91SEM\ 10 peaH | Apease si uonoy -g|diouiid ul pasliby 'l ayl yum Buisrer] (y
90IAI9S JusWadIoU] Il
‘ojelidoisdde aseym A 10D
JO @sn apnjoul ||Im saibajels
‘sJallied a)sem INo pue pue| [elisnpul
1e pajable; uni usaq aney U0 sNoo} o1j10ads B aAey
suonesado J1 dois gg Jeah sy ['M 8//00¢ "PueT [eul1snpul
pue sAemiaiem ‘pue| Aemjel
*Su0IIN%9s04d Bulwooyuo} uo Buissnoo} swwelboid
1yb1e pue sainzias 9|oIyaA oM} Jeak ¢ e s| aaieniul
ul Bunnsai a1eIsg |eLISNpUI AabuureH Jenag syl "g|qissod
ue Je uonelado |njsseaons ‘Buiddiy Aj} Buipnjoul Ajaioe aJaym Bunnossoid
e pals|dwod Ajjusdal Aep WO [BJUSWUOIIAUS S| 8J8Y} pue A1DD

SBY 92IAISS 8U] }|Nsal e sy

pUE JOqWBAON

alaym ybnoloq sy} ssooe

Jo asn |nj @C_xmrc




Page 101

‘ojelidoidde

|98} Aay} se suolebisaaul
J18y1 108J1p 0} SI8JYQ [1PUN0Y
1o} @ouabijjaul se pasn

8Q Uay} p|Nod uoleWIOoUl SIY ]
"9ZIS Ul paonpal I0 pajjeoued
usaq aAey Jey} siepes}

yum sjoejuod Aue o s|ielep
YUM UOI}08S JUSWaI0UD

ayj apinoud paywi esudisiug
AebulreH 1ey ajendoidde
9I0W pawasp sem i
alojaiay] ‘j1ouno) ayi Aq ino
paLIED UOIIOE JUSWSdI0Ud

ue wouy Jyauaq Ajjeloueul)
Ajoaaip pjnod woym
10310BJU09 B AQ |19UN0D By}

0] pajuasaid Buiaq aousping
e pasiel alem suladuo)

2002 J8quisAoN
MaIABY Ue|d
uonoy dinf|4 jo
ued se ssaiboud
yoeq uLoday

L002 Ainp

‘|ye1s pajeulwou
asuoyine

pue ssasse
‘ured] [im swilp
[BlUBWIUOIIAUT
1o} Jabeuep
90IAI8S

swabeuepy
91SB N\ JO peoH

aJe salliAoe
JuswadIojud
UMO S,|Iounon
a1 yaiym
S|0J]u0d pue
sa|nJ awes ayl
yum saidwos
1 1Byl ainsue
01 AlAnoe

S pJ020Y JO
Juswabeurew
|nyaJed alinbal
[llm 818y
1uswoalbe
Auy

‘lesodoud

0} PJ022Y

WwoJ} 8lewnss
1S09 pue
asuodsal y)o9eg

-g|diound

ul pealbe aq Ajuo

ued UoIepuUSWIWO093)
Syl [eLl} & 10 8|qe|ieAe
s| Buipuny [un |nyesn
pue [eoljoeid aq pjnom
SIYl Jayloym auiwialep
0] poylew areudoidde
1sow ay} ag p|nom el
Vv "uaddey 01 siy1 moje
0] paljliuspl 8q O] 8AeY
pinom Buipuny pue siy}
yum pajeroosse abieyd
€ 8q 0} A|o¥| S 818y}
‘s1addif}y jo Ayuepl
3y} 0] se aouapIAd uieb
0} JapJo ul suonesado
youeas 1no A1ed 0}
pJ0292Y J0j ajqissod s 1 J|

"o|diounid ul paalby

"Yluow

Jad sieyoieas

4O Jaquinu

ay} Joy 19s Buiaq
sjab.e] yum siaddi
A4 o Auspi syy

0] Se 8ouspIAs uleb
0] sbeq padwnp
4oJeas pIoody
Agaiaym awayos

e BuionpoJjul

jo Ajjiqisesy 8y (I

-9|qissod aiaym
uayel] aJe asnge
Jayluny juaaaid o}
pug| 8yl buunoas
Jo} sanunuoddo
pue i islje

00| 0} JaUMO
a|qisuodsal ou S|
alay} alaym pue|
paiajsibaiun
wioJj a1sem

pue Jayl| Jea|o

0} Buipuny 44N
S9SN 89INI8S
uawabeuey

81SBM 9YL

‘ooe|d Ul ale
sjuswabuelre




Page 102

luawainooud
8y} Jo Led se
paJapIsuod aq
OS|e ||IM 9S8y}
Joj lenusjod
8yl "esay}
Buronpo.jul
0] uanib aq |Im
uoneISPISUOD
‘Moje
sjuswabuele
u01199]|09 uawabeuey a1sep Il
pue Buipun;
‘ooeds alIs ‘uopuo jo uonelodion
‘90ud9l| dlIS 8y} Aq — 8oIAleg
alaym ‘pue awabeuep ai1sep Byl
"SJUBA|OS pajebiisanul Aq dn jes sjuswabuelre
pue sjuied apnjoul 0} salis aq |Im saluan [enjoeJu0D
8y} 1o} 82ud2IT Juswabeue) Burphosy ybnouyl - sjuapisal
21se\\ 8y abueyd pue asnay wo.y Aoalip pa1oa||oo
0} Aouaby JuswuolAUg 0} UayE]} 8q uBd 9ye] Jouued ‘g]sem snopJlezey
8y} yum Buppiom si |1ouno) "JOBJIUOD aq ued ey} 1 Jey} @soy] ‘saisem a|genodsuel
ay] -o1e sabpuy ‘0 ‘sagni} uswabeuew Swiall 81Sem snopJezey jo abues apim Kjoyes jo asodsip 0}
1u89salon)} ‘salIBlleq sapnjoul alsem snopJlezey e oy} Apealje saus) saJiua) Buiphoay
yolym ‘aisem snopiezey Jo paleiBolul mau jo abue Buijohosy pue asnay pue asnay
SWJ0} WOS d)e] 0p SaJjud) | Joj suoneolyoads wawsabeueyy | oyl puedxs o} 8y} asn 0} ,sjuapisal
BuloAoay pue asnay ay | o] payuIT | 600z leqwadaq B]SB\ JO peaH saluunuoddo ‘g|diourid ul paaiby ‘| Bumoyy (I
‘Aressaoou
aJlaym JuawiavJojug pue
aoueseadde uswabeue| 81SepA 1l
1noo
pue 8ouUspINS "S1991}0
SSOUlIM pasioyine se ‘AebulieH
Buipiroid 10} SBWOH ul ‘saakojdwa
OlUl PI02DY [eulalxa Jo asn
puiq isnw ay) padojanap Apeale
pue Japun aABY JusWadI0oU]
1n0 paLed




Page 103

‘P

asudisiug AebuueH Aq
pauodal se says paddi Aj} 02
doj ay1 payoeye a9s aseg|d
‘1anemoH "anoge paiybiybiy
ue|d uonoe Buiddi Aj) syl

Jo Led se Jayunj padojonap
aq ||IM YI0M JO BaJR SIY |

ue|d
uonoy dinf4 jo
M3IABJ JO Led sy

Jeak yoes Aepyy

awn
[BlUBWIUOIIAUT
Jo} Jabueuepy
90118

yum Apuiof

swabeuepy
91SB N\ JO peoH

S8WOooIN0
oy}
yum Buoje
Jeah 1se)
ay} Buunp
uayel
SUoIoE e
U0 Sn20} |[IM
uodal [enuue uy

90INIBS
Juswiadiojug pue
swabeuepy ai1sepy Il

‘posiby |

asoy} 1e buiddiy A4
a]eoIpeIS 0] UdYe]
Bulaq uonoe sy}
pue salis 10dsi10y 02
do] Jua1ind ay} uo
dalIWIWOD Aunniog
pue MaIAIBAQ By}
0] 1odal [enuue ue
juwqgns sisoljoleyl g

auoQ

auoQ

L00g aunp
ul pajajdwon

swabeuepy
B1SB\ JO peaH

‘sajuedwod
jueasgjal
0] sJand| yoledsiq

Juswabeue|y 81SEA gl

‘paa.by ‘|

‘Buiddn Ay Jo
991} pue| 418y} dosy
0} salyjiqisuodsal
JI8Y} Jo pue
paous} ||om SI pue|
J1I8Y} 1By} 8Insus 0}
Salinp Jiayl Jo weyl
Buipuiwal ybnoloq
8y} ul puej uMo Jeyl
soluedwod Ayjnn e
0] 8]lIM [12UN0D By}
joJspeaTaylleyl

anoge (p) g 99S

anoge (p) g 99S

anoge (p) g 99S

anoge (p) g 89S

suonoe
pue ue|d u
oljedIuNWWon
]
pajeiodiooul
aq

0] "arode (p)
2 0] asuodsal
0] pajul

uswabeue| a1sepA 1l

‘poalby ‘|

‘(sabenbue| olUy1e
Olul pale|suel}

aq p|noys abeubis
‘erelidoudde §|)
S9JIAISS U0I109]|00
a]sem 1noge

mouy sdnoub yoeal
01 pJey ainsus
djay 03 s1801140 yum
ylom 0] pabeinoous
8q sJo||1ouno0n

plemieyl ‘€

"JoRIUO0D
swabeuew
a1sem
pajelbajul mau
8y} Joj ssao0id




Page 104

usamiaq bunyiom juiol s109|18.
MIOM SIY| "SJBLIBD 8]Sem
1e pajable; uni usaq aney
suonelado 1 dois gg Jeak siy |

‘sjodsioy Buiddiy A} Jo
uonew.ojul paddew surejuod
pue paysignd Ajjuadal

u99a( Sey JUBWSSasse
o1bajess ol [eoo| ay

Jeah
yoea JaquIanoN
pue A\ ul ue|d
uonoy dnA|4 sy}
10 MaIABY By} 4O
ued se papuodal
8 0} SaW02INQ

Jeak
yoes 1890100
pue |udy

uswabeuepy
91SB N\ JO peaH

yum Apuiop

awn
[BlUBWIUOIIAUT
1o} Jabeuep
90INIBS

89l|0d
yum sbunssw
[enuue aoIm |

1eb.e} 01 ©2110d | NS

[200] POAJOAUI DABY PINOM
yolym Jo jsow ‘syebiel 095
0] suoljelado paleuIpI00d
oM //9002 U] "(LNS) swea|
pooylnoquBieN Jajes
90110d yum Ayanoe juiof

0 sawwe.bo.d aAioe ue sey
92IAJBS JUBWadIojug By |

‘poalby I

uo apIdap 01 pue
UOoIBOIUNWIWOI JO
soul| ‘spaau Buluren
‘sjong| Buiuodal
‘Buiddn Aj} mainal

0} 108w Alenbal
sJ1991j0 AabulieH
alendoidde pue
slojoadsu| swes |
pooyinoqybieN
19jeg 921|0d eyl

‘puodsal
0} AuIINIOS pue MaIAIBAQ

800z Areniga
29llwon

Aunniog
pue MaIAIBAQ
0] Loday

£00¢ Jequisde(
Aq paie|dwod
aq 0} Aunniog

19010 Aunniog
¥ MBIAIBAQ

(pebue.re
Apeale)

ue|d Aunniog
pue MaIAIBAQ
Olul Jing 89 0L

wesa ] Aunniog
pue MaIAlBAD Il

‘poalby I

"90IAIBS BAI}09)0
1509 e Buipinoid
SIIdUN0J 8yl leyy
ainsua 01 s,ybnoiog
Jay10 yum paredwod
aq ued SIy}

1ey} os o1 Buiddn
A1} Bues|o Jo 1509
8y} JO umopyealq e
auIWEXd 0] MBIASY
Aunniog aininy

e Buluoissiwwod
Japisuod

0] papuaWWodal 8q
dalILIWOD Aunniog
pue maIAIanQ 1By

‘Juswadloju]
Aq peiebisanul usaq

aAey aisem paddi A}4 o s|ang)
ybiy Buiney se payiuapl
suo11eo0| 0/ UBY} 8Jow Lodal
Aunnuos jeuibuo ay) Buimojjo4

‘uonoe
jo sueld

ainin} e
PUB P66

IdAg
1surebe

ssalboid e
‘pajebiey
suo1eo0|

oy} e
‘suonoe
asay} Jo

"solis




Page 105

‘uonewJoul
10} payoele si lJuswnoop

siy] -erepdn pajsanbal

8y} 0} 8suodsal ul JUswWnNoop
e papinoid sey saoinies [eba

MBINSY
ue|d Uonoy
dnAi4 2002

JaquianoN 8yl
J0 ued se uonoe
siy} ajepdn

£00¢ 489010

(uonebni
[eulwiLID/wes |
uonebn

pue BuisnoH)
S92INIBS
[eba jo peaH

[1ouno) AsbulieH
oy} ul sarensibepy
1o/pue syg|n 0}
doysyiom/reuiwas
Jussaud

0} [esodoid v

youag ayj o0 paisabbns
sey sa0I1nIeg [ebo

(wea | uonebn
[BUIWILID) SB2INIBS
[eba ajesodion il

‘ued ul pealby I

JO 8Sn 8y} IapISuod
0] pue SI9pudyo
yum isnqou eq

01 sajessifew |Bo0|
pUB UOIIBID0SSY
sejelisibe|y ay)
abin saoinieg [eba
Jo peaH 8yl jeyl

801|104 9y} pue Juswadloju]

92I1MI8S Juswabeuep
9IS\ pue
80IAI8S JuBWSdIoT Il

"aouabi||a1ul a|gejieAe Aq po)
pue padInosal si siy} ainsus
0] |opow Juswadiou]
[eonoe] e padojonsp

aney pue Bupjiom
diysiauped 0] JuswWWOD
BuoJis e epew aney

am ABaje.is Juswaolou]
pasiopua Ajjuadal ay} Jepun

'921|10d 9y}

Buiajoaul suonelsado yoiess
pue dois 1o} A1unod ayj ul
92IAJBS JUBWSI0US BAIIOR
1sow ayj AsbulieH spew
pue sJalled aisem palebiel
)| dois uonesadQ £/900g Ul
‘sJalleo a)sem apel} 1ab.e)]
0} 8Alreniul Ajioyine [eo0)

e yoiym 1 dois uonelado
sem asay] 1sbuowy

"90IAIBS
8w [BlUSWUOIIAUT

Ino 0] a|ge|ieAe siamod pue
YJOM 8} UO S| NS 991|10d 01
papinoid usaq sey Bulutel |
'SOWIIO [BIUBWIUOIIAUD

‘suoljesado
wiol g|qissod




Page 106

‘sajelisibely

BU} 01 481D dul
YIM UoISSNoSIp
puUE UOIBISPISUOD
Sy 10}

JabBeuepy youag
8y} 0} papinoid
aq 0] ease

1ebeUER)

youag ay} Agq uodn

paumoJ} 8q pjnom yoeoludde
ey} paspul pue Jauuew
198241p Aue ul saijjeuad
asealoul 0} sejelisibew

ay1 Aqqoj 01 wnioj e

8q JouuB9 SIy} 1By} Janamoy
a]ou 03 Juenodwi sI | “aJow
paJlapisuod aq 0} 8Wayos
adA} aonsnl aaieloisal

SIY1 40} WINJO} B 8q PIN0J SIy}
ng Buiddn A}} Jo pe1dIAU0D
asoy} 1surebe s1so0d Jap.o
pue aul Alensn pjnom 1noo
3y}l pue SadIAI8S uoIeqoId
ybnouyl dn 18s SI Syl
ybnoyye ybnoloqg sy} uyim
uoIoB Ul 8WaydS YoegAed
Alunwwon 8y} Jo uonusw
B 9pn|oul 0S[e pjNom siy |
's@91j0u Ajeuad paxiy Jo asn
pue (saijeuad ul 8seaJoul
ue Buipnjoul) me| ay1

0] sabueyo Juadal ‘ybnoioq
ay} ulyum pasn Buiaq
sainseaw aAljeluanald

8y} ‘ybnoioq ayj uo 108}
[eluawLep ayl Buipnjoul
uoljewoyul Jo uoisiaoid

Byl spnjoul pjnom siy |
‘ybnoJioq ayj ur BuiddnAjy

U0 SNJ0} B YIM S80UB}J0
OWLID [BIJUSWIUOIIAUS,

uo eaJe [19uno) AsbulieH
B} Ul SHU8J0 Jo/pue

youaq ay} 0} usxeuspun

8q uoneluasald e 1eyl
‘ue||y Waqoy JN ‘1ebeue|y

'sJjaddn

A1} 10} Ayjeuad e

SB aWayos YoegAed
Alunwwon sy}




Page 107

‘Sjueud} pue splojpue|
Ui0g UHM YI0M pajielop

aJow dojanap 0] pasn aq

[Im yoiym eaJe 1ojid e sapnjoul
dnosn OWH Jeppe ayL

‘BuisnoH

Alunwwon pue oibarens
Aq pa| Buiag mou sI yiom
siy| -Buisusdi Areuonalosip
lo} [enuslod sy} pue SQNH
10 Juswabeuew 8y}l spnjoul
(Il!™M ya1ym Buriom jojid

10 seale om] Aq pasuanjul
aq |IM }| "UOIONJIISUOD JBpuUn
s| ABarens QNH d@1elodiod v

‘Auiiniog

pu®B M3IAIBAQ O}
pajuasald sueid
uoneluswajdwi
uensjoy

/00¢ 1°qUWBAON

NI
1o} 1010811
uB}SISSY

SOWH
Buijonuoo 1oy

SUOlJEpUSWILLIODSI
MaIAB)
JuswivoIojue
Buiuueld

pue Buisuadl
Areuonaiosig

1o} sjesodoud

uo Aunniog

pue MaIAIBAQ

0] yoday

80IAI8S Juswsoloug (I

"SOWH Bunosye
asoy} Buipnjoul sj0J1u09
Buiuueld jo Juswavlioud

oyl ul sjuswaoidwi
puswwodal pue suondo
99110eId 1597 J9PISUOD

[IIM JuswadJoud Buluued
10 mainal Asuow Joy

anjeA Juauno yy "saonoeud
swsabeuew Jood |03U0d 0}
sjuawabueue jo)id ajqissod
§ 8pnjoul im pue /00e
JaquwiaAoN Ul papiwgns aq
[Im 91e1S Jo AJelaloas syl
Aq wewealbe Joj [esodoud y
"(OWH) uonednaoQ sjdiniy
ul S8SNoH Jo Buisual|
Areuonelosip dojansp

01 #00g 10y buisnoH

oy} Jopun siamod mau asn
SJ1921JJO 1Byl papuswwossal
pue BuisnoH Jo10eg ajeald
pamainal Sey 98)IWWoD)
Aunniog pue mainIeAQ 8y

‘g|dioulid ul pealby (I

‘pals|dwod

Buleq way} Jo
SYUOW 8384y} UIyIM
saILWwo) Aunniog
pueB MBIAIBAQ

8y} 01 yoeq pauodal
a8q uonednoon
aidinin ul

sosnoH yum Buiesp
s109(0.d JeuJBlUI
om] ay} wouj Buisue
sjesodoud 1ey)

pue indino Ayiond

e s| Buiddi] A4 jo
uonuaaald ay eyl
2INSUS JUBWUOJIAUT
ueqin Jo

Jojoalig syt eyl ‘6




Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 109

North London Waste Prevention Plan

April 2008 — March 2010

BARNEE EE Camden ENF:ELE‘%

LONDON BOROUGH Council

& Hackney % & sLINGTON ﬁ

Haringey Council Waltham Forest




Page 110

North London Waste Prevention Plan April 2008 — March 2010

Foreword

“The North London Waste Authority is a progressive waste disposal authority that has shown
real leadership in public and private partnerships for waste prevention, for improved
recycling and composting rates and minimising waste to landfill.

| want to improve the environment of North London and therefore intend the Authority will be
at the forefront of ensuring North Londoners’ waste is managed efficiently and with minimal
environmental impact for the benefit of everyone.”

Clir Brian Coleman AM FRSA
Chairman



Page 111

North London Waste Prevention Plan April 2008 — March 2010
Contents
FOREWORD ....c.cieuiieireiresiresisesssesssasssasssesssasssasssasssesssesssasssssssssssasssnsssnsssasssnsssnsssnsssnsssnnsnnnss 2
BACKGROUND .....cooteiieiieiresiresrasrassrassasssasssasssasssasssasssasssasssasssasssesssasssnsssasssasssasssnsssnssnnns 4
WASTE MANAGEMENT IN NORTH LONDON ...ttt e e 4
WHAT'S IN QUR BINS? ..ottt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e eenaaes 4
DEVELOPMENT ...t e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeenaae 5
TIMESCALES ..o et ettt et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aenn 5
WASTE PREVENTION AND THE WASTE HIERARCHY ..ottt 5
STRATEGIC CONTEXT .euieeieesenssensssasssssssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsssnsssnssnnssen 7
BUROPEAN ...t ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7
INATIONAL ... ettt ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e eenn 7
FREGIONAL ... ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e e 8
LOCAL oo et ———— 9
ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES......ccccieeiieiieereerensrenssenssensssnssenssenssenssensssnssenssensssnssnnssen 11
OBUE CTIVES. ... oo cieiieiieiierresrrassassasssasssasssasssasssasssasssasssmsssnsssasssasssnsssnsssnsssnsssnsssnsssnsnnnns 11
PREVIOUSLY IMPLEMENTED .....cccciiteiieeireeiresresssesssesssesssesssesssasssasssasssasssasssasssnsssnsssnnssnns 12
WASTE PREVENTION ACTION PLAN......cotiiireiresrressresssesssesssasssasssasssasssasssnsssnsssnnssnnns 16
SHORT TERM INITIATIVES. ..o e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e enns 17
MEDIUM TERM INITIATIVES ..ot e e e e e e e e e e 20
LONG TERM INITIATIVES. .ottt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eanns 22
ANTICIPATED IMP AC T ..t iieireirmrrasrressrasssasssasssasssasssasssnsssnsssnsssnsssnsssnsssnsssnsssnsssnnssnnss 23
SHOP SMART CAMPAIGN ..ot e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e enns 23
INO JUNK MAIL CAMPAIGN ...ttt e e e e e e 23
HOME AND COMMUNITY COMPOSTING .....eeeeeeeeee et e e e e et e et e et e e et e e st e s sae s e et e anaanas 23
ENCOURAGING RE-USE ... e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e enns 23
ENCOURAGING A SERVICE CULTURE ... e e e e e 24
DIRECT CHARGING FOR WASTE ..o e e 24



Page 112

North London Waste Prevention Plan April 2008 — March 2010

Background

Waste Management in North London

The North London Waste Authority (NLWA) is the waste disposal authority for seven North
London boroughs:

— London Borough of Barnet

— London Borough of Camden

— London Borough of Enfield

— London Borough of Hackney

— London Borough of Haringey

— London Borough of Islington

— London Borough of Waltham Forest

Household waste collected by each of the seven North London boroughs is delivered to the
NLWA for disposal either at the Edmonton energy from waste incineration plant, the
Edmonton bulky waste facility or for loading onto rail containers at the Hendon Rail Transfer
Station for transport to landfills outside of London.

The NLWA also receives household kitchen and green waste which is composted at the in-
vessel composting facility at Edmonton. Finally, the NLWA receives household dry
recyclates from a number of the North London boroughs at Edmonton and the Hornsey
Street Transfer Station. These materials are then sent for sorting into their separate types
(e.g. paper, steel cans, glass, aluminium cans etc) at a materials recycling facility and then
onto factories where they are made into new products. LondonWaste Limited is the
company that manages waste and recycling at the Edmonton, Hendon and Hornsey Street
sites on behalf of NLWA.

What's in our bins?

In 2006/07 on average, every single resident in North London generated 464kg of waste.
This was our lowest level in five years, demonstrating that residents in North London are
becoming more aware of waste prevention and recycling issues. However, as Figure 1
shows, compared with some other areas of the UK we still have room for improvement.

Figure 1- Kg of waste generated per person- a comparison of North London with other
areas of the UK

650
7
600 f
2 /u 2 =
< 550 mRZ
3 g ? @North London
qé 500 *:j B :2 @ West London
3450 1 73 H BZEN NZEN | ] U O East London
8 % ? @ Western Riverside
3 400 - f;':: | [ - f?" | B 5 a @ Greater Manchester
: szeml IS 8 ) aversors
% erseyside
2 7 %
% 350 v — A -
© ’/, %
= ’ 7
300 7u= — ZEm —|
% /
250 + 4

2002/03 2003/04 2004/05 2005/06 2006/07




Page 113

North London Waste Prevention Plan April 2008 — March 2010

The typical composition of the household waste collected in North London at the kerbside is
shown in Figure 2 below.

Figure 2- The typical composition of household waste (by mass) in North London

2% 1% 1%

4%

E Organic garden and food waste
B Paper & card

B Other Combustibles (eg. wood)
o7 B Glass (mostly packaging)

Ed Dense Plastic

O Piastic film (mostly packaging)
El Other non-combustibles

O Metal

10% B Textiles

@ Waste electrical equipment & whitegoods

Misc.

24%

As Figure 2 demonstrates, organic garden and food waste is the largest component of North
London’s household waste followed by paper and card. Of course, the exact composition of
waste in our bins varies from area to area, but it is estimated that approximately 74% of this
household waste can be targeted by waste prevention programmes. In order for us to better
understand the exact situation in North London, NLWA is working with each of its constituent
boroughs to update this composition information that will be used to model future waste
trends.

Development

The North London Waste Prevention Plan (NLWPP) has been prepared in consultation with
borough officers and Authority Members, building upon the original North London Joint
Waste Strategy Waste Prevention Implementation Plan- December 2006.

The plan sets out a series of specific actions to deliver the strategic objectives for waste
prevention which are contained within the North London Joint Waste Strategy (NLJWS).

Timescales

This plan replaces the North London Joint Waste Strategy Waste Prevention Implementation
Plan- December 2006 and will run from 1°* April 2008 until 31%' March 2010. Towards the
end of this period, the NLWPP will be reviewed and a new plan developed for
implementation from April 2010.

Waste Prevention and the Waste Hierarchy

The waste hierarchy (see Figure 3) lists the environmentally preferential order of actions to
manage waste. Prevention of waste being generated in the first place is the most desirable
option and landfilling of waste being the least desirable option.



Page 114

North London Waste Prevention Plan April 2008 — March 2010

Figure 3- The waste hierarchy

\ Avoidance / A
\ Reduction /
\ Re-use /
\ Recycling and Composting /
\ Energy Recovery /

Landfill

(Least preferred Most preferred

For the purposes of this plan, waste prevention means “minimising the quantity (weight and
volume) and hazardousness of household-derived waste within North London” so as to avoid
the environmental impacts and costs of recycling services and processes. This
encompasses:

e avoidance: not producing the waste in the first place e.g. buying only the food you
need, buying unpackaged products.

e reduction: reducing the amount of waste produced, e.g. lighter/thinner retail
packaging, composting left-over food scraps.

e re-use: reusing a product without undertaking a reprocessing step which would
occur in recycling e.g. refilling a bottle.



Page 115

North London Waste Prevention Plan April 2008 — March 2010

Strategic Context

A number of drivers and strategic processes at a European, national, regional and local level
have been considered during the development of this plan.

European
The Framework Directive on Waste (2006/12/EQC)

This directive established the fundamental principles for waste management in Europe,
which must be reflected in National, Regional and Local Strategies.

The key principles are:

1. The Waste Hierarchy - as discussed above, this principle suggests that preventing
waste will normally be the best environmental option for waste management and so
therefore should be considered before reducing, re-use, recycling and composting,
energy recovery and finally disposal to landfill.

2. Regional Self-Sufficiency - this principle requires that waste be dealt with in the
region where it arises. Currently all waste that is sent for landfill by the NLWA is
treated outside of London, but plans are underway to address this in the future by
reducing the amount we landfill.

3. The Proximity Principle - this principle requires that waste be treated as close to the
point of generation as possible, to minimise the environmental effects of transporting
waste. (The interpretation of this principle has now changed slightly within England).

4. The Polluter Pays Principle- this principle requires that the cost of disposing of waste
must be borne by the party generating that waste.

The Framework Directive led to the development of the Waste Strategy 2000 (for England
and Wales) and its 2007 update, Waste Strategy for England, 2007.

The Landfill Directive (1999/31/EC)

The Landfill Directive requires improvements to landfill management, bans specified
hazardous, corrosive and clinical materials from being landfilled together with other waste
and requires the pre-treatment of all waste before landfill.

The Landfill Directive also requires that the amount of biodegradable municipal waste sent to
landfill is reduced. These reductions have been implemented through the Landfill Allowance
Trading Scheme (LATS) discussed below.

National
The Waste Minimisation Act 1998

The Waste Minimisation Act 1998 is a key driver for waste prevention at the National level.
It allows a local authority to "do, or arrange for the doing of, ... anything which in its opinion
is necessary or expedient for the purpose of minimising the quantities of controlled waste, or

controlled waste of any description, generated in its area"".

The intention behind the Act was to clear up any legislative uncertainty about whether
councils could actually carry out initiatives to reduce the amount of waste (as opposed to
recycling it).

! http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/waste/management/guidance/mwms/12.htm

7



Page 116

North London Waste Prevention Plan April 2008 — March 2010

Waste Strategy for England 2007

The Waste Strategy for England 2007 sets out the framework for waste management in
England, including recycling targets, incentives and actions to stimulate infrastructure
investment. While the Waste Strategy for England 2007 sets ‘reduction’ targets, these are
based on reducing the amount of residual waste and do not consider wastes that are
recycled or composted. As such, these targets do not focus on the total amount of waste
arising and may effectively provide further incentive to increase recycling and centralised
composting without necessarily promoting actions to reduce the generation of waste in the
first place.

Landfill Tax

Landfill Tax is a tax payable for each tonne of waste sent to landfill and was introduced by
the Government in 1996 to encourage diversion of waste away from landfill towards more
sustainable management options such as prevention, recycling and composting. There are
two rates of tax; a lower rate for solid inert waste and a higher rate all other wastes.

The landfill tax is currently set at £32 per tonne for biodegradable waste and will increase by
£8 each year until at least 2010/11 when it will be £48 per tonne.

Landfill Allowance Trading Scheme (LATS)

The Landfill Allowance Trading Scheme (LATS) came into effect in 2005 and is designed to
meet the requirements of the Landfill Directive (mentioned above) by allocating a limited
number of landfill allowances to each Waste Disposal Authority (such as the NLWA). The
total number of allowances reduces in coming years to limit the amount of biodegradable
waste sent to landfill to 75% of 1995 levels by 2009/10, 50% of 1995 levels by 2012/13 and
35% of 1995 levels by 2019/20.

If NLWA successfully reduces the amount of waste sent to landfill beyond our allocation of
allowances, we can sell the allowances we don’t need to other authorities across the
country. Similarly, if we send more to landfill than our allocation permits, we will have to buy
surplus allowances from other waste disposal authorities. The actual price of the allowance
is determined by supply and demand. There are automatic fines of £150/tonne if we send
more waste to landfill than permitted by the allowances we hold (including both our original
allocation and any additional allowances we have purchased).

Regional
The London Mayor’s Municipal Waste Management Strategy

The Municipal Waste Management Strategy was published in September 2003. The
Strategy contains policies to manage London’s waste through to 2020, however the
proposals to implement the policies are generally focused on the period up to 2005/06. The
strategy is currently being reviewed.

The Strategy discusses the importance of the waste hierarchy and contains policies and
proposals for the sustainable reduction, recovery, treatment and disposal of waste. The
draft North London Joint Waste Strategy is required to have regard to the requirements of
the London Mayor’s Strategy.

The London Plan

The ‘London Plan- Spatial Development Strategy for Greater London’ was developed in
2004 and sets out policies to accommodate the expected growth of the city in a sustainable




Page 117

North London Waste Prevention Plan April 2008 — March 2010

way through a framework which considers social, economic and environmental impacts.
Policy section 4 of the London Plan relates specifically to waste management including
issues surrounding spatial planning and site selection. Policy 4 also discusses the
development of partnerships between the London Mayor, government, boroughs, statutory
waste disposal authorities and operators to minimise waste generation.

Local
North London Waste Authority Procurement Process

In tonnage terms, the NLWA is the largest waste disposal authority in London and the
second largest in the UK, handling almost 1 million tonnes of municipal solid waste that
arises in our area per annum. The existing waste disposal contract between the NLWA and
LondonWaste Limited ceases in 2014, so the NLWA has embarked on the process to
secure new waste disposal and recycling arrangements from that time.

The cost of new waste management, recycling and disposal facilities for the length of any
new contract post-2014 is likely to be very high, with these costs being primarily passed onto
the constituent boroughs. As such, there is a strong commitment amongst NLWA and the
constituent boroughs to focus on waste prevention going forward in order to minimise the
amount of waste that must be handled and therefore paid for.

North London Waste Plan

The North London Waste Plan is currently being prepared by the seven constituent
boroughs in their separate capacity as local planning authorities, and will identify the
planning considerations for future waste disposal, composting and recycling sites in North
London until 2020. A first round of public consultation occurred in summer 2007, with further
consultation in January and February 2008 and a second round planned for 2009.

Draft North London Joint Waste Strategy

The draft North London Joint Waste Strategy (NLJWS) was developed between the NLWA
and the seven constituent boroughs and sets out how waste and recycling will be managed
in North London up to 2020. The draft NLUWS includes aims and objectives to promote and
implement sustainable waste management policies, minimise the overall environmental
impact of waste management, minimise the amount of municipal waste arising and maximise
recycling and composting.

The draft NLJWS lists 12 actions that are related to waste avoidance, waste reduction,
waste re-use and home composting which form the top half of the waste hierarchy. These
actions (as detailed in the NLUWS) are:

Waste minimisation

4.A1. The Partner Authorities are gravely concerned about the year-on-year growth in waste
and would urge greater action from Government to minimise waste and will lobby
Government to achieve this.

4. A2 The North London Partner Authorities will actively support Business Networks
encouraging demonstrably effective waste prevention and minimisation amongst local
businesses.

4.A3. The North London Partner Authorities will seek external funding or regional support to
develop a retail packaging waste prevention campaign with local manufacturing
companies.



Page 118

North London Waste Prevention Plan April 2008 — March 2010

Waste reduction

4.B1 The Partner Authorities will seek external funding to run waste reduction public
awareness campaigns across North London throughout the period of this Strategy.

4.B2 The Partner Authorities will share good practice on waste reducing activities and will
have regard to the effects on waste arising when introducing new waste services.

4.B3 The Partner Authorities support a move to a tonnage based levy system provided the
transitional financial impact on Partner Authorities is minimised.

4.B4 The Partner Authorities will consider the opportunities presented by offering incentives
and rebates to residents for reducing waste and will review the need for direct and
differential charging for waste during the implementation of this Strategy.

Waste re-use

4.C1 The Partner Authorities will continue to actively support the development of best
practice in waste re-use and will encourage the development of community sector and
other partnerships to deliver effective re-use services.

4.C2 The Partner Authorities will continue to support bids for external funding of re-use
services and will seek to develop a means of rewarding effective re-use services
directly, possibly through introduction of a re-use credit equivalent to the avoided or
deferred cost of disposal.

Home composting

4.D1 The Partner Authorities will provide a concerted and on-going promotional campaign to
encourage home composting throughout the period of this strategy, offering residents
purpose built bins at subsidised rates and providing support to residents wishing to
compost at home.

4.D2 The Partner Authorities will aim to ensure that 25% of all residents with gardens
compost at home by 2014 to divert approximately 40,000 tonnes from the waste
stream.

Community composting

4.E The Partner Authorities will actively support appropriate community compost projects in
North London, particularly where these contribute to statutory compost targets, through
patronage of bids for external funding, direct support and through payment of third
party recycling credits.

Constituent Borough Waste Prevention Plans

All seven North London boroughs run waste prevention programmes, with many publishing
detailed waste prevention strategies and plans. These programmes and plans are, by
necessity, focussed on each individual borough. While this focus allows the delivery of
practical actions that achieve direct benefits for each borough, it also limits the amount of
attention given to the opportunities for cross-regional programmes and actions. The
development of the NLWPP is intended to identify opportunities for cross-regional actions
where the NLWA and constituent boroughs can cooperate for the benefit of North London
residents.

10



Page 119

North London Waste Prevention Plan April 2008 — March 2010

Roles and Responsibilities

NLWA and the seven constituent boroughs all share responsibility for working towards waste
prevention goals in North London, but have slightly different roles. The NLWA is a single
purpose authority with a relatively narrow responsibility to dispose of waste collected by its
seven constituent borough councils. The boroughs on the other hand have responsibility to
collect waste and recyclable material from the community as well as a wide variety of social,
environmental, health, economic, infrastructure and regeneration responsibilities.

The 12 implementation actions (4A1 to 4E) listed in the draft NLUWS and outlined above
were considered by Members of the North London Joint Waste Strategy - Strategy
Implementation Board along with borough officers. Of these actions, four were identified as
being primarily the responsibility of NLWA:

— 4.A1: The Partner Authorities are gravely concerned about the year-on-year growth
in waste and would urge greater action from Government to minimise waste and will
lobby Government to achieve this.

— 4.A3:. The North London Partner Authorities will seek external funding or regional
support to develop a retail packaging waste prevention campaign with local
manufacturing companies.

— 4.B1: The Partner Authorities will seek external funding to run waste reduction public
awareness campaigns across North London throughout the period of this Strategy.

— 4.C1: The Partner Authorities will continue to actively support the development of
best practice in waste re-use and will encourage the development of community
sector and other partnerships to deliver effective re-use services.

The remaining actions were identified as being either the responsibility of the constituent
borough councils alone, or a joint responsibility between the boroughs and the NLWA.

Objectives

The draft NLJWS lists a number of objectives for waste prevention and re-use activities
including:
— to ensure that 25% of all residents with gardens compost at home by 2014 to divert
approximately 40,000 tonnes from the waste stream.

— aim to achieve 60% recycling and composting diversion rates at all North London Re-
use and Recycling Centres by 2015.

In addition to these overall draft NLUJWS objectives, key performance indicators (KPIs)
and/or targets have been developed for all short term actions listed in the Waste Prevention
Action Plan section below.

11



Page 120

North London Waste Prevention Plan April 2008 — March 2010

Previously Implemented

A number of initiatives identified in the original North London Joint Waste Strategy Waste
Prevention Implementation Plan - December 2006 have already been implemented and

completed. These include:

Summary of Original Specific Activity Anticipated/achieved impacts Original
Action Allocated
Priority
Consider undertaking NLWA developed a London Community Recycling 1
research to identify and research project on re- Network (LCRN) was successful in
assess all the re-use use gaps, group capacity | winning the consultancy work for the
groups in North London, | and willingness to “Re-use capacity in London” project.
their willingness and expand in North London. | Between September ’07 and March
ability to expand and In conjunction with the ‘08, re-use organisations across
required support. Government Office for London were interviewed and a report
London (GOL) this was on capapity prepared. This
reviewed and it was information was used to update the
recommended that the “Recycle for London” website,
work be expanded to allowing the public to identify the
cover all of London. closest re-use options for them.
Funding was secured An event linking re-use organisations
from DEFRA and project | and end users such as local
leadership was handed to | authorities and housing associations
the Greater London is planned for May 2008.
Authority (GLA). NLWA | A second phase ‘capacity building’
officers sit on the project | yrgject has been tentatively proposed.
steering group.
Seek funding to run In conjunction with GOL, | £18,000 of funding secured from 1
waste reduction NLWA officers prepared DEFRA to support the “Re-use
campaigns across North | a funding bid to DEFRA capacity in London” project.
London for 15 years. to undertake the research
project described above.
Support best practice in NLWA engaged LCRN to | The project involved an operational 2
waste re-use and work with ReStore review and discussions between
encourage the Community Solutions, ReStore, LCRN and a number of
community sector and North London’s largest North London Boroughs. It is hoped
other partnerships to community sector re-use | that these discussions will lead to
deliver effective re-use organisation, to help better re-use service provision and
services. them increase capacity. new or updated service agreements
This work also included shortly.
negotiating potential The project also involved discussions
service agreements with potential end-users such as
between ReStore and the | hoysing associations, which will help
North London boroughs. | gevelop markets for the furniture and
products collected under the service
agreements.
Identify re-use gaps. The “Re-use capacity in The information from the “Re-use 2
London” project included | capacity in London” project will help
work to identify NLWA and constituent boroughs
geographical and understand the gaps in re-use
material re-use gaps. services in North London. A second
phase ‘capacity building’ project has
been tentatively proposed to cover
London, and NLWA is likely to be
closely involved.

12




Page 121

North London Waste Prevention Plan

April 2008 — March 2010

NLWA to clarify how
household waste is
calculated going forward.

A new system for
measuring
household/non-
household waste was
considered and approved
by the Authority at its
September 2007
meeting.

The transition to a full
tonnage based levy will
be completed for the
2008/09 financial year.

The old system where the amount of
household waste was calculated
based on a historic survey has been
replaced with an up-to-date system
which annually calculates household
waste based on the actual collection
figures.

The full transition to a tonnage based
levy for the 2008/09 financial year
means that boroughs are now levied
based on the total amount of waste
they send for disposal, rather than the
number of council tax “band d”
properties. This provides a financial
incentive to undertake waste
prevention work.

Continue with the nappy
subsidy taking account
of, and actively being
involved in, the
development of
proposals for a pan-
London scheme.

NLWA paid £54.15 per
child using real nappies
in 2007/08 and supported
the development of the
Real Nappies for London
scheme.

NLWA provided their nappy database
to the Real Nappies for London
(RNFL) scheme free of charge. In
addition, NLWA paid the
administration charge on behalf of 5
North London boroughs who signed
up to the RNFL scheme in 2007/08
along with paying the £54.15 for any
child in North London that signed up
to use real nappies.

Lobby government to do
more to minimise waste
growth.

NLWA submitted a
number of responses to
government consultations
relating to waste
minimisation.

NLWA submitted responses to the
following consultations:

— House of Lords Science and
Technology Select Committee,
sub-committee on sustainable
approaches to waste reduction.

— DEFRA’s consultation on financial
incentives for recycling/waste
reduction.

— “Towards a National Waste
Prevention Network”.

Produce a monthly
web/email based
summary or matrix of
activity in NLWA
boroughs — with level of
activity graded 1-5.

A monthly email update
sent to appropriate
borough officers in North
London.

A matrix of activities
across the NLWA and
constituent boroughs was
prepared and is updated
every 6-9 months.

Regular monthly updates are sent to
appropriate officers in the North
London boroughs. These updates
highlight news stories, current
consultations, funding opportunities
and conferences on waste prevention
that the borough officers may be
interested in.

The activity matrix is updated every 6-
9 months and provides a measure of
waste prevention activities currently
underway in North London. ltis a
useful reference for staff starting in
the waste prevention area, allowing
them to understand what activities are
underway, as well as providing a list
of useful contacts.

13




Page 122

North London Waste Prevention Plan

April 2008 — March 2010

Work with re-use
organisations that have
sound business cases
can develop best
practice, support
improvements in groups
to raise standards and
offer matrix for success
to newcomers.

NLWA engaged LCRN
work with ReStore
Community Solutions,
North London’s largest
community sector re-use
organisation, to help
them increase capacity.
This work also included
negotiating potential
service agreements
between ReStore and the
North London boroughs.

The project involved an operational
review, discussions between ReStore,
LCRN and a number of North London
Boroughs. It is hoped that these
discussions will lead to better re-use
service provision and new or updated
service agreements shortly.

The project also involved discussions
with potential end-users such as
housing associations, which will help
develop markets for the furniture and
products collected under the service
agreements.

Investigate the potential
to introduce differential
tonnage charges for
different categories of
waste (Levy biowaste to
give an incentive for

boroughs to reduce this).

Introduced the
Biodegradable municipal
waste Incentive
Payments System (BIPS)

NLWA is paying an incentive to
boroughs to encourage them to
reduce the amount of biodegradable
waste being sent to landfill.

Assess potential impact
of a reduction in
collection frequency and
the impact of offering
smaller bins.

Undertook research into
alternate weekly
collections across the
UK.

A discussion document on the
potential impact of alternate weekly
collections has been prepared for
consideration by constituent
boroughs.

Establish a promotional
scheme for trade waste
customers — e.g. with
posters saying they
support waste
prevention.

Researched options,
developed criteria and
prepared promotional
posters and leaflets.

London Recycling Officers Group
(LROG) members were approached
to identify what local authorities
across London are doing.

A proposal for promotion was
presented to the technical Officers
Group to ensure borough buy-in.
Following that meeting, a design was
prepared that will be made available
to constituent boroughs to use and
adapt for with their trade waste
customers and also may be used as
the basis for potential waste
prevention week promotional material.

Pay re-use credits for
furniture and other items

collected by third parties.

Developed re-use credit
scheme, advertised
scheme, assessed
applications, audited
premises and paid
credits.

The NLWA agreed to pay credits for
recycling and re-use activities
undertaken by third parties in North
London in 2007/08 and 2008/09. It is
anticipated this programme will
continue in the future.

To be eligible to receive these
payments, interested organisations
must pre-register and submit their
premises/systems to an audit by
NLWA. Credits are paid on a
quarterly basis and are anticipated to
be approximately £55 per tonne for
2008/09.

Arrange quarterly waste
prevention officer
meetings to share good
practice.

Quarterly meetings
arranged.

A North London Waste Prevention
Officers Group was set up to discuss
waste prevention activities in North
London and share experience and
information with other local authority
areas. The group holds meetings on
a quarterly basis and has had guest
speakers from outside North London
sharing best practice information.

14




Page 123

North London Waste Prevention Plan April 2008 — March 2010
Facilitate trade waste Researched options, London Recycling Officers Group 6
officers providing waste consulted with (LROG) members were approached
prevention advice. appropriate interest to identify what local authorities
groups, prepared across London are doing.
reference material for The North London Waste Prevention
trade waste officers. Officers Group were asked what

training or information they felt would
be useful. The consensus was that
written reference material for trade-
waste offices would be more useful
than a training session.

NLWA officers subsequently collected
information from constituent
boroughs, Envirowise and similar
organisations to develop reference
material for the trade waste officers to
use when in the field.

15



Page 124

North London Waste Prevention Plan April 2008 — March 2010

Waste Prevention Action Plan

The waste prevention initiatives listed on the following pages have been divided into three
categories - short, medium and long term. Short term initiatives are anticipated to be
implemented and completed within the 2-year life of this NLWPP. Medium term initiatives
may be initiated within the life of this NLWPP, but will not be expected to be completed
within 2 years. Long-term initiatives are not anticipated to be initiated within the life of this
NLWPP but will be considered in future plans.

16



North London Waste Prevention Plan

April 2008 — March 2010

Short Term Initiatives

Initiative

Specific Actions

Audience

Lead
Responsibility

KPI/Target

Applicable
NLJWS Action

Public awareness and
education campaigns

(ongoing)

Waste Prevention Week in 2008 and 2009 including
— Pan-North London Shop Smart campaign
— Used clothes fashion show and art fair event
— Family zero-waste challenge
— Schools design competition for reusable bags
— Give and take days across the boroughs
— Free compost advice and give-away

Support a food waste reduction campaign (building
on WRAP’s national "Love Food, Hate Waste”
campaign.

Run a schools programme including trips to NLWA
composting facilities.

Support “no junk mail” schemes.

Promote swap/re-use schemes such as Freecycle
and SwapXchange.

Support for ACR+ 100kg waste reduction campaign

All residents in
North London

Boroughs to lead
with support from
NLWA

Target - 20 shops per borough to
hand out reusable bags designed
by a school

Target- Each family in zero-
waste challenge to reduce their
total waste by 20% over the
week.

KPI- Number of schools
participating to design the
reusable bags

KPI -Tonnages from each Give
and Take event

KPI - Monitor compost advice
calls to LCRN'’s ‘Master
Composter’ line, amount of
compost given away and monitor
composter sales figures.

KPI - Number of Junk mail packs
requested and number of people
signed up to MPS.

KPI- SwapXchange & Freecycle
membership numbers before and
after WPW.

4.A2
4.B1
4.B2
4.C2
4.D1

Seek funding or regional
support for a retail packaging
waste prevention campaign
with local businesses.

Monitor available research relating to packaging
waste, identifying where possible the fastest growing
types of retail packaging that could be targeted by a
waste prevention campaign.

Approach organisations such as WRAP and

Government,
Local
manufacturers
and retailers

NLWA

Target- Meet with WRAP and 2
different retail chains to discuss a
potential retail packaging
prevention campaign.

KPI- Number of organisations
approached.

4.A3

17

Gz ebed



North London Waste Prevention Plan

April 2008 — March 2010

(ongoing)

commercial companies to seek external funding for
regional retail packaging prevention
campaign/research. Consider both wide-scale
campaigns and campaigns aimed at specific
packaging sectors (e.g. single use shopping
bags).taking account of the research findings

KPI- Amount of external funding
secured.

Seek funding to run waste

Target- Meet with WRAP and 2
different retail chains to discuss

reduction campaigns across | Approach organisations such as WRAP and Government Egﬁgg%rgz.aste prevention
North London for 15 years. commercial companies to seek external funding for | @9€ncles, NLWA L 4.B1
waste reduction campaigns. companies gnd KPI- Number of organisations
(ongoing) funding bodies. approached.
KPI- Amount of external funding
secured.
Continue to submit responses to government
consultation processes, promoting the waste . Target- Submit NLWA responses
Lobby government to do more | hierarchy and waste prevention considerations National, to all appropriate consultation
o minimise waste growth wherever possible. regional and NLWA processes, including lobbying for | 4.A1
(ongoing) Lobby for a legislative backing for “no junk mail” government. legislative backing for “no junk
stickers, so they are legally binding on advertisers, mail” stickers where appropriate.
distributors and delivery services.
NLWA Legal Officers to undertake research into the Trading
(;Jrrent use of )tr;;:‘ Pa/c:kaging2 éggsentia/ Standards Target- Report and 4.A3
equirements) Regulations to prosecute . :
Enforcement excess packaging and develop recommendations for gjl?rierzées in NLWA lr\igfcrﬂn;’;egdzagggns prepared by 4.B2
Trading Standards Officers on the best way to North London ’
enforce the Regulations.
Update the written reference material prepared in
Facilitate trade waste officers | 2007/08 to ensure it reflects current programmes, Trade waste NLWA to lead KPI- Total number of trade waste | 4 a»
providing waste prevention infrastructure and services available to businesses. offlciers anq with support from | customers visited/informed about '
advice. Investigate opportunities for waste awareness l(illf)srtﬁnliifdgn Boroughs the waste prevention advice 4.A3
training of borough staff.
, Expand the trade waste promotion scheme to more Businesses and Boroughs to lead | KPI- Total number of businesses | 4.A2
Expand promotional scheme | 51635 across North London. customers with support from | joining the scheme. 4.A3

18

9z | ebed



North London Waste Prevention Plan

April 2008 — March 2010

for trade waste customers. across North NLWA KPI- % of businesses approached | 4.B1
London who join the scheme.
Lobby for, and support the development of, a project Target- Meet with LCRN and
to expand the capacity of re-use organisations in Futurebuilders to identify
North London, building upon the results of the “Re- opportunities to involve 3™ sector
use capacity in London” project lead by GLA with in North London re-use and waste
Support best practice in waste | NLWA's support. minimisation programmes.
re-use and encourage the . - ; DEFRA, GLA, T t- Contact all tituent
community sector and other Investigate opportunities to further engage with the | GOL, NLWA, arget- Lontact all constituen 4.C1
partnershi)p/)s to deliver 3" sector on re-use and waste minimisation boroughs and NLWA 30rm:_gh7 reﬁqartc_img ints at 4.C2
effective re.Use services programmes through organisations such as LCRN the re-use sector ona 'Od” co e? lon po;n s atre-
' and funding via Futurebuilders. use and recycling centres.
Investigate opportunities for donation/ collection KPI- Number of _
points at re-use and recycling centres in North donation/collection points
London. installed at re-use and recycling
centres.
Parents with - .
Real nappv subsidies Provide and promote a financial incentive to parents | children in NLWA with KPI- Number of subsidies claimed
PRy opting to use reusable ‘real nappies’ on their babies. | nappies in North | Borough support E’gﬁn'fgﬁgou:mg real-nappies in | 4.B4
London. )
Support and lobby for the inclusion of home Residents across Target- By 2020, ensure that 25% | 4.B1
composting tonnages in boroughs’ recycling figures. of all residents with gardens
Posthg S " yeing 19 N'(:r:th Londotn Boroughs to lead | o5 mnost at home by92014 to 4.82
Home composting Consider joint purchasing of capital equipment (e.g. with accesstoa | | .0 support from | ‘ V4 4.D1
wormeries, bokashi, Johannas, green cones, rockets | garden or space | \'\va divert approximately 40,000
tonnes from the waste stream. 4.D2

etc) where support is forthcoming from a majority of
constituent boroughs.

for a wormery or
bokashi bin

19

/2| 8bed



North London Waste Prevention Plan

April 2008 — March 2010

Medium Term Initiatives

Initiative Specific Actions Audience Il;izz(:)onsibility Qﬁgc\igb,lb\ition
Investigate the issues, problems and opportunities
surrounding the promotion and subsidisation of NLWA and 4.B2
Food waste disposal units under-sink waste disposal units for high-rise constituent NLWA 4.B4
apartments and units with no access to a garden or boroughs
balcony.
Boroughs to ensure that all small to medium
businesses have trade waste and/or recycling
agreements, ensuring this waste does not end up in
. the household stream. Businesses in Boroughs to lead | 4.A3
nforcement with support from | 4.B2
NLWA and boroughs to lobby for improvements to North London NLWA
the Packaging (Essential Requirements) Regulations
2003 to allow easier prosecution for excess
packaging.
Lobby government to do more Lobby for a'requirem'ent on businessgs to accept and L\éztilg::ll’an d
to minimise waste growth recycle retail _packaglng waste deposited by local NLWA 4.A1
customers prior to leaving the shop.
government.
Assist boroughs to engage with regional and national
schools waste minimisation programmes.
Investigate options to provide educational material to 4.A2
Public awareness and support waste prevention awareness programmes in 451
. . schools across North London. All residents in | Boroughs tolead | <.
education campaigns North Lond with support from | 4.82
(ongoing) Promote the sharing of educational materials and orth London NLWA 4.0
resources across North London boroughs. :
Develop a pan-North London waste prevention 4.D1
directory, providing information to the public on
goods and services that support waste prevention.
Engage with the Community Composting Network on | DEFRA, NLWA to lead 401
Community Composting the best way to ensure current legislative Environment with support from | *
arrangements do not place overly onerous Agency Boroughs 4.E

requirements on small scale community composting

20

gc| obed



North London Waste Prevention Plan

April 2008 — March 2010

schemes.

Promote a switch towards a service culture, reducing

All residents in

Boroughs to lead

Towards a service culture focus on produc'ts aqd items e.g. promotlng and North London, with support from 4.B2
encourage tool libraries, car clubs, refillable Government, NLWA 4.C1
containers and other examples of service hire. local businesses
Investigate support for a single service level

Support best practice in waste | @greement for furniture re-use services in North

re-use and encourage the London, ensuring value for money for boroughs and | NLWA and NLWA to lead

community sector and other NLWA and access to re-use services for the constituent with support from 4.C1

i i communit boroughs, Re- 4.C2

partnerships to deliver Y- use sector Boroughs .

effective re-use services. Investigate opportunities for a North London
Community RePaint scheme.

Re-use sector,
Work with appropriate Work with government, retail and re-use housing NLWA to lead
o o : . 2 h 4.C1
organisations to strengthen organisations to identify and develop end-markets for | associations, with support from

reuse markets re-used materials. constituent Boroughs 4.C2

boroughs

Options to move towards zero Consider any.of thg North London bqroqghs zero NLWA and N!_WA to lead
waste strategies, with a view to sharing ideas for constituent with support from | 4.B2

waste f .
reducing waste generation across North London. boroughs Boroughs

21

62| abed



North London Waste Prevention Plan

April 2008 — March 2010

Long Term Initiatives

Initiative

Specific Actions

Audience

Lead Responsibility

Applicable
NLJWS Action

Reduce Business Waste

Work with the National Industrial Symbiosis
Programme (NISP) to bring businesses together
to minimise waste.

Promotion of waste minimisation clubs.

Target building waste using promotional
schemes and education and awareness
programmes such as CaféVan.

Promote the development of a zero waste
industrial park, building on examples from
around the world.

Planning officers
and Businesses in
North London

Boroughs to lead with
support from NLWA

4.A2
4.A3
4.C1

Direct charging for waste

Review the available evidence on the impact of
direct and variable rate (DVR) charging on
household waste arisings.

Consider piloting DVR charging schemes in
North London boroughs, if legislative changes
allow.

All residents in
North London

Boroughs to lead with
support from NLWA

4.B4

Alternate weekly collections

Update the research into alternate weekly
collections across the UK, undertaken in
2007/08.

Support borough pilots for alternate weekly
collections, including voluntary approaches such
as Hackney’s “Green Champions”.

All residents in
North London

Boroughs to lead with
support from NLWA

4.B2
4.B4

22

0¢| ebed



Page 131

North London Waste Prevention Plan April 2008 — March 2010

Anticipated Impacts

The potential impact of selected actions in the plan have been estimated below. The impact
is expressed as both a percentage of the total waste stream and as a tonnage reduced,
using the 2006/07 figure for household waste arising in North London of 776,728 tonnes as a
baseline. Not all actions have been listed, as information on the likely impact on the total

waste stream is not always readily available.

Shop Smart Campaign

Scenario Assumptions

Impact on Total Waste Stream

— Campaign influences 10% to 20% of the
public to make smarter shopping choices
such as reusable bags, less packaging on

Based on Household Waste
Prevention Toolkit, NRWF,

0.5% - 1%
or

2006 products, reusable products such as 3,884 - 7,767 tonnes
nappies, bags etc.
— Those people who changed their
shopping behaviour reduce their waste by
10%.
No Junk Mail Campaign
Scenario Assumptions Impact on Total Waste Stream

— 10% to 20% of households signing up to
the mail preference service, using “no
junk mail” stickers and requesting banks
to cease sending letters.

Based on Household Waste
Prevention Toolkit, NRWF,
2006

0.2% - 0.4%
or
1,553 — 3,107 tonnes

Home and Community Composting

Scenario Assumptions

Impact on Total Waste Stream

— 25% of households with gardens compost
and divert 150 kg of waste each.

— All detached, semi detached and terraced
houses have gardens.

— Number based on 2001 census figures,
projected to 2006 using GLA 2006 Round
Demographic Projections information for
total households in each borough.

— No-one currently composts

Based on Draft NLJWS
target

1.5%
or
11,856 tonnes

— 50% of households already compost.

— Promotion can achieve an addition 25%
of all households recycling, including flats
and apartments (using wormeries etc),
each diverting 150kg per year.

— Increased impact of community
composting projects.

Based on Household Waste
Prevention Toolkit, NRWF,
2006

1% - 3%
or
7,767 — 23,302 tonnes

Encouraging Re-use

Scenario Assumptions

Impact on Total Waste Stream

— Around 5% of the waste stream can be
sensibly reused or refurbished.

— A co-ordinated programme of community
exchanges, re-use support and
refurbishment may allow 20% - 40% of
this reuseable/refurbishable stream to be
captured.

Based on Household Waste
Prevention Toolkit, NRWF,
2006

1% - 2%
or
7,767 — 15,534 tonnes

23




Page 132

North London Waste Prevention Plan April 2008 — March 2010

Encouraging a Service Culture

Scenario Assumptions Impact on Total Waste Stream
Based on Household Waste | Eésggf/f 2&?23?;8?;685:2?’9‘1 tomake | 0.5%-1%
Prevention Toolkit, NRWF, : or

2006

Encouraging the development and
expansion of leasing and borrowing
system (e.g. tool library, hire services, car
sharing) along with encouraging the use
of refillable containers can help reduce
this waste stream.

3,884 - 7,767 tonnes

Direct Charging for Waste

Scenario Assumptions Impact on Total Waste Stream
Dutch “Diftar” system, cited | — 3 options for charging either based on 12 -30%
in the Household Waste number of times bin is set-out, bin weight or

Prevention Policy Side
Research Programme: Final
Report for Defra, Eunomia
et al, 2007

or payment for special bags which are
collected.

93,207 - 233,018 tonnes

24

Report Ends




Page 133

aue] K11a4 1e Bujohoal
Jo} Buryoouiooq

uoljewliojur abus|ieyd
SPOOM MO||OA

Wieq Jalempeoig
Je JUSAS 9SNOH 093

SIOYDIIS pUE S18|jed|
QWOH 1y 910|\ 8]0A0aY

wieq
Jalempeo.g Je Buljokoas
10} Bujoouyiooq

obed
gom Mau Jo youne

sdoysyiom
olSsem aANSa

Aunwwo)
USIMeP XOPOUO - JueA3
S9OIAISS 0} SSB00Y

BN @Y 1e
Juana Aouaioiye Abiaug

sJauueq jsoddwe

Kianjop siojyes| sojejsg

Pa|bUILIWIOD IO} SxUEeq
Buliq jo Buesons-ay

Jalempeo.g je Bul
10} Bujoouyiooq

SMOUSHIOM
uoonpay dise
10} Y@\ ueadoing

SIOYDIIS pUE S}9|Jes|
QWOH 1y 910|\ 9|9A0aYy

ERINES]
Buiohoay seye)s3 1oy
Hanpe a|doad Aeburreq

uaalo) }s8 M\ Ui Buljokoss
1o} Buryoouiooq

|quasse
pue sia)sod ‘uolew.oul
o1M8s Bulphoal meN

Aunwwo)
ysijod - jusag
S9OIAISS 0} SSB00Y

s)nsa1 abua|ey)
9ISE ) 0197 UO
ainjesy ajdoad Asbuleq

sJauueq jsoddwe]

Kianljop sio|jes] 901AI8S
Bulphoay serelsy

SI9XDIIS pUE S}3]Jes|
QWOH 1y 9I0|\ 8]0A0aY

18)19| 801AI9S HoId-JanI]

(Ov1s3
UNm) BN SYL 1B JuaAd
Moo Buines ABisug

ESINES]
Bulphoay sejels3 uo
aoie ajdoad AebuLeH

ANINLINGO3Y

slep|3
ysiIng g %0319 - Juang
SO0IAIBG 0} SS800Y

awoy
1e Aouaiolyye ABisus uo
ainyes} ajdoad AebulieH

fiseuwy Beg onseld -
Keq oxeL B oAID -
abuajjey) alsep 0197 -
399\ UONUSASI] BISB

JaApe a|doad Aabulieq

sJauueq jsoddwe

Kianljop sio|jes] 901AI8S
Bulphoay serelsy

18)19] 801AI9S HoId-JaNI]

383 W\ UONUSASI]
a]Se) 10} S19)S0d

8002 49qwiedaq

8002 J9qWianoN

8002 129010

ANINLINYD3Y

X9 M
UONUBASI SISBA UO!
ainjesy ajdoad Asbuleq

sJauueq jsoddwen

few,
SI19301]S UONBUIWEIUOD

l

BESTIN
Aunwwod uo
ainyes} ajdoad AebuiieH

399\ UoNUaASId
a1se M 1oy Anoliand

sJauueq jsoddwe

Uanpe o|doad AebulieH

SJUaA3 Jawwng

sJauueq jsoddwe]

901MI8Ss YoId Jaj| uo
aone a|doad AebuLeH

1I9ADE 3}SEM
pooy a|doad Asburreq

UOISUB)X® 90IAI8S
Bulphoay paxipy uo
aone ajdoad AebuneH

KeQ sjooyos Jreq usain

Hanpe a|doad AebuneH

sJauueq jsoddwe]

S]o|jea)| uolsualxa
01M8G Buljphoay paxin

sJauueq }soddwe

anpe AepijoH yueg ajdoad Aebulieq

sJauueq jsoddwe

ERIEERICIEE]
Joj Buipueiq maN

8002

8002 ¥snbny

8002 AInp

800g dunp

8002 Aew

8002 IMdy

wea] uonedidiued| Juawabebug ssauisng

asnay
§ 31SeM

SaJjua)
BuioAoay » asnay

asnjoy

uISuea|)
190415 3 Buiddnfly

UB|d SUOIBOIUNWIWOYD



Page 134

e
a}sem pooy 1o} skanins
pue Bunjoousiiooq

siipne sseuisng

Aunwwod
1[eWOS - JusAg
SOOIAI9S 0} SS800Y

uonowoud spnq Jarepn

s)ipne ABiaus onsawoq

sJauueq jsoddwe]

[BU} SIOUI| S}SEM POOS

syueq
Buliq 1noge sdoys anoge
sje|} 0} sbeq a|qesnai
pue sjajjes| jo Aiaaleq

(syoubew
obpuj) 8o1n19s Spoob
a)IYM JO uolowold

Aunwwod
ouneT - Juaag
SOOIAI9S 0} SS800Y

10} Buipueiq maN

sypne ssauisng

sanadoid
alelsa Joj sbeq
algesnal jo A1anlleg

ey
2}sem pooy 1o} skanins
pue Bunjoousiooq

JUEYY)
Aunwwoo ssauisng

S|00YOS |[e O} JSHBISMON

Riunwwog Buneads
-youai - Juang
SOOIAI9S 0} SS800Y

s)ipne ABiaus onsawoq

sJauueq jsoddwe]

[BU} SIOUI| 9}SEM POOS

1e suIq a1j9aym paj|}-1ano bBulpiebal siaje

(sjoubew
obpuj) 8o1n19s SpPoob
a)IYM JO uolowold

SI9HMONS pUE SaJjes]
BWOH 1y 810\ 8johoaYy

1994 Buijohoal
Joj Buipueiq maN

BEEVETE ]
901M8g Buljohoay paxiy

S}5|JEd] SISEM UBDID

puaXeap ael |
10 BAID) 10} UOHOWOI]

SUO1}09]|02 |10 BuI00d U
9oiLe ajdoad AsbulieH

Ayonand
BuljpAoas 8210 [10UN0Y

[
2}sem pooy 1o} skanins
pue Bunjoousiiooq

o|qe|ieAR SleRYSIoR

SI0JEONPA [EJUBWUOIIAUD
[e Joj Buuueld
SUOIEDIUNWILLOD

abe

gom mau Jo youne

s)ipne ABiaus onsawoq

abe
gem Mau Jo youne

aone ajdoad AebuneH

sJauueq jsoddwe]

[BU} SIOUI| S}SEM POOS

«@3773ONVO 3NSSI
SUaApe pue djoile sewlsuy) a|doad AebulieH

UB|d SUOIBOIUNWIWOYD

6002 ydoie

600g Arenigady

6002 Atenuep




Page 135

Env:ronmentallhea!th and safe ly offences

1. The main environmental protection offences are:

Summary of offence

Legisiation

Maximum penalty

Depositing, recovering or
disposing of waste without a
site licence/permit or in breach
of its conditions (covers fly-

fipping)

Environmental Protection Act
1990, 8.33

On summary conviction:
£560,000 fine and/or 6 months
imprisonment

On indictment: unlimited fine
and/or 5 years imprisonment

Polluting or solid waste matter
entering controlled waters

Weater Resources Act 1991,
s.85

On summary conviction:
£20,000 fine and/or 3 months
imprisonment

On indictment: unlimited fine
and/or 2 years imprisonment

Failure to comply with the
waste ‘duty of care’ (often
associated with fly-tipping)

Environmental Protection Act
1990, s.34

On summary conviction:
£5,000 fine

On indictment: unlimited fine

Fishing with a rod and fine
without a licence

Salmon and Freshwater
Fisheries Act 1975, s.27(a)

On summary conviction: level
4 fine

Failure to hold a permit for an
activity (e.g. a landfill site) or
failure to comply with condition
of a permit

Pollution Prevention and
Control Regulations 2000, regs
9(1}, 32(1)@) and (b)

Environmental Permitting
(England and Wales)
Regulations 2007, regs. 12,
38(1)(a) and 38(1)(b)

On summary conviction:
£20,000 fine

On indictment: unlimited fine

Failure to comply with
requirements associated with
producing, transporting and
managing hazardous wastes

Hazardous Waste Regulations
(England and Wales) 2005,
regs. 65 and 68

Offences under reg. 65 in
connection with regs. 21-22,
24-26, 34, 35-44, 46 and
schedule 7, 53, 54 and 55:

On summary conviction: level
5 fine

Other offences under regs.
65 or 68:

On summary conviction:
fine not exceeding statutory
maximum

On indictment: unlimited fine
and/or 2 years imprisonment

180




Page 136

2. The main health and safety offences are:

Offence

Legislation

Maximum penalty

Failing to comply with an
improvement or prohibition
notice, or a court remedy order

Health and Safety at Work etc
Act 1974, s5.33(1)(g) and
33(1)(0)

On summary conviction:
£20,000 fine and/or 6 months
imprisonment

On indictment: unlimited fine
and/or 2 years imprisonment

Breaching general duties in
Heealth and Safety at Work Act
8s8.2t06

Health and Safety at Work etc
Act 1974, 5.33(1)(a)

On summary conviction:
£20,000 fine

On indictment: unlimited fine

Breaching health and safety
regulations or licensing

Health and Safety at Work etc
Act 1974, 5.33(1)(c)

On summary conviction:
£5,000 fine

conditions On indictment: unlimited fine

Where the offence
involves contravention of a
licence, maximum penalty
on indictment: 2 years
impriscnment

3. Itis important to consult your legal adviser in these cases. The Court of Appeal gave guidance
on health and safety sentencing in R v Howe’ and R v Balfour Beatty Infrastructure Services
Ltd.? These principles are relevant also to sentencing for environmental offences. In addition,
refer to the environmental offences training materials on the Magistrates’ Association website
www.magistrates-association.org.uk

4. Offences under these Acts are serious, especially where the maximum penalty in a magistrates’ court
is £20,000 or above. Imprisonment is available for some offences. Particular care needs to be taken
when considering whether to accept jurisdiction or to commit a case to the Crown Court, especially
when the defendant is a large company (see paragraph 11 below).

Offence seriousness

5. Sentencers should assess offence seriousness following the approach set out in the Sentencing
Guidelines Council's definitive guideline Overarching Principles: Seriousness, published 16 December 2004.

6. Insome cases, much more or much less harm may result than could have been reasonably anticipated.
In these circumstances, the Council guideline states that the offender’s culpability should be the initial
factor in assessing the seriousness of the offence.

7. The following factors may be particularly relevant to all environmental/health and safety offences, but
these lists are not exhaustive:

Factors which may indicate higher than usual culpability:
e Offence deliberate or reckless breach of law rather than result of carelessness

 Action or lack of action prompted by financial motives (profit or cost-saving), for example by
neglecting to take preventative measures or avoiding payment for relevant licence

* Regular or continuing breach, not isolated lapse

e Failure to respond to advice, cautions or warning from regulatory authority

' [1999] 2 Cr App R (S) 37 (CA)
2 [2006] EWCA Crim 1586 (CA)

181



Page 137
» Ignoring concerns raised by employees or others
e Offender has committed previous offences of a similar nature
e Offender exhibited obstructive or dismissive attitude to authorities

e Offender carrying out operations without an appropriate licence

Factors which may indicate greater than usual degree of harm:
e Death or serious injury or ill-health resulted from or risked by offence

e High degree of damage resulting from offence (but lack of actual damage does not render the
offence merely technical; it is still serious if there is risk)

e Considerable potential for harm to workers or public

e Animal health or flora affected

e Extensive clean-up operation or other remedial steps required

e Other lawful activities interfered with

e Inrespect of offences of fly-tipping, tipping dangerous or offensive waste: tipping near housing,

children’s play areas, schools, livestock or environmentally sensitive sites; any escape of waste
to streams or atmosphere

Factors which may indicate lower than usual culpability:
e Offender played a relatively minor role or had little personal responsibility

¢ Genuine and reasonable lack of awareness or understanding of specific regulations

e |solated lapse

Matters of offender mitigation may include
 Offender’s prompt reporting of offence and ready co-operation with regulatory authority

¢ Offender took steps to remedy the problem as soon as possible
e Good previous record

8. In the case of Friskies Petcare (UK) Limited® it was recommended that the HSE should set out in
writing the facts of the case and the aggravating features, and the defence should do likewise with the
mitigating features, so as to assist the court in coming to the proper basis for sentence after a guilty plea.
Where the plea is entered on an agreed basis, that should be set out in writing for the court.

The level of fine

9. Afine should be the starting point for sentencing both companies and individuals for these offences.
Sentencers should determine the appropriate level of fine in accordance with the Criminal Justice Act
2003, which requires offence seriousness and the financial circumstances of the offender to be taken
into account.

10. For both individual and corporate offenders, the level of fine should reflect the extent to which the
offender fell below the required standard. The sentence should also take account of any economic gain
from the offence; it should not be cheaper to offend than to take the appropriate precautions.

¢ [2000] EWCA Crim 95
182




Page 138

11. The following factors will be relevant when sentencing corporate offenders:

¢ the fine must be substantial enough to have a real economic impact which, together with the bad
publicity arising from prosecution, will bring home to both management and shareholders the
need to improve regulatory compliance;

® appropriate fines for large companies might be beyond the summary fines limit. In such
circumstances the case should be dealt with in the Crown Court. Where larger companies are
dealt with in a magistrates’ court, the court should look to a starting point near the maximum fine
level and then consider aggravating and mitigating factors;

e care should be taken to ensure that fines imposed on smaller companies are not beyond their
capability to pay. The court might not wish the fine to result in the company not being able to pay
for improved procedures or to cause the company to go out of business. Where necessary, the
payment of fines could be spread over a longer period than the usual 12 months;

 thereis no single measure of ability to pay in respect of corporate offenders; turnover, profitability
and liquidity should all be considered. It is not usual for an expert accountant to be available in
summary cases;

e if a company does not produce its accounts, the court can assume that the company can pay
whatever fine the court imposes.

12. When sentencing public authorities, the court may have regard to the fact that a very substantial
financial penalty may inhibit the performance of the public function that the body was set up to fulil.
This is not to suggest that public bodies are subject to a lesser standard of duty or care in safety and
environmental matters, but it is proper for the court to take into account all the facts of the case, including
how any financial penalty will be paid.*

Other sentencing options
13. A discharge will rarely be appropriate in these cases.

14. Compensation must be considered if there is a specific victim who has suffered injury, loss or
damage. Under s.33B of the Environmental Protection Act 1990, a magistrates’ court’s power to impose
compensation for clean-up costs is not limited to £5,000. Refer to pages 165-167 for further guidance
on the approach to compensation.

15. Under section 42(1) of the Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974, the court may impose a
remedial order in addition to or instead of imposing any punishment on the offender. Where the offence
involves the acquisition or possession of an explosive article or substance, section 42(4) enables the
court to order forfeiture of the explosive.

16. Where the offender is a director or senior manager of a company, the court may be able to exercise
its power of disqualification under the Company Directors Disqualification Act 1986 (see page 171).

Consult your legal adviser for further guidance regarding the exercise of these powers.

Costs

17. The prosecution will normally claim the costs of investigation and presentation. These may be
substantial and can incorporate time and activity expended on containing and making the area safe.
The relevant principles are set out on page 175 above.

* R v Southampton University Hospital NHS Trust [2006] EWCA Crim 2971 CA)
183



Page 139 Agenda ltem 12

PLANNING & REGENERATION

Marc Dorfman @ 15-12-08

Key elements of the service

Regeneration provides Haringey employment, enterprise development
and area regeneration projects and advice:

e Economic development policy research for the production of the
Borough Regeneration strategy

e External funding bids to London, national and European bodies;
e Employment and skills programmes for worklessness;
e Enterprise schemes and advice for local businesses and

e Area and Physical regeneration projects — particularly in town
centres, (Tottenham High Road and Wood Green) and key challenged
neighbourhoods including Northumberland Park and the Seven
Sisters New Deal for Communities (NDC).

Planning provides three statutory Borough functions — the production of
an up to date Borough land use plan, a development control service for
processing planning applications and a building control service for dealing
with building notices, applications and building health and safety issues:

e Town Planning policy research for the production of the Borough
Unitary Development Plan/Local Development Framework - the
Haringey Land Use Plan. This is a statutory local authority function.

e External funding bids to London, national and European bodies

e Site and Local Area Planning, (Haringey Heartlands; Tottenham Hale
and Central Leeside) and an Urban Design advice service

o Development Control Service — assessing planning applications and
making recommendations for councillor decisions at Planning
Committee. This focuses on the proper location of development
projects and their design and operation. This is a statutory function. It
compliments a planning enforcement service that is in Frontline
services.

e Building Control Service — assessing building applications for
construction once planning permission has been granted. This
regulates safe building construction; accessibility; emergency access
and building energy efficiency. This is a statutory function.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\5\0\A100015059\0VSC20090112Agendaltem10ClirAminBriefing
0.doc -1-



Page 140

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\5\0\A100015059\0VSC20090112Agendaltem10ClirAminBriefing
0.doc -2.-



Page 141

Recent Key Events/Achievements

Regeneration

e The Borough’s Regeneration Strategy was approved by Cabinet in
February 2008, with the delivery plan approved in July 2008. The
August and October Corporate Haringey Performance Management
assessments of regeneration projects showed they were performing
well. The success of these programmes has resulted in the Borough’s
Enterprise Partnership, (public, private and voluntary sector) being
allocated £1.2m in 2008/09; £1.6m in 2009/10 and £1.4m in 2010/11.

Employment

e The Haringey Guarantee is the Borough’s Job Brokerage Programme
for local unemployed. It was formally evaluated in June 2008 and was
given a good recommendation. It is a multi agency programme. In 2008
it reached 60% of its “stretch target” to support 120 JSA claimants (Job
Seekers Allowance) into work. This has resulted in an extra £282k
reward grant being made available to the Council and its partners.
Over the whole year the aim is to deliver 334 job entries and 256
sustained/permanent jobs outcomes.

e The North London Pledge was launched in 2008 extending the
Haringey Guarantee scheme to Enfield and Waltham Forest. The
North London Pledge is an £1.5m programme (£600k in 08-09 and
£900k 09-10) led by Haringey and funded by the London Development
Agency. The programme is scheduled to deliver an extra 100
employment outcomes and a further 200 skills and training outcomes
over two years.

e The Families into Work Programme to support long term and persistent
unemployment was launched in October 2008 in Northumberland Park.
The programme will support 100 families into employment to help
reduce child poverty and give children the support for their educational
and skills development. It is a multi agency programme.

Enterprise/Business

e Business Support: The 3™ Haringey City Growth Business Awards took
place in May 2008 with more than 400 people from Haringey’s
business community attending. Overall targets for the year have been
set and comprise over 200 local businesses getting support or starting
up; 150 young people getting enterprise training and a support
programme for local traders associations. This work is deliver by
Haringey staff and the North London Business Partnership.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\5\0\A100015059\0VSC20090112Agendaltem10ClirAminBriefing
0.doc -3-



Page 142

e The Film Business Office has facilitated a major motion picture being
filmed in the borough as well as several high profile TV dramas
regularly filming at Hornsey Town Hall. The 7" Annual Short Film
Festival will take place at Wood Green in March 2009.

Area Regeneration

e Shop front and building heritage projects were completed at Windsor
Parade on Tottenham High Road and were highly commended in the
2008 Regeneration and Renewal awards for Heritage Led
Regeneration. Haringey projects are funded by the Council, the
Heritage Lottery Fund and English Heritage’s PSICA (Partnership
Schemes in Conservation Areas) fund. Eligible buildings are being
targeted on Tottenham High Road and on Myddleton Road near
Bounds Green.

e The Wood Green Town Centre Planning Guide was developed and
published following a substantial public consultation exercise. The
Sueplementary Planning Document was adopted by Cabinet on the
14" October 2008. The SPD provides long term guidance for the
planning and development of Wood Green Metropolitan Centre to
2016.

e The Seven Sisters New Deal for Communities (NDC) has submitted its
proposals to the Council for the future physical planning of the area .
The NDC is on target to deliver its stated targets for social; health and
economic improvement in the area.

Planning

e Town Planning Services are not all managed by Planning and
Regeneration. Planning Enforcement is managed by Frontline
Services. An improvement action plan has been put in place by the AD
Frontline Services and the Team itself. Service coordination systems
are now in place to develop an integrated service with Town Planning.
New staff have been taken on to deal with major planning applications
and to coordinate major development sites. Development Control and
Planning Committee continues to be run well and is now developing a
programme of member and officer joint training and a improvement
action plan for 2009-10. The Local Development Framework timetable
has been delayed a little but the policy framework in place, (Unitary
Development Plan 2006) is still robust. Design advice and heritage
protection projects are in place across both Planning and regeneration
services. Formal area planning continues with significant master
planning work being done in Tottenham and the Heartlands; a new
Central Leeside Plan at a draft stage; a new Planning and
Improvement Guidance Plan produced for Wood Green Metropolitan
Centre — and a new sub regional Waste Plan making its start. Building
Control is increasingly becoming a critical service to integrate into town

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\5\0\A100015059\0VSC20090112Agendaltem10ClirAminBriefing
0.doc -4 -



Page 143

planning because of its energy efficiency and enforcement support
functions.

Town Planning Policy

e The Local Development Framework:; Haringey is able to rely on its
recent 2006 Unitary Development Plan for its planning policy
framework. Most of these have now been saved by the Council and
the GLA until 2009/10 — when a new Borough Local Development
Framework will be put in place. This year consultation on the new “core
strategy” has begun and employment and retail studies have been
carried out. Work has also begun on a joint Sub Regional Waste Plan.

e The Annual Monitoring Report — Planning Policy Progress: is going to
Cabinet in December and shows good progress on Housing and
Affordable Housing; on negotiating community benefit planning
obligations; on retail in the main 6 town centres and the 38 local retail
centres; on business growth; on local park quality and on waste
management. There has not been such good progress on developing
travel plans and traffic management. Our appeal loss rate at 40% is still
too high and should be around 30-33%.

Site and Local Area Planning, and Urban Design

e Master Planning and Site Development: Projects aim to bring forward
new homes in a way that support mixed use and tenure
neighbourhoods with good public open spaces; access to work and
community facilities and to public transport. These include Tottenham
Hale Village and Station; Tottenham Gyratory and Urban/Town Centre;
Lawrence Road; Ashley Road; Marsh Lane; Lee Valley Access
projects; Haringey Heartlands new neighbourhood schemes and the
redevelopment of Tottenham Football Club. All of this work involves
considerable external funding management. At the time of writing the
Borough had won an extra £6.9m for Tottenham Hale/Leeside
development projects for 2009-12.

e Strong Urban Design advice is being given to all these projects and the
town centre building heritage schemes run by the Regeneration
Service. Staff provide training for the service and members and run an
external Design Panel to provide creative challenge to developing
schemes.

e The Central Leeside Area Action Plan has begun its planning journey
and this is a joint Haringey and Enfield project.

Development Control/Management and Planning Enforcement

e The Development Management service is meeting all its “speed”
targets set by central government. It has introduced pre application

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\5\0\A100015059\0VSC20090112Agendaltem10ClirAminBriefing
0.doc -5-



Page 144

advice and is now piloting the new “Planning Performance
Agreements” which allow Local Planning Authorities to replace speed
with quality service targets. Appeal loss rates have improved in 2008-
09, but still need to improve more and an action plan is being put in
place for 2009-010.

The Enforcement Service is now addressing the enforcement
complaint backlog and is one of the bets performing London Boroughs
for issuing planning enforcement notices either to request formally
information or to threaten or take enforcement action.

Building Control

The Building Control Service has carried out a “value for money”
review and has been found sound. It is meeting its locally set bench
mark performance indicators, (across London services) for customer
service and in 09-10 will begin the process of external accreditation. It
continues to be unique in its health and safety service to Spurs Football
Ground.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\5\0\A100015059\0VSC20090112Agendaltem10ClirAminBriefing

0.doc

-6



Page 145

Priorities for the coming year

Regeneration

e Economic Development Targets: In the light of the economic down
turn, the Council must now re negotiate appropriate adjustments to the
Haringey Local Area Agreement targets on Incapacity Benefit
claimants and new business registration rate (VAT).

e Olympic Opportunity: Members have agreed to provide funding to
support Olympic based activity in the borough. £60,000 will be
available for three years from April 2009 and projects will be set up to
ensure that Haringey residents, young people and businesses have
access to the Olympics opportunity and the Olympic legacy. An
Olympics Action Plan is being developed with other council services
and North London Strategic Alliance.

e Credit Crunch: Understanding the impact of the Credit Crunch on
regeneration activities and employment. This will be an ongoing
process, beginning with the identification and regular tracking of a set
of economic indicators and regular communication with all service
providers for employment and business support. In 2009 a business
information pack will be produced on how Council services work and
how they can be used.

e Apprenticeships: Develop local labour outcomes for the borough and
promote opportunities for apprenticeships.

e Town Centre Improvement Plans and Management: In 2009-10 the
service will start linking area management (safe and clean regimes);
strategic planning (site and transport development) and business
development and events (business promotion and town centre cultural
and community offers) for the Boroughs town centres. A 3 year
development programme for town centres will be put in place.

e Groundwork Haringey and Sub Regional Working: In 2009-10 a simpler
and more focused approach will be established for partner and cross
Borough working with regular reporting on fewer critical projects
including jobs and businesses; better public open spaces; better use of
public transport and increased local energy provision and energy
management.

e The London Development Agency and the London Skills Board: By the
beginning of 2009-10 the Mayor’s economic development agency will
be ready to show how it will spend £450m a year over three years
across London. In 2010 a new London Skills Board will be put in place
to deliver the 18year old + skills and training programme. Haringey will
be involved in the development of these programmes.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\5\0\A100015059\0VSC20090112Agendaltem10ClirAminBriefing
0.doc -7-



Page 146

Planning

Planning and Building Control Performance Targets: In 2009-10 a more
rigorous and integrated approach to target management will be
established to link to as the first full year of the Local Area Agreement.

Local Development Framework: 2009-10 will see the creation of a final
draft plan for Haringey. More member and community consultation will
take place. And key elements of the new plan will need to be
addressed — an urban capacity study; a strategic flood risk assessment
and a community infrastructure plan.

Credit Crunch: Understanding the impact of the Credit Crunch on
planning and building control service will be important. Though it is still
to feed through into the Development Management and Building
Control fees — these are expected to reduce from January 2009
onwards. It will be critical to still provide a strong customer service —
particularly pre application work and not to drop design and energy
standards. In 2009 a business information pack will be produced on
how Council services work and how they can be used.

The 2008 Planning Act; the Mayors new Powers and the Homes and
Communities Agency: A new Planning Act came into force in
November 2008; the Mayor was given new “planning approval powers”
in May 2008 and in December 2008 a new national Planning Agency —
the Homes and Community Agency - was created joining the Housing
Corporation; English Partnerships and the Academy for Sustainable
Communities. In 2009-10 Haringey will need to adjust its procedures to
engage with all these planning changes. Training for staff and
members will be put in place in the new year.

Site _and Area Planning: Major site development work will be
progressed including a possible planning applications for the
redevelopment of Spurs and key site in Haringey Heartlands;
improvement proposals for Hornsey Town Hall and consultation on
proposals for Tottenham Hale and Leeside improvements.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\5\0\A100015059\0VSC20090112Agendaltem10ClirAminBriefing

0.doc

-8



Page 147 Agenda ltem 13

Haringey Council
[No.]
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 12" January 2009
Report Title:

Gambling Establishments in Haringey — Feasibility Report for a Possible Full Scrutiny Review

Report authorised by:
Clir Gideon Bull, Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Contact Officer: Martin Bradford Scrutiny Research Officer
Martin.bradford@haringey.gov.uk 0208 489 6950

Wards(s) affected: ALL Report for: Non Key

1. Purpose of the report (That is, the decision required)

1.1 In June 2008 the Overview and Scrutiny Committee asked for a one off feasibility report on
the practicality of undertaking an in-depth review on the issues surrounding the licensing of
gambling establishments in Haringey.

1.2 The aim of this report is to consider the feasibility of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee
commissioning a scrutiny review on the licensing of Gambling Establishments in Haringey.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary) N/A

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1 Priorities: To create a Better Haringey: cleaner, greener and safer
3.2 Sustainable Community Strategy 2007 — 2016 with:

= People at the heart of change

Where Haringey will:

= have an environmentally sustainable future

» have economic vitality and prosperity shared by all

= Dbe safer for all




Page 148

4. Recommendations

4.1 That the Committee do not commission a full scrutiny review of the licensing of gambling
establishments in Haringey at this current time.

4.2 That the Directorate report back to the Committee on or before September 2009 to provide
further analysis of the impact of the Gambling Act (2005) in Haringey.

4.3 That a Member Development session be undertaken, jointly facilitated by Licensing and
Planning, to allow Members to discuss issues pertaining to the future licensing and
planning applications of gambling establishments in Haringey.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1 There is little benefit of undertaking a scrutiny review of the licensing of gambling
establishments in Haringey as this process is very tightly prescribed by national legislation
(Gambling Act 2005).

5.2 The Gambling Act (2005) only came into effect in September 2007. The parameters
through which the Licensing Authorities (the Local Authority) consider gambling licenses
and set conditions are still being tested.

5.3 The Department of Culture and Media & Sport is aware of the proliferation of betting shops
and has launched an investigation in to the scope and extent of this problem. It intends to
investigate what additional powers the Licensing Authorities will need to address this issue.

5.4 Depending on the nature and scope of the planned DCMS investigation (5.3) Haringey
Council will consider whether to commission research to investigate the local impact of the
Gambling Act (2005).

5.5 It would appear that the Licensing Authority (the Local Authority) has little local discretion
in the consideration of premises licenses for gambling operators. It is noted that Haringey
Council lost 3 appeals in respect of licensing gambling establishments.

5.6 Whilst the Gambling Act (2005) seeks to encourage greater local participation in gambling
license decisions, the actual scope for potential Member and public representations is
limited. This inability to influence the licensing decision process has precipitated local
frustration.

6. Other options considered

6.1 An alternative option of undertaking a full scrutiny review would not be appropriate at this
time for those reasons set out above.

7.1 Summary - background




Page 149

7.1.1The Gambling Act (2005) created a new role for Local Authorities where, as the Licensing
Authority, they are required to consider applications for premises licenses from gambling
operators. Since this legislation was introduced in September 2007, the Licensing
Authority has considered 10 new applications for betting shops in Haringey, three of
which were initially rejected. Upon appeal to the Magistrates Court, gambling operators
successfully overturned all three refusals for a premises license.

7.1.2In this context, there are concerns among both elected Members and the wider public
that the new regulatory framework provides little local discretion in the consideration of
such license applications, which may in time lead to a proliferation of gambling
establishments throughout the locality. Without stronger local regulation, there is some
anxiety that the expansion of betting shop outlets may be focussed in more deprived
neighbourhoods in the borough, where rents may be lower.

7.1.3Evidently, these concerns are not confined to Haringey, as the Local Government
Association is currently lobbying government to reintroduce the power of the Licensing
Authority to restrict licenses in geographical areas.! The following provides an overview
of the main issues in considering a possible full scrutiny review of this issue. A number of
conclusions and recommendations have been drawn from the evidence presented and
summarised in section 7.9.

7.2 Gambling in the UK

What is gambling?

7.2.1Gambling can be defined as ‘the wagering of money or something of material value on an
event with an uncertain outcome with the primary intent of winning additional money
and/or material goods’. Gambling can take many forms and operate through a variety of
mediums. The following table outlines the main forms of gambling and the nature of the
activities involved.

Definition Example Medium

Gaming | Stakes on a game of | Casino games Casinos, internet.
chance

Betting | Stakes on arace, Sports results On course, bookmakers,
outcome or event internet, telephone,

Lottery | Allocation of prizes | National Lottery | Retail outlets, internet,
on basis of chance Local Lotteries telephone and other

venues.

Prevalence of gambling

7.2.2 The most recent prevalence data (2007) indicated that in excess of 2/3 (68%) of the
adult population undertook some form of gambling activity in the previous 12 months.? If
those who solely gamble on the National Lottery are excluded however, then just under

! http://www.lga.gov.uk/Iga/core/page.do?pageld=1083651
2 Gambling Prevalence Survey 2007




Page 150

2 (48%) of the adult population participated in some form of gambling in the past 12
months.? Current trend data would appear to indicate a decline in gambling activity in
the UK in the period 1999-2007.2

7.2.3The most popular form of gambling in the UK is the National Lottery in which over "2

(57%) of the adult population participate.? Scratchcards (20%) and horseracing (17%)
are the next most popular form of gambling activity.? The data also shows the
emergence of new forms of gambling such as spread betting (where potential winnings
are linked to accuracy of wager) and Betting Exchanges (betting intermediary). A table
depicting the prevalence of different gambling activities in the UK is given below.

Engaged in different forms of gambling in past 12 months (2007).°
National Lottery 57% | Private betting 10%
Scratchcards 20% | Bingo 7%
Horseracing 17% | Dog racing 5%
Slot machine 14% | Online 3%
Other lotteries 1% Spread Betting 1%

Betting Exchanges 1%

Key gambling data

7.2.4Whilst the prevalence of gambling in the adult population may have gone down since

1999, the amount of money that has been staked has grown significantly in the past 5
years. Total UK gambling stakes rose from £53billion in 2001-2 to £91 billion in 2005-6.°
The gambling industry is a significant contributor to the UK economy employing over

120,000 people and contributing £1.4 billion to the exchequer each year®; equivalent to

1% of all government revenues.

Preventlng UK Gambling Harm, Responsibility in Gambling Trust, 2007
* Department of Culture Media & Sport, Gambling Data 2008

°> HMRC bulletins, Gaming Board, Gambling Commission Annual Reports, DCMS estimates.

6 Bettlng shop gaming machines cause concern Dally Telegraph 4™ March 2005
Cost of UK’s Gambling Habit The Guardlan 29 September 2007
Ladbrokes Biggest Earner the Guardian 17" August 2008
Scoplng Study for a UK Gambling Act (2005) Impact Assessment Framework DCMS 2007
Research on Social Impacts of Gambling, Scottish Office, 2006
Research on the Social Impact of Gambling 2006
Preventmg UK Gambling Harm, Responsibility in Gambling Trust, 2007
Gamcare Services Report 2007
* Gamcare Services Report 2007
'> National Problem Gambling Clinic (Soho), North West London NHS Foundation Trust.
1 Adult gaming centres are arcades with machines with high value pay outs.
’ Based on data provided by Licences, Urban Environment as of 05/11/08

'® Fair Rules for Strong Communities, DCMS 2008



Page 151

UK Gambling Stake 2001-02-2005-06 (£ million)’
Financial Year Total Stake
2001-02 52,561
2002-03 63,394
2003-04 77,916
2004-05 92,496
2005-06 91,516

7.2.5Betting shops were first legalised in the UK in 1961. Historically, there were many more
betting shops in the UK than there are at present; in the early 1980’s there were
approximately 15,000 betting shops. With consolidation among gambling providers,
there are estimated to be approximately 8,800 betting shops currently in the UK.

7.2.6There has been widespread speculation that the advent of highly profitable Fixed Odds
Betting Terminals (FOBT) in betting shops has arrested the decline of betting shops: in
2001, when the first FOBTs were installed in shops, there were 39 new planning
applications for licensed bookmaker premises, in 2002 the figure rose to 98, in 2003 it
was 196 and 2004 there were 340 applications were made.®,’ .

7.3 The Gambling Act 2005

7.3.1The Gambling Act (2005) was introduced to reflect the widespread changes that have
occurred throughout the gambling industry and recognition of the need to modernise and
update a regulatory framework which had been in force for nearly 40 years. The
centrepiece of this legislation was the creation of the Gambling Commission, a new
independent regulator for all gambling activities in the UK.

7.3.2The Gambling Commission is required to regulate gambling in the interests of the public
and is responsible for the regulation of bookmakers, casinos, bingo clubs, lottery
operators, arcade operators and remote gambling operators. In regulating these
gambling operators, the Commission is been required to adhere to three key principles:
= to keep crime out of gambling,
» ensure that gambling is conducted fairly and openly,
= to protect children and vulnerable people from being harmed or exploited by gambling.

7.3.3 The Gambling Act (2005) established a tripartite system of regulation involving the
government, the Gambling Commission and the Licensing Authority (the Local Authority).
The regulatory framework for the gambling industry is underpinned by the issuing of three
types of license; these are administered by the Gambling Commission and the Licensing
Authority. The type of license and the issuing authority are summarised below:

| License Type | Issuer | Purpose




Page 152

Operating License | Gambling That operators comply with principle
Commission gambling objectives

Personal License | Gambling Certain senior individuals to require a
Commission license within some operators

Premises License | Licensing Applications considered where
Authority gambling premises are located

7.4 The role of the Gambling Commission

7.4.1The Gambling Commission issues operating licenses to prospective gambling providers.
A gambling operator wishing to open a gambling establishment in any locality will first
need to obtain an operating license. The Gambling Commission will assess prospective
operators to ensure that it has appropriate governance procedures and is compliant with
the overriding aims of the legislation (as in 7.2.2). Successful applicants may apply for
premises license from the Licensing Authority where it wishes to conduct its gambling
activities.

7.4.2Through providing information, guidance and support to Licensing Authorities the
Gambling Commission aims to ensure that there is a consistent national standard of
licensing. The Gambling Commission has extensive powers and may impose a range of
restrictions on individual licensees. The Commission can enter premises, impose
unlimited fines and ultimately withdraw licenses. The Commission also has powers to
investigate and prosecute illegal gambling.

7.5 The role of the Licensing Authority (Local Authority)

Statement of Gambling Policy

7.5.1The Gambling Act (2005) requires each Licensing Authority to produce a statement of
gambling policy for their locality. This policy is intended to show how the Licensing
Authority will exercise its functions and the principles it intends to apply. The Licensing
Authority must demonstrate that it has consulted local stakeholders in the development of
the local gambling policy.

7.5.2Whilst all Licensing Authorities are required to produce a local gambling policy, there is in
effect little local variation, as the content of such policies are tightly prescribed by the
Gambling Commission.

Premises License

7.5.3The main role of the Licensing Authority is to consider applications for premises licenses
from gambling operators intending to conduct gambling activities in the locality. The
Licensing Authority is required to approve premises licences for all gambling activities in
the locality for gambling activities including:

. bingo

betting shops

adult gaming centres (high stakes electronic gaming)

family gaming centres (lower stakes electronic gaming)

casinos




Page 153

. racecourses and dog tracks.

7.5.4In considering the application for a premises license the Licensing Authority there are
three conditions of the license; mandatory, default and discretionary. Mandatory and
default conditions are prescribed by the Gambling Act; mandatory conditions cannot be
varied by the Licensing Authority but default conditions can be added or removed by the
Licensing Authority and are the for premises license.

7.5.5The Licensing Authority does have limited powers to vary the conditions of the premises

license under the discretionary guidance. Such variations may include the opening hours
or security arrangements for the proposed gambling establishment. Once again, the
conditions that the Licensing Authority are able to set within individual licenses are tightly
prescribed by the Gambling Commission and cannot contravene guidance issued from
the regulator. In summary, the Licensing Authority can only set conditions where:

= they are relevant to make the building safe

= directly related to the premises

= fairly and reasonably relate to the scale of the premises

= reasonable in all other aspects.

7.5.61t is of critical importance to note that the Gambling Act clearly specifies that the
Licensing Authority must aim to permit applications for a premises license so long as this
conforms to Guidance and Codes of Practice from the Gambling Commission and
conforms to the Gambling Policy of the Licensing Authority. In this context, so long as
the applicant can demonstrate that the license does not contravene the 3 gambling
objectives (crime and disorder, fair and open gambling & protection of children and
vulnerable adults) there is limited scope for the Licensing Authority to reject the
application.

7.5.7 Prior to the Gambling Act (2005), the approval of local gambling licences was exercised
by the Local Magistrates Court. Within this previous system there would appear to have
been more local discretion in considering license applications, in particular Magistrates
could apply a ‘demand test’, where licenses could be withheld if it was considered that
there were too many gambling premises to meet anticipated demand in a particular area.
There is no such provision in the new legislation.

Enforcement
7.5 8 Enforcement of the Gambling Act and associated regulations and licenses is shared
between the Gambling Commission, the Licensing Authority and the police. The
Licensing Authority is specifically expected to monitor and enforce the conditions of
premises licences. To this end, an annual inspection of gambling operators in the area is
undertaken to ensure that they are compliant with the terms of their premises licences.
The inspection may assess a range of factors including:
» Ensuring that there is no change on the specified floor plan
= Is compliant in terms of number and location of gaming machines
= Ensuring that self exclusion forms barring problem gamblers are prominently
displayed
= Contact information from agencies providing support for problem gamblers is




Page 154

prominently displayed

Greater local participation in licensing decisions
7.5.9By making the Local Authority the Licensing Authority instead of the Magistrates Court,
the Gambling Act (2005) intended to give local people more say in local licensing
decisions. As the business of the Licensing Authority is managed through the existing
Licensing structures of the Local Authority there is the potential for greater local
participation and greater local scrutiny of gambling license applications through:
= licensing and Planning Committee meetings being held in public
= elected representatives being able to sit on licensing committees
» elected representatives being able to make representations about a license
without being asked by a resident to do so.

7.5.10 When the Licensing Authority is considering a premises license from a gambling
operator, the Gambling Act specifies that representations may be made from a variety of
local stakeholders including responsible authorities (e.g. Local Authority, police, planning,
fire), a person resident close to the prospective gambling premises, local business
interests or representatives of any of the preceding groups (e.g. lawyers, Councillors).
However, potential representations from the above parties can only be made if they are
relevant to the three governing gambling principles; that it is fair and open, does not
generate crime & disorder and ensures the protection of vulnerable adults and children.

7.5.11In this context, it is unlikely that local groups or individuals will be able to generate
sufficient weight of evidence to able to influence gambling license decisions. Given the
limited scope from which local interested parties may make representations to the
Licensing Authority and its limited potential impact, it is inevitable that this may generate
considerable local frustration.

7.5.12 All appeals against decisions made by the Licensing Authorities in England and Wales
are made to the Magistrates Court. It is noted that Haringey Council has been
unsuccessful in defending 3 appeals from gambling operators seeking premises licenses.

Planning
7.5.13 Where the proposed gambling establishment incorporates a change in the nature of

the use of the particular premises, planning permission may also be required. The
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) sets out in the context of national planning policy the
local planning policies of the borough. The UDP is therefore instrumental in informing
local planning decisions. (It should be noted that a licensing application can be decided
without there being the correct planning permission in place; the Gambling Act (2005)
forbids the Licensing Authority from taking into account the planning status of the
premises in question.)

7.5.14 Whilst it may be possible to reject planning permission for a gambling establishment on
the basis that this contravenes the intention of the UDP, it should be noted that guidance
within UDP may not be definitive and may be open to individual interpretation and
subsequent legal challenge. It should also be noted that planning approval may not be
necessary when the use of the premises does not change; thus a pub, restaurant




Page 155

conversion to a betting office may not require explicit planning approval.

7.5.15 Appeals against planning decisions may be made on the basis that this may affect
residential amenity; that is the planned change in building use may precipitate (for
example) additional noise, congestion or crime related activities in the area which may be
detrimental to residents. Residents must be able to demonstrate that the planned
change will have a material or direct effect.

7.5.16 Appeals from Planning Committee decisions are determined by the Planning
Inspectorate and can incorporate a range of different methods: written representation
(document exchange), informal hearing (planning inspector with public) and public
enquiry (quasi-judicial process). Appeals can be costly processes.

7.6 The impact of gambling

7.6.11t is widely agreed that there is a dearth of research evidence to indicate what impact
gambling has upon wider society.® UK national studies have concluded that there is very
little evidence to indicate what impact legalised gambling has had because:
= too few studies been undertaken,
= studies that have been undertaken are not robust,
= there is little longitudinal data to asses impact of gambling over time.®

7.6.20f particular interest for this study is the relationship between gambling and crime.
Whilst there have been a number of studies investigating the impact of gambling upon
crime, researchers have come to the conclusion that the evidence is too inconsistent to
make any definitive association.®

7.6.3 The paucity of evidence at the national level is of critical importance in the context of the
Licensing Authority’s consideration of premises licenses and subsequent appeals of
these decisions. In the absence of robust national evidence, the onus is upon local
Licensing Authorities to produce localised data to substantiate their decisions. It is
unlikely, that individual Licensing Authorities have the capacity or resources to undertake
such research or data collection to provide such substantive evidence.

7.6.4In the absence of robust national data, it is therefore important that the Licensing
Authority works cooperatively with other local enforcement agencies (e.g. LA, police, fire),
to ensure that there are appropriate systems in place to capture and record appropriate
evidence. Such data will be essential to inform local gambling policy or decisions on
individual gambling premises.

7.7 Problem Gambling (ludomania)

7.7.1Most adults who gamble do so responsibly, but for a small minority, gambling can
become an obsessive or compulsive behaviour which can have far reaching
consequences for gamblers themselves and the people around them. Whilst there is no
generally agreed definition, there would appear top be some consensus that gambling is
problematic where this disrupts personal, family, financial or employment relations of




Page 156

those involved’.?

7.7.2In the UK, the prevalence of problem gambling is estimated to be between 0.5% and
0.6% of the adult population.? On current population estimates this would suggest that
there are between 300,000 and 360,000 problem gamblers in the UK. Although the
prevalence of problem gambling in the UK has not varied, findings from the next UK
gambling prevalence survey (2011) should provide an indication as to whether the
liberalisation of gambling laws in the UK (as set out in the Gambling Act, 2005) has
impacted on the rate of problem gambling.

7.7 3Internationally, the level of problem gambling would appear to be associated with the
availability and convenience of gambling premises, those countries that have more liberal
gambling laws (such as the USA, Australia and South Africa) have higher rates of
problem gambling (2.0% and above).’

7.7.4In the UK, the demographic distribution of problem gamblers is not even; the most recent
Gambling Prevalence Study (2007) indicated that problem gamblers were more likely to
be male, single, in poor health and with a parent with a gambling problem.? Problem
gambling was also significantly associated with being black or Asian, separated or
divorced, having fewer educational qualifications and being under 35.

7.7.5Disadvantaged groups, such as the unemployed, those on welfare benefits or those in
poverty are most likely to suffer the adverse effects of problem gambling. Indeed, there
is evidence to suggest that there is a strong association between problem gambling and
disadvantaged groups; those on the lowest incomes are three times more likely to be
problem gamblers than other income groups.’ Problem gambling is also associated with
other addictive behaviours such as drug misuse, alcohol abuse and smoking, which can
obviously compound social deprivation and disadvantage.

7.7.6Different gambling activities are more closely associated with problem gambling than
others; research evidence shows that Electronic Gaming Machines which allow gamblers
to engage in highly repetitive gambling actions, are most closely associated with problem
gambling.”"  The highest prevalence of problem betting would appear to occur in
relatively new forms of betting activities: the top four problem gambling activities are

listed below:'?
Spread Betting 14.7%
Fixed Odds Betting Terminals 11.2%
Betting exchanges 9.8%
Online 7.4%

7.7.7 Although there is no data to indicate the level of problem gambling in Haringey, there is
evidence to suggest that the problem gambling may be more prevalent in inner city areas
given the accessibility of gambling establishments and the social demography of
residents. The fact that almost 1 in 8 callers to a national gambling helpline were from
London would appear to support this assertion.®

7.7.8Problem gambling can precipitate a wide range of physical, social and economic




Page 157

problems for the gambler and for the people around them. Problem gamblers can incur
high levels of personal debt, experience relationship breakdown and also suffer from
higher levels of mental and physical ill-health. Of those seeking help from a gambling
charity in 2007; the average debt was £17,581 though 10% had debts in excess of
£50,000, 21% had symptoms of physical ill health and 6% had severe mental health
problems.™

7.7.9 In the UK there are a number of national and local agencies that provide a range of
support services for problem gamblers including Gamcare (national helpline and
counselling service), Gamblers Anonymous (peer group support) and Gordon House
(residential treatment centre). More recently, the first NHS clinic to support problem
gamblers was opened in London; this service provides a range of psychological therapies
alongside debt advice. '°

7.8 Gambling establishments in Haringey

7.8.1Local data indicates that there are 81 licensed gambling premises (betting shops and
adult gaming centres'®) in Haringey. The overwhelming majority (n=70) of these are
betting shops. Approximately 3 out of 5 of these betting shops are operated by two major
gambling operators.

7.8.2There is some evidence to suggest that there has been an increase in the number of
betting shops since the Gambling Act (2005) has become effective; since the act came in
to force there have been 10 new applications for a premises license from betting shops. It
should also be noted that during this same time frame, 4 premises licenses for betting
shops were surrendered; perhaps indicating that some market adjustment is taking place.

The distribution of gambling establishments across Haringey.

7.8.3A series maps based on the geo-coded locations of 81 Adult Gamming Centres and
Betting Shops in Haringey have been produced.'” Appendix A demonstrates the clusters
or hotspot locations for Adult Gaming Centres and Betting Shops across Haringey where
the number of sites exceeds 9 per ward. There are two principle gambling hotspots:
Shopping City on Wood Green High Road and on Green Lanes at the junction with St.
Ann’s Road (Appendix A). There are two other smaller hotspots: White Hart Lane and
Bruce Grove Railway stations. Two further clusters of gambling sites are seen on Crouch
End and Muswell Hill Broadways in the west of the borough (Appendix A).

7.8.4Analysis of the location of adult gaming centres and betting shops by local deprivation
has been undertaken (Appendix B). This demonstrates that 10 of the 81 adult gaming
centres and betting shops are located in or near two of the most deprived areas in
Haringey (Northumberland Park and Bruce Grove) which are among 3% of the most
deprived areas in England. (Appendix B).

7.8.5More detailed analysis of the resident population in those areas with a high concentration
betting shops / adult gaming centres is provided in Appendices 3 and 4. Appendix 3
shows all eighty-one adult gaming centres and betting shops in the borough aggregated
by Super Output Areas (SOA). The dark shaded areas represent the five SOAs with




Page 158

between 3-5 adult gaming centres and betting shops. Appendix 4 provides a summary of
the resident populations of theses five areas: 43% of the population across these SOAs
can be characterised as ‘people living in social housing in deprived areas with uncertain
employment’.

Gambling in other licensed premise — ‘exempt gaming’

7.8.6 Provisions within the Gambling Act (2005) allow certain licensed premises to provide
‘equal chance gaming’ (e.g. poker and other card games) without a gambling license or
permit; this is known as ‘exempt gaming’. This liberalisation of the gambling laws legally
permits alcohol licensed premises (pubs, clubs and cafes) to provide limited onsite
gambling activities. There are however a number of provisions within the legislation
which aim to ensure that such activities remain small scale in such premises, these
being:

. Gambling is to remain ancillary to the main purpose of the premises
" Venues cannot charge for admission

. Gaming should be low stakes with a £5 limit per person per game

" All gaming must be supervised by a nominated person

7.8.7 Given the large number of social clubs/cafés in Haringey which have an alcohol and bar
license there is some concern that the liberalisation of the gambling laws may precipitate
a rise in lower level gambling across the borough. In addition, given the dispersed and
varied nature of the venues in which ‘exempt gaming’ may now take place, there are also
concerns as to how such premises will be policed and gambling requirements enforced.
This matter is being investigated further by the department.

Commissioning local research

7.8.8Haringey Council has undertaken preliminary work to commission research to assess the
impact of the Gambling Act (2005) in Haringey, particularly in relation to crime and the
impact on young and vulnerable people. Whilst it is likely that this data will not represent
sufficient evidence to support prospective case by case appeals the research may be
useful to inform future licensing and planning decisions.

7.8.9 Any final decisions on the commissioning of local research will note and consider the
scope of investigation in to betting offices announced by Department of Culture and
Media and Sport.'®

7.9 Conclusions

7.9.11t would appear that there has been a significant growth in the number of betting shops
throughout the UK. It would appear that the growth in new applications for betting shops
seen in Haringey is being repeated across the country. It is unclear whether this
expansion in the number of betting shops in the community is as a result of the Gambling
Act (2005) itself, or the need for operators to increase outlets for highly profitable Fixed
Odds Betting Terminals.

7.9.21t would appear that the Licensing Authority has limited discretion in considering premises
licenses from gambling operators or indeed setting conditions to those that are approved.




Page 159

There is also no ‘demand’ test in the new legislation, which means Licensing Authorities
cannot limit the number of bookmakers in a particular area. Critically, the Gambling Act
(2005) specifies that the Licensing Authority must aim to permit premises licenses as
long as they conform to three key gambling objectives (fair, crime free and protects
vulnerable adults and children).

7.9.3Whilst the Gambling Act (2005) seeks to encourage greater local participation in
gambling license decisions, in effect, actual opportunities for local people and their
representatives to influence these decisions are minimal.  The parameters of allowed
representations is restricted to the key gambling objectives (crime free, fair and open and
protection of children and vulnerable adults) and the likelihood of local representatives
providing sufficient weight of evidence to suggest that these objectives are compromised
is low. How can local representatives demonstrate that one additional betting shop (or
other gambling establishment) will cause crime or disorder, will affect fair play or impact
on children or vulnerable adults?

7.9.4National studies have concluded that there is very little evidence to indicate what impact
legalised gambling has within society; there are too few studies, completed studies are
not robust and there is little longitudinal data to assess impact over time. This would
seem to compound Licensing Authorities inability to reject or vary applications for
premises licenses; if there is not sufficient evidence nationally, it is unlikely that a single
Licensing Authority will have the resources to conduct such research.

7.9.5 As there is little local evidence to assess what impact the Gambling Act (2005) has had
within Haringey, it is apparent that the Licensing Authority will need to develop local
intelligence, data and monitoring information to guide and inform licensing decisions
taken by the authority and to support any appeals that may be taken. To this end, it is
clear that there needs to be ongoing liaison between the Licensing Authority and other
relevant enforcement agencies to develop appropriate systems to collect such necessary
data.

7.9.6 Prior to the introduction of the Gambling Act in 2007, it would appear that the level of
problem gambling has continued to remain at relatively low levels in the UK
(approximately 0.5% of adult population). Whether the prevalence of problem gambling
will continue to remain at such a low level with the liberalisation of the gambling laws (i.e.
relaxation of advertising rules), the advent of FOBTs and of course the increase in the
number of betting shops in the community is debateable. Both national and local
agencies need to be alert to these impending changes and liaise with support agencies
(e.g. Gamcare, GamAnon) to ensure that problem gamblers are provided with timely and
appropriate support.

7.9.7 The limited powers in which Licensing Authorities have to manage the distribution of
betting shops in their community has come to the attention of the Local Government
Association and indeed, the Department of Communities and Local Government. The
latter's recent publication of Fair Rules for Strong Communities (December 2008)
contains a formal acknowledgment of the problem, with a commitment to examine the
issue further and bring appropriate action as necessary.




Page 160

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 The report is recommending that a full scrutiny review of the licensing of gambling
establishments is not undertaken at the current time but the Service reports back by
September 2009 on the results of research to be commissioned on the local impact of
the Gambling Act in Haringey.

8.2 The costs of commissioning the research will be met from the currently approved
Enforcement budget. Any financial implications arising from the conclusions of the
research project will be considered when the Service reports back to Committee by
September 2009.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1 The Head of Legal Services agrees with the recommendations and comments that not
only is the legislation very new, but the Government Department responsible for the
legislation is investigating the problem and the Council should be assisting that process at
this juncture rather than attempting a full separate scrutiny exercise.

9.2 Paragraph 9 of Chapter 7 of A Fair Say in Fair Rules published on the eve of the Queen’s
Speech for the current Parliamentary Session states: “There has also been public
concern about the clustering of betting shops in certain areas-with all the risks this can
pose for vulnerable people. The Department of Culture, Media and Sport will be looking
into the scope and extent of this problem, and will investigate how we can ensure that the
licensing framework and planning system gives local communities and their authorities
sufficient power to address this issue”

In the light of this Government statement, the Head of Legal Services does not consider
that it is appropriate for this authority to be embarking on an attempted separate Scrutiny
exercise.

10. Head of Procurement Comments N/A

11. Consultation

11.1 Representatives from Licensing and Planning services were consulted in the
development of this report and have approved its conclusions and recommendations.

12. Service Financial Comments

12.1 The recommendations of this report will not give rise to any significant financial
implications. Any residual costs arising will be contained within the Enforcement Service
budget.




Page 161

13. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

13.1 Appendix A — Betting Shop and Adult Gaming hotspots across Haringey.

13.2 Appendix B — Location of Betting Shops and Adult Gaming Centres by indices of
deprivation.

13.3 Appendix C — Location of Adult Gaming Machines and Betting Shops by Super Output
Areas

13.4 Appendix D — Population profile of Super Output Areas with more than 3 Ault Gaming
Machines or Betting Shops.

14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
= Gambling Act (2005)
» Statement of Gambling Policy (Haringey Council, 2007)
= Fair Rules for Strong Communities, Department of Communities & Local Government
2008




Page 162

Appendix A — Betting Shop and Adult Gaming hotspots across Haringey.

Adult Gaming Centres & Betting Shops - 4th November 2008
Hotspot Ward count

I High intensity [ 9 - 15
| o8
|

. . 45
Bandwith: 235 meters [K-order 1] & cell size 35 meters. Low intensity 7, 3
Classification: Equal interval [6] T 10-1
Hit rate: 100% [81 out of 81 events geocoded] N
This product includes mapping data licensed from A
Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller
of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright 0 1 2

2006. All rights reserved LBH Licence number 100019199.



Page 163

Appendix B — Location of Betting Shops and Adult Gaming Centres by indices of
deprivation.

‘ safer haringey

Indices of Deprivation 2007
ID Overall Rank for Super Output Areas

© AGCs and BSs

IMD Rank

N Amongst the 3% most deprived SOAs in England
[ 3 - 5% most deprived

5 - 10% most deprived

10- 20% most deprived

Greater than 20% most deprived

)




Page 164

Appendix C — Location of Adult Gaming Machines and Betting Shops by Super
Output Areas
‘ safer haringey

Adult Gaming Centres (AGC) & Betting Shops (BS)

Count by SOA
N 3 -5 AGC or BS
2

1
A No AGC or BS




Page 165

Appendix D — Population profile of Super Output Areas with more than 3 Ault
Gaming Machines or Betting Shops.

The table below examines the profile of the communities that live within the SOAs seen
in Appendix 3. i.e. SOAs [a], [b], [c],[d] and [e] according to their MOSAIC
classification. '

Group description Type descrition © = ) T T s
£ 5| ¢ g § *
o [ 2 2 9
HE R
-g 17
2
£
<}
z
People living in social High density social housing, mostly in inner London, with high levels of diversity] 359 726] 281 2 1,368
housing with uncertain Singles, childless couples and older people living in high rise social housing| 222 63 285
employment in Young families living in upper floors of social housing, mostly in Scotland 33| 137 22 1 193
deprived areas Older people living in crowded apartments in high density social housing 40 48 88
oung people renting hard to let social housing often in disadvantaged inner city locations 3 21 9 1 34
Older tenements of small private flats often occupied by highly disadvantaged individuals 1 6 7
Totall 658| 1,001 312 4 1,975
Educated, young, Neighbourhoods with transient singles living in multiply occupied large old houses 12| 180 85 98| 143| 518
single people living in Economically successful singles, many living in small inner London flats 23 8| 354| 385
areas of transient  foung professionals and their families who have 'gentrified' older terraces in inner London 3 181 48| 232
populations Well educated singles and childless couples colonising inner areas of provincial cities 18 1] 102 121
Total 12| 244 86| 390| 545 1,277
Close-knit, inner city Inner city terraces attracting second generation Londoners from diverse communities| 111| 474| 324| 142 17] 1,068
and manufacturing Low income families living in cramped Victorian terraced housing in inner city locations 4 7 1 1 13
town communities Communities of lowly paid factory workers, many of them of South Asian descent 2 2

Centres of small market towns and resorts containing many hostels and refuges
Totall 111 480 331| 144 18| 1,084

=

Career professionals Financially successful people living in smart flats in cosmopolitan inner city locations 3 1 2 67 73
living in sought after Highly educated senior professionals, many working in the media, politics and law 1 1 5 7
locations Senior professionals and managers living in the suburbs of major regional centres 4 1 5
Total 8 1 4 72 85
Older families living in Suburbs sought after by the more successful members of the Asian community 45 7 52
suburbia Singles and childless couples increasingly taking over attractive older suburbs 2 28 30
Total 47 35 82
Low income families | Families, many single parent, in deprived social housing on the edge of regional centres 18 6 2 26
living in estate based | Older people, many in poor health from work in heavy industry, in low rise social housing 1 10 11
social housing Older people living in very large social housing estates on the outskirts of provincial cities 1 5 6
Total 20 21 2 43
Upwardly mobile
families living in homes
bought from social

landlords Residents in 1930s and 1950s London council estates, now mostly owner occupiers 2 3 10 15
Total 2 3 10 15
Older people living in Older people living in small council and housing association flats 12 12
social housing with high Low income older couples renting low rise social housing in industrial regions 1 1
Total 12 1 13
Independent older Better off older people, singles and childless couples in developments of private flats 8 8
people with relatively Very elderly people, many financially secure, living in privately owned retirement flats 4 4
Total 12 12

Younger families living
in newer homes Families and singles living in developments built since 2001 7 7
Total 7 7

Grand Total| 815] 1,812] 742] 589 635[ 4,593]

"% Mosaic UK is Experian’s Mosaic classification that covers the whole of the United Kingdom. It classifies all consumers in the
United Kingdom into 61 types aggregated into 11 groups. The result is a classification that paints a rich picture of UK consumers
in terms of their socio-demographics, lifestyles, culture and behaviour to providing an accurate and comprehensive view of UK
consumers.



Page 166

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 167 Agenda ltem 14

Haringey Council

Agenda item: [No-]

Overview and Scrutiny Committee On 1°' December 2008

Report Title:

Houses in Multiple Occupation — Feasibility Report on proposed Scrutiny Review

Report authorised by:

Clir Gideon Bull, Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Contact Officer:
Melanie Ponomarenko Scrutiny Research Officer

Melanie.Ponomarenko@haringey.gov.uk 0208 489 2933

Wards(s) affected: N/A Report for: [Key / Non-Key Decision]

1. Purpose of the report (That is, the decision required)

1.1 In June 2008 the Overview and Scrutiny Committee asked for a one off feasibility
report on the practicality of undertaking an in-depth review on the issues
surrounding the licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation.

1.2 The aim of this report is to consider the feasibility of the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee commissioning a scrutiny review on the licensing of Houses in Multiple
Occupation.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)
2.1 N/A

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:




Page 168

3.1 The content of this report links with the following Council strategies and plans:
e Sustainable Community Strategy

People at the Heart of Change - “We will continue to increase the availability of
affordable housing through the optimum use of existing dwellings and by building more
affordable homes.”

Healthier people with a better quality of life — “We will invest in the housing stock in
Haringey to increase the supply of affordable housing, to reduce overcrowding and to
improve our housing stock”.

e Local Area Agreement target and Well-Being Strategic Framework

Economic Wellbeing Priority - “Maximise the supply of good quality affordable housing
available....”

e Housing Strategy 2009-2019 which is currently being drafted.

e Unitary Development Plan, July 2006

4. Recommendations

4.1 That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee does not commission a review into
HMO licensing at this time.

4.2 That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee asks the Strategic Housing Service to
report back on the conclusions of the working group on discretionary and selective
licensing.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1 As mentioned below the Service is currently working through the remaining
submitted license applications before moving on to the task of identifying landlords
who may not wish to be known to the local authority, a Housing Strategy (which will
incorporate the wider issues associated with HMO’s is currently being drafted), and
a working group has been set up to investigate the feasibility of selective and
discretionary licensing (further details in section 7 below) in two particular areas of
the borough.

5.2Due to this work being carried it is felt that an in-depth review into the area would
not add any value and may duplicate work which is currently taking place.

6. Other options considered
6.1 The purpose of this report is to assess the feasibility of the Overview and Scrutiny




Page 169

Committee commissioning an in-depth review on the licensing of Houses in Multiple
Occupation in Haringey. Therefore the only options considered are whether or not
the commissioning of an in-depth review into this area would add value to the
service and therefore be feasible.

7 Summary

7.1Legislation

711

The Housing Act 2004, which came into force from April 2006 made a number of
changes in provisions for the assessment of housing conditions and brought in
regulations for Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMO). The act looked to clarify
exactly what a HMO is and to make it compulsory for all Local Authorities to
license 'larger, high risk HMOs'. The Act further empowered Local Authorities to
license other HMOs which do not fall into the compulsory category.

7.2Housing Act 2004

7.21

7.2.2

7.2.3

Under the Housing Act 2004, if you let a property which falls within the
categories below, it is classed as a House in Multiple Occupation (HMO):

“an entire house or flat which is let to three or more tenants who form two or
more households and who share a kitchen, bathroom or toilet

a house which has been converted entirely into bed sits or other non-self-
contained accommodation and which is let to three or more tenants who form
two or more households and who share kitchen, bathroom or toilet facilities

a converted house which contains one or more flats which are not wholly self
contained (i.e. the flat does not contain within it a kitchen, bathroom and toilet)
and which is occupied by three or more tenants who form two or more
households

a building which is converted entirely into self-contained flats if the conversion
did not meet the standards of the 1991 Building Regulations and more than one-
third of the flats are let on short-term tenancies in order to be an HMO the
property must be used as the tenants' only or main residence and it should be
used solely or mainly to house tenants.”

It is important to note that not all HMOs are licensable. A licensable HMO is
“any three storey property, or two story over shops, which has five or more
occupants within two or more households” with shared facilities®.

Haringey Unitary Development Plan acknowledges the importance of HMOs as a
source of low cost accommodation in the borough* and therefore understands

1
2

Licensing of houses in multiple occupation (hmos), A guide for landlords
Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation, Department for Communities and Local

Government, 2007

4
5

Houses of Multiple Occupation Issues Paper, Haringey Council, Housing Dept.
Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006, Part 4: Housing.
Houses of Multiple Occupation Issues Paper, Haringey Council, Housing Dept.




Page 170

HMOs to be an important element of the borough’s housing stock. It is also

noted that they contribute towards meeting the borough’s housing target.

However, the Council’s policy is to restrict the conversion of single dwellings into

flats and HMOs for the following reasons:

e “To retain an adequate stock of small family housing, for which there is a
strong demand

e To provide flats of an acceptable standard and mix of sizes to contribute
towards meeting housing needs

e To prevent the creation of unsatisfactory levels of on-street parking /
congestion within a particular area

e To prevent an over-concentration of conversions/HMOs which would harm
the character or amenity of an area.”

7.3Haringey Housing Strategy 2009-2019

7.3.1

The Housing Strategy, is currently being drafted with the Council’s key partners.
This strategy will cover all aspects of housing, including that of HMOs and
discretionary licensing.

7.4Haringey Context

7.4.1

7.4.2

7.4.3

Since the Housing Act 2004 came into force in 2006, the Housing Team have
processed over three hundred applications, with approximately sixty applications
pending®. These are anticipated to have been processed by the end of the
financial year.

The licensing process

Once a mandatory license application is received and processed, the property in
question is inspected by a member of the team to ensure that all relevant
housing standards are met, this includes a consultation with the Fire Services.
Should there be any areas in which the Officer is not happy, a plan is drawn up
to rectify this and another inspection is undertaken within a specified time frame.
During this time the landlord will be issued a license with conditions attached,
e.g. ensuring works on the property are undertaken. A further inspection is then
undertaken at a later date to ensure that the appropriate conditions are now met.
Should these conditions have not been met then enforcement action is taken.

It is important to note that the responsibility to obtain a license lies with the
Landlord and not with the Local Authority. Therefore it is the landlords who are
obliged by law to contact the Local Authority and not vice versa. Failure to do so
is an offence, and there are powers in place to enable the local authority to
remove properties from any landlord should they be prosecuted and found to be
'not fit and proper for the purpose' of managing properties.

Private Sector Housing Team, figures as of August 2008.
Discretionary licensing briefing document, Haringey Council, Housing Dept.




Page 171

7.4.4 The next phase for Haringey is tackling the landlords who have not approached

the local authority for a license and do not necessarily want to be found. This is
done by researching documents which Haringey has access to for example,
council tax records. The team also relies on information to be fed through from
other teams which they can then follow up. At this stage it is important to note
that due to the resource intensity of this stage, there are likely to be less outputs
in terms of licenses issued.

Selective and Additional Licenses

7.4.5

7.4.6

7.4.7

7.4.8

7.4.9

As well as the Mandatory licenses as laid out above, the Housing Act 2004 made
further provisions which allow Local Authorities to license other HMOs in their
area. These are known as Selective and Additional discretionary powers.
e Additional — licensing designation for a particular type of HMO, or for a
particular local area.
e Selective — licensing designation for a particular area where there is
particular low housing demand or their area is experiencing 'significant
and persistent problems caused by Anti-social behaviour'.”

In order for these powers to be enforced in an area the Local Authority must
make their case to the Secretary of State for approval. The licensing of a type of
HMO or area must support the overall aims of the local authorities strategies, for
example be having a negative impact on the ability to achieve their Community
Strategy priorities and other local targets. The HMO or area must also be a
proven problem to the local authority.

Types of questions that the Secretary of State would expect to be thoroughly
answered before allowing the HMO or area to be licensed are:

e Exactly what it the problem in the area/Ward?

e Can it be proven to be associated with a particular type of HMO?

e Will the licensing of the HMO stop this problem?

Haringey has set up a working group, Chaired by the Cabinet Member for Safer
Communities and Enforcement, Cllr Canver, which is currently investigating the
possibility of two areas for selective discretionary licensing: Myddleton Road
and Green Lanes. In order to get the desired impact a specific area within the
above locations would need to be identified for the licensing. The work of the
group is to understand what is happening within the two target areas, examine
the existing powers available and their effectiveness and to agree a strategy
which has a chance of making a difference. Discretionary licensing is one of
those issues to be assessed.

Before coming to a decision the working group will be considering a number of
factors for example:
e Whether the prospective use of this power is in line with the overall
community strategy.




Page 172

e Whether there are any alternative courses of action.
e Whether the making of this designation will significantly assist in achieving
the Council's objectives.

7.4.10 Should the working group decide that the use of selective discretionary licenses
in the best way forward they would also need to submit a detailed portfolio to the
Secretary of State including, for example:

e Maps of the types of properties being considered for the licensing

o Consultation reports from residents, landlords and other agencies to gain
their perspectives.

e Detailed inspection programmes to substantiate the claims.

e A resource plan, detailing how the licensing would be supported.

7.4.11 The working group is due to report it's finding in approximately May 2009.

7.5 Key Issues with HMO Licensing

7.5.1 The key issue related to HMO's is the understanding of the term HMO. There is
a lack of understanding as to the definition of a HMO. For example, newly
converted flats may be perceived as a HMO whilst not being defined as a HMO
in legislation. Subsequently the local authority does not have the same powers
to address issues. HMQ’s are branded as a problem, when the main issue is the
proliferation of converted units in to self contained flats or studio’s.

7.5.2 Haringey undertook an awareness raising campaign to make landlords aware of
their responsibility in obtaining a license. However, these campaigns may only
touch the 'good landlords' and not the ones that wish to evade the process.
Tackling the landlords that may not wish to be found is the next phase of work
for local authorities across the board.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 The licence fee generates income for the council which is used to off-set the costs
of this function. The working group on licensing may also want to consider and
review the fee system and structure with the aim of maximising the income available
for the council to off-set costs and to achieve any budget target.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1 There do not appear to be any legal implications that need to be considered if the
recommendation is that the Overview and Scrutiny committee does not commission a
review into HMO licensing at this time, as is suggested at paragraph 4.1; but rather
asks our internal Strategic Housing Service to report back on the working groups
conclusions on discretionary and selective licensing. The working group is due to feed
back their findings in May 2009.

10.Head of Procurement Comments —[ Required for Procurement Committee]




Page 173

10.1 N/A

11. Consultation

12.1 This report has been written in consultation with the Strategic Housing Service,
specifically the Service Manager for Health and Housing who is responsible for the
Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation.

13. Service Financial Comments

13.1 There are no financial implications for the Overview and Scrutiny service arising
from this report.

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
14.1 N/A

15.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

a. Licensing of houses in multiple occupation (hmos), A guide for landlords

b. Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation, Department for Communities and
Local Government, 2007

Houses of Multiple Occupation Issues Paper, Haringey Council, Housing Dept.
Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006, Part 4: Housing.

Houses of Multiple Occupation Issues Paper, Haringey Council, Housing Dept.
Discretionary licensing briefing document, Haringey Council, Housing Dept.

~0 00




Page 174

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 175 Agenda ltem 15
MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MONDAY, 1 DECEMBER 2008

Councillors Councillors Bull (Chair), Adamou (Vice-Chair), Aitken, Alexander,
Dodds, Egan and Winskill

Also Present: Felicity Kally
Councillors Bevan and B. Harris

MINUTE
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION

OSCO105. | WEBCASTING

The meeting was webcast on the Council’s website.

0SCO106. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

OSCO107. | URGENT BUSINESS

There was no urgent business.

OSCO108. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Egan declared a personal interest in respect of item 12,
Decent Homes Programme, by nature of being on the Board of Homes
for Haringey.

Councillor Aitken declared a personal interest in respect of item 12,
Decent Homes Programme, by nature of being a Council tennant.

Councillors Bull and Winskill declared a personal interest in respect of
item 12, Decent Homes Programme, by nature of being Leaseholders.

Councillor Adamou declared a personal interest in item 14, Transport
in Adult Care, by nature of a family member being a carer.

OSCO109. | DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

There were no such items.

OSCO110. | CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR ADULT
SOCIAL CARE AND WELLBEING

The committee received a briefing and answers to questions from
Councillor Bob Harris, Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care and
Wellbeing.

Members raised their concern over ‘cost shunting’, where
reconfiguration of non-Council services placed increasing strain on




Page 176

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 1 DECEMBER 2008

those provided by the Council. The committee noted that national
criteria existed to minimise this practice.

The committee noted that although areas for continued focus existed
in the portfolio; a Performance Improvement Plan existed which
tracked the implementation of all CSCI recommendations.

It was noted that although there was no current issue with recruitment
and retention in Adult Services, this issue was regularly discussed in
the Service’s weekly meeting.

RESOLVED:

1. That figures as to uptake of respite care in Haringey be
provided to the committee.

2. That figures and procedures for working with individuals
placed from other boroughs and MH Trusts be provided to the
committee.

3. That the PCT provide information the effects on clinical
outcomes experienced by patients under the NHS initiative to
delivering reduced delayed transfers of care/discharges from
acute and non acute hospitals.

4. That the briefing and answers to questions be noted.

5. That the commitment and dedication of Haringey staff in this
area be commended.

OSCO111.

INTERIM PROGRESS REPORT: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE
HARINGEY LIFE EXPECTANCY ACTION PLAN

The committee received a report from the PCT on the implementation
of the Haringey Life Expectancy plan.

With regard to reducing the unexpectedly high levels of infant mortality
in the borough, the Director of Public Health cited the importance of
early access to anti-natal care and a variety of measures with regards
to Motherhood. A more detailed written response was promised to
Members.

In terms of the challenges of working in a borough with a large
transient population, it was noted that a welcome back for new
residents included information on how to register for primary care in
the borough. There were also a range of other community-based
interventions and initiatives such as the recruitment of ‘health trainers’.

RESOLVED:

1.  That information be provided on disproportionately higher
infant mortality rates in Haringey.




Page 177

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 1 DECEMBER 2008

2. That the report be noted.

0SCoO112.

ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE FOR ADULTS WITH PROFOUND AND
MULTIPLE DISABILITIES

Members were provided with an update on action following the
Scrutiny review ‘Healthy and Equal’ — improving the health of people
with profound and multiple learning disabilities.

In response to Member enquiries, Officers informed the committee
that the psychiatrists in St Ann’s were part of an integrated team
based at St George’s.

It was noted that a bid for increased funding for the next year formed
part of the budget-planning process.

RESOLVED:
1. That the committee receive information on negotiations over
the signing of GPs contracts specifically in relation to a
contract item on treating patients with Learning Difficulties.

2. That the report and action taken be noted.

0SCO113.

ACUTE STROKE AND MAJOR TRAUMA - ESTABLISHMENT OF
PAN LONDON JOINT OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
TO CONSIDER CHANGES TO NHS ACUTE SERVICES

The committee received a report on the consultation process for
proposals to develop NHS services for acute stroke and major trauma
and to agree, in principle, to Haringey’s participation in a Joint
Overview & Scrutiny Committee to respond to the proposals.

It was noted that the JOSC was proposed to include all London
boroughs. The committee agreed to take part in the JOSC, and
delegated powers to officer to consult with the Chair of Scrutiny to
agree the terms of reference of said body.

RESOVLED:

That the recommendations of the report be agreed.

0SCO114.

CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: LEADER OF THE COUNCIL
With the consent of the Chair, this item was withdrawn.
RESOLVED:

That the committee receive the provided answers to questions from
Councillor Meehan.

0SCO115.

KNIFE CRIME - FEASIBILITY REPORT ON PROPOSED




Page 178

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 1 DECEMBER 2008

SCRUTINY REVIEW
The committee received a report considering the feasibility of
Overview & Scrutiny commissioning a full review of knife crime.

RESOLVED:

1. That a report be brought before the committee in twelve
months time, outlining knife crime amongst under 18s.

2. That the proposed Scrutiny Review on the fear of crime not be
commissioned.

0SCO116.

POSITION STATEMENT ON THE DELIVERY OF THE DECENT
HOMES PROGRAMME

The committee received a position statement regarding the current
delivery of the Decent Homes Programme.

The committee noted that the Council’s two-star rating would enable it
to access funding for the programme from 2010.

It was noted that resident involvement and satisfaction was seen as
being crucial for the success of the programme, with a 94%
satisfaction rate currently being reported.

Members emphasised the importance of the réle of Clerk of Works,
and stated their desire that full use be made of the provided
£198million. It was noted that Homes for Haringey enjoyed a positive
and constructive relationship with local firms carrying out work on the
programme.

RESOLVED:

1. That the committee be provided with information on the ability
of the Decent Homes programme to provide broadband.

2. That the report be noted.

0SCO117.

SCRUTINY REVIEW ON STROKE PREVENTION IN HARINGEY
SCOPING REPORT

The committee received this report to approve the scope and Terms of
Reference for the Scrutiny Review of Stroke Prevention in Haringey.

RESOLVED:

That the scope and Terms of Reference of the Scrutiny Review be
approved.

0SCO118.

SCRUTINY REVIEW OF SERVICE BASED TRANSPORT IN ADULT
SOCIAL CARE - SCOPING REPORT

The committee received the scoping report for the Scrutiny Review of
Service Based Transport in Adult Social Care.




Page 179

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 1 DECEMBER 2008

RESOLVED:

That the objectives, methods and timescales as outlined in the report
be approved.

OSCO119. | RECYCLING CO-MINGLED & SOURCE SEPERATED
COLLECTION METHODS
The committee received the Terms of Reference of the Scrutiny
Review of Recycling: Co-Mingled and Source Separated Collection
Methods.
RESOLVED:
That the scope and terms of reference of the review be approved.
0SCO0120. | SCRUTINY REVIEW OF ANIMAL WELFARE IN HARINGEY
The committee received the Terms of Reference of the Scrutiny
Review of Animal Welfare in Haringey.
RESOLVED:
That the scope and terms of reference of the review be approved.
OSCO121. | MINUTES
RESOLVED:
1. That the minutes of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee of 6"
October 2008 be confirmed and signed, subject to the addition
of apologies for absence from Felicity Kally.
2. That the minutes of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee of 20"
October 2008 be confirmed and signed.
3. That the minutes of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee of 27™
October 2008 be confirmed and signed, subject to the addition
of attendance and declaration of interest of Councillor Egan
0SCO122. | NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no such items.

COUNCILLOR GIDEON BULL




Page 180

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 1 DECEMBER 2008

Chair



Page 181

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 10 DECEMBER 2008

Councillors Councillors Bull (Chair), Adamou (Vice-Chair), Dodds, Egan and
Winskill and Newton (substituting for Aitken)

Apologies Councillor Alexander

Also Present: Councillor Aitken (as lead signatory)
Councillor Canver (as Cabinet Member)

MINUTE
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION

OSCO0130. | WEBCASTING

The meeting was webcast on the Council’s website.

OSCO131. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Alexander.

Councillor Newton substituted for Councillor Aitken, who as chief
signatory presented the call-in.

0SCO132. | URGENT BUSINESS

There were no such items.

OSCO133. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Canver declared an prejudicial interest in the call-in item, by
nature of being involved in the initial decision taken. She thus
withdrew upon the commencement of discussion of the action to be
taken.

OSCO134. | CALL-IN OF DECISION OF THE CABINET OF 18TH NOVEMBER
2008 REGARDING CAB91 - HARINGEY’S PARKFORCE - OPEN
SPACE SUPERVISION

This special meeting of the committee had been called to discuss the
Call-in of Cabinet decision CAB91, ‘Haringey’s Parkforce — Open
Space Supervision’.

A decision on the item had been taken at Cabinet on 18" November
2008 and had been called in, in accordance with the provisions set out
in the Council’s constitution, by Councillors Aitken, Beynon, Oakes,
Allison and Whyte.

The committee noted that the Monitoring Officer had ruled the call-in
valid for the following reasons:




Page 182

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 10 DECEMBER 2008

(a) it was submitted and signed by 5 Councillors

(b) it was received by the Head of Democratic Services by 10.00
a.m. on the fifth working day following publication of the draft
minute on 20™ November 2008 i.e. before 10 a.m. on Thursday
27" November.

(c) it specified the decision to be called in

(d) it specified whether the decision was claimed to be outside the
policy/budget framework

(e) it gave reasons for the Call-In and outlined an alternative
course of action

(f) the original decision has not been subject to the urgency
procedures required in paragraph 18 of the Rules.

The Committee was addressed by Councillor Aitken, the lead
signatory, on the reasons for the call-in. Although the signatories
agreed with the general principles of the park-force scheme, they
believed that the specific proposal to abolish the Parks Constabulary
should be re-examined.

They were also of the opinion that the disbanding of the Parks Force
lay outside the Council’s Policy framework, believing that it would
leave Haringey vulnerable to failing to meet several Best Value
Performance Indicators. They also stated that the Force was popular
locally, with widespread public support for its retention.

The Chair allowed Officials from the GMB Union to speak, who
expressed concerns over the safety implications of disbanding what
was regarded as a successful force, together with issues over
consultation and the effects of the changes on staff.

The Cabinet Member for Enforcement & Safer Communities then
addressed the committee and responded to the points made. She
stated that she believed that the Parks Constabulary had been a
success, and that their positive work could be built on under the new
park-force scheme. It was noted that the implementation of the new
model was dependent upon the deletion of the Parks Constabulary in
order to release the necessary resources to increase the number and
hours worked of staff in parks.

It was noted that consultation had taken place with the Friends of
Parks group, who were in favour of the new model, with support for
the redirection of resources.

The Committee received a representation from John Williams of the
Metropolitan Police, who stated his belief that the parkforce model
would improve policing and allow focus on ‘hotspots’. The model
would allow for smarter, more ‘intelligence-based’ policing. The
committee learned that the implementation and managed transition
would take place over the 3-4 months. It was stated that a longer
lead-in time would have negative financial and staff morale
implications.




Page 183

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 10 DECEMBER 2008

Following the withdrawal of the Cabinet Member, the committee
discussed the proposals. Members were assured that oversight would
take place through the Parkforce Subgroup, which would have a
formal link to the Community Safety Partnership and be responsible
for the co-ordination of all elements of the new model.

Councillor Bull MOVED a motion that the decision be regarded as
being inside the Council’s policy and budget framework. Following a
vote, the motion was CARRIED.

Councillor Egan then MOVED a motion that no further action be taken
in respect of the decision, thus allowing it to be implemented
immediately. Following a vote, the motion was CARRIED.

RESOLVED:

That no further action be taken in respect of the decision of the
Cabinet of 18™ November 2008, CAB91 — Haringey’s Park Force —
Open Space Supervision, and thus the decision be implemented
immediately.

COUNCILLOR GIDEON BULL

Chair




Page 184

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	7 Mental Health Reconfiguration
	NCAT report Final Version

	8 Cabinet Member Questions: Cabinet Member for Enforcement and Safer Communities
	9 Anti-Social Behaviour strategy 2009-2011
	Anti-Social Behaviour Strategy

	10 Hate Crime and Harassment - progress update
	17512_Hate Crime and Harassment Strat  2007-08
	HATE CRIME STRATEGY ACTION PLAN 2008-09.Octdoc

	11 Fly-Tipping update report
	Update of Response to flytip scrutiny v301208
	Final - WASTE PREVENTION PLAN Feb08
	Fly tipping Env Res Comms Plan 08-09_vDEC 08 (2)
	Fly tipping Legal response Dec 08 update

	12 Cabinet Member Questions: Cabinet Member for Enterprise and Regeneration
	13 Gambling Establishments in Haringey
	14 Houses in Multiple Occupation
	15 Minutes
	OVSC_2008.12.10_Minutes_v1


